Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

ANNUAL REPORT

OF

CENTRE FOR INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE (CIQA)

PROGRAMMES UNDER OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING MODE

2020-21

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Contents

Part-I: General Information

Part-II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance

(CIQA) Functioning.

Part-III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements

Part-IV: Examinations

Part-V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material

(SLM)

Part-VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)

Part-VII: Self-Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

Part-VIII: Admission and Fees

Part-IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism

Part-X: Innovative and Best Practices

DECLARATION

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part – I: General Information

1.1 Date of notification of the Centre (attach a copy of the notification): 07/09/2017

1.2 Details of the Director, CIQA

• Name: Prof N.N. Sarma

• Qualification: MBA, Dip T+D, Ph. D

• Appointment Letter and Joining Report:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/14fK9MUagcrbIk0pbmGVkfXnHkBohjCGV/view?usp=sharing

1.3 Details of CIQA Committee:

a. Composition as per Regulations

S1. No.	Designation	Nomination as	Name and Qualification	Specialization	Date of Nomination in CIQA Committee
a.	Vice Chancellor of the University	Chairperson	Prof. Kandarpa Das MA in Foreign Language Ph.D	Russian Language and Literature	19-02-2020
		Member 1	Dr. Bipul Das Associate Professor Political Science	Sociology, Socio- Political Studies	19-02-2020
b.	Three Senior Teachers of HEI	Member 2	Dr. Prasenjit Das Associate Professor English	Criticism and Literary Theory, Indian Writing in English	19-02-2020
		Member 3	Dr. Pranab Saikia Associate Professor Education	Educational Technology and Teacher Education	19-02-2020
c.	Head of three departments or School of Studies from which Programme is being offered in ODL and Online Mode	Member 4	Professor JoydeepBaruah Director, SKBSSS	Regional Development & Policy Analysis, Political Economy of Development, Quantitative Methods and their Applications	19-02-2020
		Member 5	Dr. Jyotirekha G.	Organic	19-02-2020

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

			Handique Director, HCBSST	Chemistry	
		Member 6	Dr. Pranjit Bora Director, PGBSH	Literary theory and Criticism	19-02-2020
	Two External	Member 7	Professor Santosh Panda Director, STRIDE	Distance Education	19-02-2020
d.	Experts of ODL and/or Online Education	Member 8	Professor Anirban Ghosh Professor of Commerce NSOU	Accounting, Taxation, Finance	19-02-2020
e.	Officials from Departments of HEI	Member 9 Administration	Dr. Arupjyoti Choudhury Registrar		19-02-2020
		Member 10 Administration	Dr. Dibyajyotyi Mahanta Dean, Study Centres		19-02-2020
		Member 11 Administration	Dr. Limpon Bora Dean, Academic		19-02-2020
		Member 12 Administration	Dr. Bhabaranjan Sarmah Controller of Examinations		19-02-2020
	Administration Finance	Member 13 Finance	Dr. Deepak Kalita Finance Officer		19-02-2020
	Member Secretary	Director CQA	Prof. Nripendra Narayan Sarma		19-02-2020

b. Whether members mentioned at 'b' to 'e' changed every 2 years? (Y/N): Yes

1.4 Number of meetings held and its approval:

a. No. of meetings held every year: 4

b. Meeting details:

Meetings	Date-Month- Year	No. of External Expert Present	Minutes	Approval of Minutes
Meeting1	29-05-2020	1	http://dlkkhsou.infli bnet.ac.in/jspui/han dle/123456789/913	http://dlkkhsou. inflibnet.ac.in/j spui/handle/123 456789/952
Meeting 2	06-01-2021	2	http://dlkkhsou.infli bnet.ac.in/jspui/han dle/123456789/952	http://dlkkhsou. inflibnet.ac.in/j spui/handle/123 456789/953

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Meeting 3	10-02-2021	2	http://dlkkhsou.infli bnet.ac.in/jspui/han dle/123456789/953	http://dlkkhsou. inflibnet.ac.in/j spui/handle/123 456789/959
Meeting 4	30-03-2021	1	http://dlkkhso u.inflibnet.ac. in/jspui/handl e/123456789/ 959	http://dlkkhso u.inflibnet.ac. in/jspui/handl e/123456789/ 966

1.5 Number of programmes started at Certificate level as per Regulation 24 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From July 2020-21 academic session:

	Name	Certificat	Duratio	No.	Admis	Fees	Approval	No. of	Nu	mber	of stud	dents
	of the	e Title	n	of	sion	(Rs.)	of	Learner		adn	nitted	
	Depar		(month	Cred	Eligibil		Statutory	Support	(Ma	ale/Fe	male/	Trans
	tment		s)	its	ity		Authority	Centre		gei	nder)	
							(s)	Operatio	M	F	TG	Tot
							(DD-	nalzed as				al
							MM-	per				
							YYYY)	territorial				
							of	jurisdicti				
							HEI/Regu	on*/Off				
							latory	Campus				
							(If					
							required)					
1		Japanese	6	4	HSLC	8000.00	AC.29/20	1	09	07	00	16
		Language	months		and		20/2/2.13					
		& Culture			above		Dated 30-					
							07-2020					
2		Post	6	16	Any	9935.00	AC.29/20	1	05	05	00	10
		Graduate	months		Gradua		20/2/2.17					
		Certificat			te		Dated 30-					
		e					07-2020					
		Program										
		me in										
		Geoinfor										
		matics										

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

1.6 Number of programmes started at Diploma level as per Regulation 24 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

No new programme started at Diploma Level during the Academic session 2020-2021

1.7 Number of programmes started at Post Graduate Diploma level as per Commission Order:

No new programme started at **Post Graduate** Diploma Level during the Academic session 2020-2021

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

1.8 Number of programmes started at Under Graduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:

No new programme started at Under Graduate Degree Level during the Academic session 2020-2021

1.9 Number of programmes started at Post-Graduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:

From July 2020-21 academic session:

Sr.	Post-graduate	Duration	No .	Admission	Fee	UGC	No. of Learner	Number	of students a	admitted	
No.	DegreeTitle	(years)	of	Eligibility	(Rs.)	Recogniti	Support Centre	(Male/Fe	male/Trans-	-gender)	
			Credits			on Letter	Operationalized		•	Т	
						No. and	as per territorial	M	F	TG	Total
						date	jurisdiction*/				
							Off Campus				
1.	MA in Education	2	64	Any Graduate	22835.00	22-	86	168	232	01	401
				from KKHSOU		10/2020(DE					
				or any other		B-I) dated					
				University		01-02-2021					
				recognised by							
				UGC.							
2	M. Sc (IT)	2	68		38435.00	22-	1	19	1	0	20
						10/2020(DE					
						B-I) dated					
						01-02-2021					

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning

2.1 Action taken on the functions of CIQA:

Sl. No	Provision in Regulations	Details of Action Taken by CIQA and Outcome thereof (Not more than 500 words)	Upload Relevant Document
1.	Quality maintained in the services provided to the learners	Maintaining quality of the services to the learners has remained one of the primary focuses of the activities of CIQA. This includes continuous assessment and evaluation of such services and efforts to set standards for the same. The 8th meeting of the CIQA held on January 6, 2021 has decided to prepare component wise audit manuals for all important components of learner support i.e. Network of Regional Center and LSCs, Distribution of SLM, Conduct of Counseling Sessions, Turnaround Time in Operational Procedures, Extent of Downloading e-Resources, Assignment Evaluation and LSC Monitoring from the HQ and RCs. Consequently, the first phase of the assessment of learner support services was completed during the period and the report was submitted. In continuation to the process a Manual for Multimedia Production was prepared so that materials produced meet the required quality standards. Moreover, the CIQA has taken initiatives to strengthen the e-mentoring system that the University introduced the academic session July 2020 onwards. The 8th meeting of the CIQA has made special arrangements to prepare a detail guideline for conducting e-mentoring and put up a system of periodic review for maintaining the quality of various services provided to the learners. Accordingly, an e-Mentoring Guideline was prepared and system of e-Mentoring has become one of the best practices of the University.	 Minutes of 8th CIQA Committee http://dlkkhso u.inflibnet.ac.i n/jspui/handle /123456789/9 52 Annual Report http://dlkkhsou .inflibnet.ac.in/ jspui/handle/12 3456789/971 Manual for Multimedia Production http://kkhsou.i n/web_new/mu ltimedia/pdf/do cuments/Manu al%20for%20 multimedia%2 OProduction.pd f E-Mentoring Guideline https://kkhsou

			<u>.in/web_new/</u> pdf/learners/l
			mentoring.pdf
2.	Self-evaluative and reflective exercises undertaken for continual quality improvement in all the systems and processes of the Higher Educational Institution	In order to ensure continual quality enhancement in all systems and processes of the University the CIQA has taken up several initiatives during April 2020 to March 2021. The CIQA has undertaken an internal audit of the Self Study Materials (SLMs) both in Assamese and English. The Committee, in its Report, has identified specific shortcomings and recommended areas of interventions. In addition, the CIQA started the Audit of the Learner Support Services of the University and during the period the Reports of the First Phase of Audit could be successfully compiled. The Reports covered wide range of Learner Support Services viz. Network of Regional Center and LSCs, Distribution of SLM, Conduct of Counseling Sessions, Turnaround Time in Operational Procedures, Extent of Downloading e-Resources, Assignment Evaluation and LSC Monitoring from the HQ and RCs. During the period, the CIQA has taken initiatives for completing the requirements for the First Cycle of NAAC Assessment and Accreditation of the University and accordingly, submitted IIQA in November, 2020 which was accepted in January 2021 and then SSR in March 2021. Before the submission of the SSR, CIQA took initiatives to conduct Academic and Administrative Audit (AAA) of the University in February 2021 involving three renowned external experts Professor Manjulika Srivastava, Director, CIQA, IGNOU, Professor Swaraj Basu, IGNOU and Professor Nirode Boruah, Former Director DODL, Dibrugarh University. The Exercise covered all aspects of academic and non-academic functioning of the University and assessed quality dimensions thereof with identification of possible areas for improvement. During the period, the office of the CIQA also prepared a Report on the Best Practices of the University in terms of Governance, Academic Innovations, Teaching Innovations, Administrative Innovations, Conduct of Examinations, Student Welfare, Grievance Redressal and Extension Activities. The documenting the Best Practices facilitated setting	 Minutes of 8th CIQA Committee http://dlkkhsou.inf libnet.ac.in/jspui/h andle/123456789/952 Annual Report http://dlkkhsou.in flibnet.ac.in/jspui/handle/123456789/971 Report of SLM Audit http://ciqa.kkh sou.in/doc/2021/SLMAudit2019.pdf Report of the Learner Services http://ciqa.kkh sou.in/doc/2021/ReportCommitteeAuditofLSS.pdf Report of AAA http://ciqa.kkh sou.in/doc/2021/ReportCommitteeAuditofLSS.pdf Report of AAA http://ciqa.kkh sou.in/doc/Academic Administrative Audit KKHSOU Report.pdf
<u> </u>	1	standards of quality and also scope for further	<u> </u>

		improvements in related areas.	
3.	Contribution in the identification of the key areas in which Higher Educational Institutions should maintain quality	One of the key activities of CIQA includes identification of and contribution to the potential areas in which University is required to maintain quality. Typically, the CIQA makes an effort to fulfill this mandate through its various initiatives, activities and practices. However, substantive contribution to quality requires more systemic efforts and initiatives. During the period, the CIQA conducted a rigorous Academic and Administrative Audit (AAA). The AAA conducted by three external experts thoroughly assessed the functionings and areas of operations of the University and has identified the strengths and weaknesses and identified the critical gaps which needs to be bridged via systemic interventions. Besides, the CIQA took initiatives to map various learner support services offered by the University and conduct internal audits of those services. Accordingly, the exercise identified several areas for interventions. These included preparation of a checklist for production of audiovisual materials, measures to be adopted for providing online guidance and counseling to the learners, seamless and smooth access to e-SLM, provisioning of full-time help desk for learners, augmentation of online admission process, study material distribution in a time bound manner, and institutionalization of learners' grievance redressal system etc. Based on these inputs and observations, CIQA prepared the Annual Action Plan for the year 2021-2022. Most importantly, in order to make substantive systemic contribution to maintenance of quality the CIQA initiated discussion on preparing a perspective plan for the University. The 10th Meeting of the CIQA Committee held on March 30, 2021 has discussed	Report of AAA http://ciga.kkhso u.in/doc/Academ ic Administrative Audit KKHSOU Report.pdf 10 th CIQA Meeting Minute http://dlkkhso u.inflibnet.ac.i n/ispui/handle /123456789/9 59 III
		•	
4.	Mechanism devised to ensure that the quality of Open and Distance Learning programmes	Not applicable for Open University.	

	matches with the quality of relevant programmes in conventional mode (For Dual Mode HEIs)		
5.	Mechanism devised for interaction with and obtaining feedback from all stakeholders namely learners, teachers, staff, parents, society, employers and Government for quality improvement	In 2020-21, because of the Covid-19 situation the usual mechanism adopted by the University for collecting feedback offline was not much resorted to. However, in order to submit the SSR to NAAC, the feedback collected over the years, and specific reports on action taken were submitted.	Link of SSR: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/naac_doc/NAAC SSR_1st_Cycle KKHSOU_2021.p df
6.	Measures suggested to the authorities of Higher Educational Institution for quality improvement	The CIQA Committee discussed in detail the various measures to be taken for qualitative improvement. In this regard, the specific inputs obtained from Professor Santosh Panda from IGNOU, a doyen of ODL, were highly beneficial for the University. The proceedings of the CIQA Committee are uploaded.	9 th CIQA Committee meeting proceeding (CIQA Committee Meeting Proceedings Link: http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in/bitstrea m/123456789/952/ 1/8th_CIQA_06_0 1_2021.pdf http://dlkkhsou.infl
			ibnet.ac.in/bitstrea m/123456789/953/ 1/9th_CIQA_10_0 2_2021.pdf
7.	Implementation of its recommendations through periodic reviews	CIQA Committee constituted by the University meets regularly and action plans are formulated. It was done 2020-21 also. Accordingly review of action is periodically made in terms of providing support to the learners; and also, in monitoring the other aspects of quality assurance in the University.	(CIQA Committee Meeting Proceedings Link: http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/123456789/952/1/8th_CIQA_06_01_2021.pdf
			http://dlkkhsou.infl

			ibnet.ac.in/bitstrea m/123456789/953/ 1/9th CIQA 10 0 2_2021.pdf
8.	Workshops/seminars/symposium organized on quality related themes, ensure participation of all stakeholders and disseminate the reports of such activities among all the stakeholders in Higher Educational Institution	In 2020-21, the University organized a no. of workshops in various study centres in different parts of Assam. The grievances, problems and good experiences were discussed in these workshops and remedial measures were taken as appropriate. CIQA organises these activities in the year 2020-21: 1. Perspective Plan of the University and CIQA	CIQA Annual Report 2020-21 http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/bitstream/ 123456789/971 /1/CIQA%20A nnual%20Repo rt_KKHSOU_2 021.pdf CIQA Annual
		The Meeting discussed various aspects related with development of Perspective Plan for the University and CIQA as well. The following emerged from the discussions. The Perspetive Plan of the University should be inclusive of all the components-academics, administration, technology and infrastructure. In this regard, Prof. Santosh Panda highlighted the importance of resource mobilization a use of resources. 2. Report of SLM Audit	• Links of Horizons: http://dlkkhsou. inflibnet.ac.in:8 080/jspui/handl e/123456789/9 49
		The Committee for Assamese and English SLM Audit comprising of Professor Jyotirekha G. Handique, Professor Pranjit Bora and Dr. Prasenjit Das have found some drawbacks and the Committee recommends some mechanism for improvements.	http://dlkkhsou. inflibnet.ac.in:8 080/jspui/handl e/123456789/9 50
		 3. 1st Report of the Committee for Audit of Learner Support Service i) The audio-visual materials prepared by the faculty members of the University needs to be reviewed. ii) The Committee discussed the note submitting by Dr. Pranab Saikia on online guidance and counselling facilities for the learners. Based on that note, the committee decided that audit manual will 	http://dlkkhsou. inflibnet.ac.in:8 080/jspui/handl e/123456789/9 50

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

be developed at subsequent stages.

- iii)Regarding the other particulars of Learner Support Services, the Committee will develop audit manual to be taken up at subsequent phases.
- iv) The Committee in the next phase e-SLM Audit will be taken up with Available of e-SLM in structured manner.
- v) Dr. Gautam Kumar Sarma submitted a status report on Full Time Dedicated Help Desk Well versed with the learner information.
- vi) A report on Support for admission related matters of Krishna Kata Handiqui State Open University is submitted by Mrs. Devajani Duarah.
- vii) Dr. Limpon Bora submitted a status report on Details of Study Material and Information.
- viii) A Status report regarding Grievance Redressal has been submitted by Dr. Nabankur Pathak.

4. Preparation of Audio-Visual Manual:

The Task Force for preparation of Audio-Visual Manual composed of Prof. N N Sarma as Chairman and Dr. Sangeeta Kakoty as convenor finalized the Audio Visual Manual as per UGC regulation dt. 23/06/2017 and 04/09/2020.

http://kkhsou.in/web_new/multimedia/pdf/documents/Manual%20for%20multimedia%20Production.pdf

5. Submission of Institutional Information for Quality Assessment (IIQA):

The NAAC Committee submitted the Institutional Information for Quality Assessment (IIQA) on 11/11/2020 to NAAC on behalf of Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University. The IIQA application was accepted by NAAC on

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

25/01/2021 after some clarifications. The Form consists of 21 categories to fill up.

6. Submission of Self Study Report (SSR)

The University submitted the Self Study Report (SSR) of Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University on 9th March, 2021.

7. Programme Project Report (PPR) Submission:

The University Submitted the Programme Project Report (PPR) of four programmes namely online BA (Liberal Arts), MA in Education, MA in JMC and MScIT on 31/10/2020 at UGC Portal.

8. Submission of 12B Proforma

Submitted the 12B Proforma for recognition of University under Section 12(B) of the UGC Act 1956 on 2nd November, 2020.

9. Submission of Compliance

Submitted the compliance in respect of the observations of UGC for the recognition of ODL Programmes for 2020-21:

- i) Masters of Arts (Education)
- ii) Masters of Science (Information Technology)

10. Academic and Administrative Audit 2021

The External Academic and Audit Committee comprising of Prof. Manjulika Srivastava, Director CIQA, IGNOU, New Delhi as Chairperson, Prof. Swaraj Basu, Professor, IGNOU, New Delhi and Professor Nirode Boruah, Professor & Dean, Former Director, DODL, Dibrugarh University, Assam as members conducted the Academic and Administrative Audit of Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open

9.

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

University on 25th, 26th & 27th February, 2021. Committee with some observations submitted the KKHSOU Academic and Administrative Audit Report on 27th February, 2021. 11. CIQA Office prepared a report on Best Practices adopted by KKHSOU in terms of Governance, Academic Innovation, Teaching Innovation. Administrative Innovation, Conduct of Examination, Student Welfare/Grievance Redressal and other area and submitted the same on UGC Portal. The various reports, proceedings of meetings, workshops, seminars, training programmes, feedback surveys etc. are displayed in the university website for the benefit of information of stakeholders. Moreover, CIQA has also shared the findings of quality assurance measures with the faculty and officers of the university vide internal mechanism like circular, group mail and WhatsApp. CIQA conducted meetings with all the faculty members and Officers of the University to disseminate information on the UGC ODL Regulation and NAAC Assessment and accreditation scheme for Open Universities. Developed and The following are the Institutional Values and SSR Link: collated best **Best Practices:** http://ciqa.kkhs practices in all areas Enabling the learners belonging to different ou.in/naac doc/ leading to the vulnerable, weaker and disadvantaged sections NAAC SSR 1 learners and of the society to access quality education at st Cycle KKH disseminate the their door steps. SOU 2021.pdf same all concerned Free education to jail inmates and the in Higher differently abled persons. Educational Socio-economic support and rehabilitation of Institution the poor, backward, vulnerable, weaker and Learner disadvantaged sections of the society through Charter Link: extension activities including adoption of http://www.kkh villages. sou.in/web ne Special gender sensitive physical facilities. w/lcharter.php Safety and security of the women employees

are ensured through extensive surveillance and

As gender sensitive entitlements, the

other provisions.

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

University provides for Child Care Leave, Maternity Leave including UGC provisions for women PhD scholars.

- The University Act and Statute provide adequate representation of women in various Statutory bodies.
- Code of ethics for Teachers, academics, nonacademic staff, LSC functionaries and learners are well defined.
- Celebration of all important National/International Days that promote universal values and express the university's solidarity with the cause of the Nation.

The University adopts several best practices related to responsiveness towards learners' accountability and transparency.

Responsiveness towards Learner Grievance Redressal Mechanism:

The University has developed a unique and structured grievance redressal mechanism consisting of a Single Window Cell to deal with the grievances and/or complaints. The six-member Cell functions under the overall supervision of an Assistant Registrar and attends to all grievances received through multiple channels viz. e-mail, call, SMS, social media platforms like Facebook, WhatsApp, Messenger, Telegram or personal visit by the learners and other stakeholders. The University follows a policy of resolving the grievances within 5 working days and informs the concerned learner and/or stakeholder about the steps taken within 24 hours. The Cell reports the status of the grievances received and redressed to the Officer-incharge every 15 days. The University has also adopted a Learners' Charter which embodies the commitment to the rights of the learners and responds to their requirements. The Charter makes the provision for learners to approach the Vice Chancellor in case their grievances are not handled satisfactorily within stipulated time. Policy Announcement http://www.kkhsou.in/web_new/pdf/grievance/gre vianceOrder.pdf

Online Grievance Redressal Complaint. Link: http://www.kkhsou.in/complain/ui/index.php

Туре	of HEI: Open University		
		Learner's Charter. Link: http://kkhsou.in/web_new/pdf/student/Standee%2 04%20Assameseconverted(1).pdf Institutional System of Learner Feedback: The University has introduced a unique Learner Mentoring System to reach out to the learners and	
		institutionalise a feedback mechanism. This serves as an additional and more personalised channel of feedback besides the Under the Learner Mentoring System, every faculty creates a Mentoring Group using online medium like WhatsApp and/or Telegram to connect to the respective learners of his/her programmes. The Groups cater to the needs of the learners at different levels. Additionally, each faculty is	
		assigned a few Study Centres and they are given the task of creating Mentoring groups (WhatsApp and Telegram) for the learners of those Study Centres. Thus, a large network of learner-faculty interactions has been created under the system. The system not only offers regular counselling or consultation but it also allows the learners to provide feedback regarding the online classes, exams, assignments etc. This System acts as a medium to close the gap between the learners and the teacher-facilitators so that the former can give his/her feedback without any hesitation.	
		Link: http://www.kkhsou.in/web_new/pdf/learners/lmentoring.pdf Learners Charter:	
		The University published the Learner Charter in 2021. http://www.kkhsou.in/web_new/lcharter.php	
10.	Collected, collated and disseminated accurate, complete and reliable statistics about the quality of the programme(s)	During the year 2020-21, the University submitted various statistics to NAAC in partial fulfilment of the Assessment and Accreditation Process. The data were verified and validated by NAAC. Moreover, the University submitted data and other particulars to UGC and AISHE as and when required.	SSR Link: http://ciqa.kkhs ou.in/naac_doc/ NAAC_SSR_1 st_Cycle_KKH SOU_2021.pdf

			AIHES Link: https://drive.go ogle.com/file/d/ 1CV_r_NIEfq7 jJjn5x9q6nKV OCHZr9tXV/vi ew?usp=sharin g
11	Measures taken to ensure that Programme Project Report for each programme is according to the norms and guidelines prescribed by the Commission and wherever necessary by the appropriate regulatory authority having control over the programme	CIQA sensitizes the faculty and officers on the ODL regulations and measures to be taken for preparing the PPR for the Programmes to be applied for recognition to the UGC- DEB. After submission of the draft PPR by the discipline faculty, CIQA makes arrangement for verification and improvement as per the norms and guidelines prescribed by the Commission. During the period CIQA submitted Programme Project Reports for MA in Education, MA in Journalism and Mass Communication and M Sc in Information Technology (M.Sc.IT) besides, for an online Programme of BA in Liberal Arts. Utmost care and efforts were taken to comply with the statutory provisions of ODL Regulation 2020 while preparing and submitting the PPRs. The compliance was submitted to the UGC DEB and accordingly could attain recognition for two academic programmes during the period i.e. MA in Education and M Sc IT. http://kkhsou.in/web_new/viewDocuumentPdf.php?pdf=pdf/ugc-recog/MAEdu_MScIT_Rec2021.pdf&q=UGC%2ORecognition%20For%20MSc.%20IT,MA%20Education,%202021	Link: http://kkhsou.in/we b_new/ppr.php
12	Mechanism to ensure the proper implementation of Programme Project	The 10 th Meeting of the CIQA Committee held on March 30, 2021 has discussed the issue of institutionalizing revision of existing programmes of the University. The revision of programmes	Link: http://kkhsou.in/we b_new/ppr.php
	Reports:	essentially entails two components – confirmation	Proceeding of the

- 3 P	of fiel. Open oniversity		
		of fulfillment of the requirements as per the PPRs and improvements in the contents of the materials print as well as digital. The CIQA, thus, ensures the proper implementation of the PPRs while imparting the recognized academic programmes. The PPR outlines the programme structure, course syllabus and SLM preparedness. Based on that, quality check of SLM and Multimedia materials are worked out likewise, the activities in the study Centre, and the examination monitored.	10 th Meeting of the CIQA Committee http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in/jspui/ha ndle/123456789/95 9
13	Maintenance of record of Annual Plans and Annual Reports of Higher Educational Institution, review them periodically and generate actionable reports.	Like the previous years, during the period of April 2020 – March 2021 also, the CIQA acted as the repository of all records of the University. As the CIQA was preparing for NAAC Assessment and Accreditation during the period maintenance of records was of prime importance. Accordingly, the CIQA submitted the IIQA in November 2020 and SSR in March 2021. The Annual Report of the CIQA for the year 2019-20 was approved by the 9th meeting of the CIQA Committee in March 2021. Further, the CIQA submitted the report in the prescribed format along with all necessary particulars to the UGC Portal in March 2021. The activities of the CIQA were carried out in a time bound manner and, therefore, have had distinct positive impact on the academic and administrative processes of the University. Based on the experiences, an Annual Action Plan for the year 2020-21 was prepared As reported in the SSR submitted to NAAC, the University regularly conducts meetings of Board of Management and Academic Council reviewed periodicaly the acton undertaken on the basis of annual plan.	Link of SSR: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/naac_doc/NAAC SSR_1st_Cycle KKHSOU_2021.p df Annual Reports: http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/974 Academic Council Proceedings: http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/947 http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/948 Proceedings of Board of Management: http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/948 Proceedings of Board of Management: http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/910 http://dlkkhsou.infl

			ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/911 http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/918 http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/918 http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/962 http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in:8080/jsp ui/handle/1234567 89/962
14	Inputs provided to the Higher Educational Institution for restructuring of programmes in order to make them relevant to the job market.	Based on the discussion in CIQA Committee meetings and various sub committees constituted by CIQA as may be applicable inputs were obtained by the University for making the programmes to relevant to the job market.	
15	Facilitated system- based research on ways of creating learner centric environment and to bring about qualitative change in the entire system.	In view of the UGC ODL Guidelines in the relevant Clause 8 and Annexure 1, the CIQA proposed to conduct Programme Effectiveness Research (PER) for the UGC recognized programmes. Accordingly, the University formed a committee for conducting Programme Effectiveness Research (PER). The Committee in its 1 st Meeting decided to conduct PER for the 3 nos of PG Programmes in the first phase. Respectively, the office of Dean (Academic) nominated the Programme Co-ordinators for the PG Programme who will assist CIQA in conducting the PER.	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

CIQA in coordination with the Co-ordinators collected a learner's feedback from the Learners of the concern programme through Online using Google Form. After completing the above exercises CIQA organized a review meeting for assessing the effectiveness.

The objectives of this survey are to:

- assess student satisfaction with respect to learning resources developed by KKHSOU;
- assess student satisfaction with respect to academic support services provided to the students;
- assess student's overall satisfaction with respect to the programs and
- suggest measures for improving programme outcome.

In the first phase CIQA, KKHSOU took the feedback from the Learners of the three PG programmes of our University; these are English, Political Science and Business Administration.

CIQA seeks some feedback from the learner's end based on their partial/complete experience. We requested them to send their valuable feedback as per the questionnaire to complete the process of Programme Effectiveness Research.

Accordingly, CIQA Office prepared a Report on Programme Effectiveness Research Survey (MA in Political Science).

16 Steps taken as a nodal coordinating unit for seeking assessment and accreditation from a designated body for accreditation such as NAAC etc.

In 2017 NAAC came out with a renewed spirit to fine tune its process of assessment and accreditation of the higher educational institutions in sync with the local, regional and global demands of the higher education sectors including that of the Open Universities (OUs). Hence, a new Manual, which would take care of the specific requirements of Open Universities, had been developed for which NAAC had to depend on the inputs from the National Consultative Group and National Task Force (NTF) Working Group Meetings; feedback of the stakeholders; and outcomes of the Pilot Study conducted in different parts of the country under the auspices of the

Proceeding of 9th meeting of CIQA Committee

http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/handle/123456789/95

Links of SSR:

http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/naac_doc/NAAC _SSR_1st_Cycle_ KKHSOU_2021.p df

17	Measures adopted to ensure internalization and institutionalization of quality	2. Teaching-Learning and Evaluation 3. Research, Innovations and Extension 4. Infrastructure and Learning Resources 5. Learner Support and Progression 6. Governance, Leadership and Management 7. Institutional Values and Best Practices KKHSOU started the entire process of NAAC A & A with the submission of Institutional Information for Quality Assessment (IIQA). KKHSOU submitted the IIQA on 11/11/2020 to NAAC. IIQA was accepted by NAAC on 25/01/21 after some clarification. After the acceptance of IIQA, the University was asked to fill the Self Study Report (SSR) with the required document to be uploaded in the portal of NAAC website within 30 days. The 9 th meeting of CIQA Committee approved the SSR of KKHSOU. The SSR was submitted on March 9, 2021. CIQA of KKHSOU took the lead role in getting the University assessed and accredited. The University organized an Academic and Administrative Audit of various practices for internalization and institutionalization of quality enhancement practices. The same got reflected in the SSR submitted to NAAC.	AAU Link: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/doc/Academic_A dministrative_Audi t KKHSOU_Repor
	enhancement practices through periodic accreditation and audit	The External Academic and Audit Committee comprising of Prof. Manjulika Srivastava, Director CIQA, IGNOU, New Delhi as Chairperson, Prof. Swaraj Basu. Professor, IGNOU, New Delhi and Prof. Nirode Boruah, Professor & Dean, Dibrugarh University, Assam as menbers conducted the Academic and Administrative Audit of Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University on 25 th , 26 th & 27 th February, 2021. The Committee with some observations submitted the KKHSOU Academic and Administrative Audir Repport on 27 th February, 2021.	t.pdf

18	Steps taken to coordinate between Higher Educational Institution and the Commission for various quality related initiatives or guidelines	On behalf of the University, CIQA played a leading role in the submission of PPR to the Commission. CIQA also played a role in shorting out the deficiencies and reporting the same to UGC in the interface meetings.	PPR Link: http://kkhsou.in/we b_new/ppr.php UGC Compliance Link: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/compliance_ugc. html
19	Information obtained from other Higher Educational Institutions on various quality benchmarks or parameters and best practices.	CIQA networked mostly with IGNOU, CEMCA and NSOU to discuss the quality benchmarks and best practices. The same got reflected in the SSR.	SSR Link: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/naac_doc/NAAC SSR_1st_Cycle KKHSOU_2021.p df
20	Recorded activities undertaken on quality assurance in the form of an annual report of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance.	i) Preparation and submission of UGC Annual Report of CIQA on UGC Designated Portal: CIQA was entrusted with the task of compiling the CIQA Annual Report to be submitted to the UGC DEB on its online portal for which a collaborative exercise was done with the different branches of the University. The Report was submitted on the UGC DEB portal on 31st March 2021. The CIQA Annual Report was a Compliance status of UGC (ODL) Regulations, 2020 on Self-regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports; monitoring of Examination to ensure the sanctity of examinations, Academic and Infrastructural Requirements; Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material in Multiple Media, Curriculum and Pedagogy; Guidelines on Programme Project Report; Guidelines on Learner Support Centre; Grievance Redressal Mechanism; Evaluation and Certification; Admissions. Apart from the above, details of actions taken based on Objectives and Functions of CIQA; Quality Assurance; mechanism implemented to ensure that the quality of ODL programmes matches with the quality of relevant programmes in conventional mode; details of personal contact	CIQA Annual Report-2020-21 http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/handle/123456789/97 1

		programmes implemented; Total students enrolled and fees collected during Academic Session 2019-20; Innovation and Best Practices and Plan of Institution for next year was also reported in the document. ii) Preparation and submission of Annual Report of CIQA: Higher Educational Institutions are required to submit CIQA Reports to its Statutory Authorities or Bodies about the activities undertaken by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance. In this connection, CIQA submitted the Annual Report on the activities undertaken by the Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) of Krishna KantaHandiqui State Open University, Assam during the financial year 2019-20. Accordingly, Registrar, KKHSOU send the report to Distance Education Bureau (DEB) University Grants Commission (UGC).	
21	Submitted Annual Reports to the Statutory Authorities or Bodies of the Higher Educational Institution about its activities at the end of each academic session.		
	(a)Submitted a copy of report in the format as specified by the Commission, duly approved by the statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution Annually to the Commission.	CIQA submitted the Annual Report on the activities undertaken by the Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) of Krishna KantaHandiqui State Open University, Assam during the financial year 2019-2020. The CIQA Office prepared the Annual Report of CIQA, 2020-21 and accordingly, Registrar, KKHSOU sent the report to DEB, UGC.	http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/doc/2023/2019- 20_ciqareport_120 6.pdf
22	Overseen the functioning of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance	CIQA Committee comprising with internal members and external experts oversee the activities of CIQA.	CIQA Committee Meeting Proceedings Link: http://dlkkhsou.infl

	and approve the reports generated by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance on the effectiveness of quality assurance systems and processes	All CIQA generated reports were duly approved by the either CIQA Committee or Board of Management. The University has also been informed that the external experts appointed by UGC have also seen the report of CIQA.	ibnet.ac.in/bitstrea m/123456789/952/ 1/8th_CIQA_06_0 1_2021.pdf http://dlkkhsou.infl ibnet.ac.in/bitstrea m/123456789/953/ 1/9th_CIQA_10_0 2_2021.pdf
23	Facilitated adoption of instructional design requirements as per the philosophy of the Open and Distance Learning decided by the statutory bodies of the HEI for its different academic programmes	KKHSOU is committed to designing and developing curriculum in consonance with its vision to provide higher education and training in various skills using the latest educational inputs and technology. In planning the curriculum, while global pace and UGC's norms are kept in focus, KKHSOU gives prime importance in the regional needs of the people within its jurisdiction. Through education, research, training and extension, KKHSOU strives to play a positive role in the development of the region in general, and the development of the deprived and underprivileged sections of the society in particular. All the programmes offered by KKHSOU have some common characteristics which are reflected in all courses right from the Certificate to Master's degree where it is clearly stated that besides providing knowledge to learners on different national and global aspects. All the academic programmes are duly approved by the apex and statutory bodies. The UG and PG programmes have been launched according to the approval of DEB/UGC and the Certificate/Diploma programmes are approved by the Academic Council and BOM, KKHSOU. Proceedings of Board of Management: http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/handle/123456789/786 Proceedings of Academic Council: http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/handle/123456789/761 Besides, KKHSOU not only aims to provide	

		1 21 121 11 1 1 1 0
		learners with skills and knowledge but also focus
		on promoting good health by introducing a course
		like YOGA which upholds positive health,
		prevention of stress related health problems as
		well as rehabilitation.
24	Promoted	Major automation intuitive of the University
	automation of	include,
	learner support	i) Admission Alert System & Online
	services of the	Admission Portal: A learner can register for
	Higher Educational	admission before the last date of admission
	Institution	by subscribing with email, phone and course
		they are interested. Web Link:
		http://www.kkhsou.in/web_new/admission.php
		ii) Electronic Data Processing System (EDPS)
		for Examination Branch: KKHSOU has
		EDPS system for processing the records of
		learners from enrolment numbers generation
		to final certificate printing after the
		declaration of examination results.
		iii) Home Assignment Portal Management
		System: The Study centres can submit home
		assignment marks for their learners either via
		CSV or online form which is then uploaded
		to the EDPS of the examination department
		for further processing. Web Link:
		http://digitalkkhsou.in/ha/
		iv) Learning Management System (e-Bidya):
		KKHSOU has implemented its Learning
		Management System (LMS) using an open source software-MOODLE.
		v) Learner's Portal: The Learner's portal has
		been developed for keeping in mind that the learners can get all important documents like
		forms, assignments, e-mark sheet, e-admit
		and other information via this portal and can
		update their contact information. Web Link:
		http://learnerportal.kkhsou.in/
		vi) Custom Website Management System :
		News Post CMS- All kinds of news like
		routines, notices, results etc. have been
		published via this CMS which is linked with
		mobile apps of KKHSOU. Web Link:
		http://kkhsou.in/web/admin-panel-426/
		vii) E-Office of KKHSOU Assignment
		Management System: Using this system, the
		faculty member of the University can directly
		upload/edit/block assignment of various
		programmes departments using the
	<u> </u>	1 0

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

- credentials provided to them. Assignments uploaded in the portal are available in the University website.
- viii) Circular Management System: University circulars that are meant for the University employees are uploaded via this e-Office portal. All circulars are archived and reading is automatically tracked. There is a facility to add priority in the circulars by the administrators.
- ix) Complaint Management System/Online
 Ticket: Queries received through the
 complaint management system are
 automatically moved to the concerned
 department for solving the same. MIS: All
 kinds of reports required for University
 authorities are uploaded or generated which
 may be required for UGC/NAAC
 /MHRD/KKHSOU etc. Web Link:
 http://kkhsou.in/eoffice/pages/login.php
- x) Online Leave Management System: The University has introduced leave management system for all the employees of the University.
- xi) KKHSOU Customized Payment System: The University has developed customised payment service using Bill Desk payment gateway services. Payments like Certificate fees, Re-scrutiny fees etc. can be made through this service. Web Link: https://kkhsou.ac.in/eservices/1/
- xii) Finance Management System (Customized Tally System): The Finance department of the University uses Customized Tally Software for the management of various finance related tasks.
- xiii) Feedback Management System (Via Google Form): By using Google Form, learners' feedback is taken by the CIQA cell of the University. Web Link: http://kkhsou.in/web_new/learner_feedback_all.php
- xiv) Library Automation: The process of library automation in Central Library, KKHSOU began in 2011 with SOUL 2.0 ILMS (Integrated Library Management System). To give pace the circulation system and theft detection, Central Library of KKHSOU has integrated RFID (Radio-Frequency

25	Coordinated with external subject	Identification) Technology with the help of Daphne Systems Pvt Ltd from 2014. In February, 2021 the whole migration process completed and Central Library, KKHSOU has been automated with Koha ILMS. During the period, the CIQA conducted a rigorous Academic and Administrative Audit (AAA). The	AAU Link: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i
	experts or agencies or organisations, the activities pertaining to validation and annual review of its in-house processes	AAA conducted by three external experts thoroughly assessed the functionings and areas of operations of the University and has identified the strengths and weaknesses and identified the critical gaps which needs to be bridged via systemic interventions. The Academic and Administrative Audit of various process of the University was conducted with the help of Experts from IGNOU and Dibrugarh University. The SSR of the University was submitted to NAAC for assessment, validation and accreditation by NAAC.	n/doc/Academic A dministrative Audi t KKHSOU Repor t.pdf SSR Link: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/naac doc/NAAC SSR 1st Cycle KKHSOU 2021.p df
26	Coordinated with third party auditing bodies for quality audit of programme(s)	As reported in serial no 25 above, CIQA coordinated the process of conduct of Academic and Administrative Audit and submission of IIQA and SSR to NAAC. Green Audit was conducted and report was submitted to NAAC.	AAU Link: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/doc/Academic_A dministrative_Audi t_KKHSOU_Repor t.pdf SSR Link:
			http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/naac_doc/NAAC SSR_1st_Cycle KKHSOU_2021.p
			Green Audit Report: http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/doc/2023/GreenReport.pdf
27	Overseen the preparation of Self-Appraisal Report to be submitted to the Assessment and Accreditation	KantaHandiqui State Open University has been accredited B+ Grade by the National Assessment and Accreditation Council under University Grants Commission. The University took part in the KKHSOU started the entire process of NAAC A	SSR Link: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/naac_doc/NAAC SSR_1st_Cycle KKHSOU_2021.p df

	agencies on behalf of Higher Educational Institution	& A with the submission of Institutional Information for Quality Assessment (IIQA) on December 2020. After the acceptance of IIQA, the University was asked to fill the Self Study Report (SSR) with the required document to be uploaded in the portal of NAAC website. The SSR was submitted on March 9, 2021. CIQA oversaw the preparation of IIQA and SSR submitted to NAAC.	
28	Promoted collaboration and association for quality enhancement of Open and Distance Learning mode of education and research therein	As discussed and reported in CIQA Committee meeting and the SSR submitted to NAAC, CIQA played a role in promoting in collaboration and association for quality enhancement ODL mode of education and research their in. The details were presented in SSR and NAAC.	SSR Link: http://ciqa.kkhsou.i n/naac_doc/NAAC SSR_1st_Cycle KKHSOU_2021.p df
29	Facilitated industry- institution linkage for providing exposure to the learners and enhancing their employability.	No specific measures were undertaken during the year to facilitate industry institution linkage for providing exposure to the learner and enhancing their employability. COVID19 was also a deterrent. However, some online career counselling sessions were organized by the City Study Centre.	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

2.2 Compliance of Quality Monitoring Mechanism- As per Annexure-I (Part V (2) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulation, 2020:

Sl. No	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken in respect of ODL	Upload relevant document
1.	Governance, Leadership and Management: a. Organisation Structure and Governance b. Management c. Strategic Planning d. Operational Plan, Goals and Policies	With the joining of the new Vice Chancellor in March 2020, the University adopted measures to fill up the sanctioned post and streamline various operational procedures by establishing the School System in the University. Professors and administrative staff were recruited. Moreover, in order to submit the SSR for NAAC the University worked out the values and revised the vision and mission statement of the University. The University formulated a number of policies which include Performance Appraisal Policy and Resource Mobilization Policy etc. The University also streamlined procedure for lateral entry for the learners for facilitation of the multiple entry and exit.	SAP http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/d oc/2022/StrtegicActio nPlanKKHSOU.pdf NAAC SSR http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/n aac_doc/NAAC_SSR 1st_Cycle_KKHSOU 2021.pdf
2.	Articulation of Higher Educational Institution Objectives	While submitting the Self-Study Report (SSR), the University articulated its vision and mission the particulars were submitted to submitted to NAAC.	http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/doc/2022/StrtegicActionPlanKKHSOU.pdf NAAC SSR http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/naac_doc/NAAC_SSR 1st_Cycle_KKHSOU_2021.pdf
3.	Programme Development and Approval Procedures a. Curriculum Planning, Design and Development b. Curriculum Implementati on c. Academic Flexibility d. Learning	With the establishment of the School System and the joining of professors in the Schools, the University was more equipped to plan for the new curriculum and implementation of the same by exercising academic flexibility and mobilizing learning resources Approval for new academic programs like MA (Education), MSc (IT), and Master of Journalism and Mass Communication were obtained. The details of feedback collected from various learners and other key stakeholders and action taken on the same well submitted to NAAC.	Link of Approval Letters http://kkhsou.in/web_n ew/viewDocuumentPd f.php?pdf=pdf/ugc- recog/MAEdu_MScIT Rec2021.pdf&q=UG C%20Recognition%20 For%20MSc.%20IT,M A%20Education,%202 021 NAAC SSR

	Resources e. Feedback System		http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/n aac_doc/NAAC_SSR_ 1st Cycle KKHSOU
4		Wid d all'1 a Cal 1 1 a al	<u>2021.pdf</u>
4.	Programme Monitoring and Review	With the establishment of the school system, the programmes developed by the University were discussed in school board meetings in the presence of external experts and the subsequently in the Academic Council on continuous basis.	Academic Council Minutes Link http://dlkkhsou.inflibn et.ac.in/jspui/handle/1 23456789/946 http://dlkkhsou.inflibn et.ac.in/jspui/handle/1 23456789/947 http://dlkkhsou.inflibn et.ac.in/jspui/handle/1 23456789/948 http://dlkkhsou.inflibn et.ac.in/jspui/handle/1 23456789/960
5.	Infrastructure Resources	With the procurement of a plot of land in Guwahati city, the University invested heavily in developing modern infrastructure in the city campus of the University in terms of the construction of new buildings in an integrated manner.	http://kkhsou.ac.in/ese rvices/aqar/cpanel/Upl oadedFiles/2023/albu m/#AQAR%202021- 22%20(GALLARY%2 0OF%20GEO%20TA G%20PHOTOS)
6.	Learning Environment and Learner Support	Covid-19 created havoc in the learning environment and also extended learner support services. The University made extensive use of e-Learning resources and online assessments. The University opened WhatsApp groups and Telegram groups and provided e-Mentoring services as well as online counselling by using different digital platforms like Google Meet, WebEx, Microsoft Teams and Zoom etc. The details of learning support in terms of redressing queries, addressing grievances etc, were provided in the SSR submitted to NAAC by the University.	e-Mentoring Link https://kkhsou.in/we b_new/pdf/learners/l mentoring.pdf LMS link https://www.lmskkhs ou.in/web/?redirect= 0 Grievance Report links https://kkhsou.in/we b_new/grievanance- redress.php
7.	Assessment and Evaluation	In view of the difficulties caused by Covid-19, the University had to make adjustments in conducting assessment and evaluation based on the UGC	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

		Guidelines given by the Government of Assam by using online mode.	
8.	Teaching Quality and Staff Development	The University organised a number of faculty development programmes and encourage the participation of faculty members in various FDP, national and international conference, seminars organised by other HEIs. The University was the pioneer in organising an international conference in April 2020. Many teachers of the University were deputed to attend online orientation and refresher courses during the pandemic period. The CIQA of the University conducted a number of training programs and workshops for the faculty and staff of the University. The University conducted a three-day training programme on Online Teaching-Learning in collaboration with CEMCA, New Delhi.	Link of CIQA Reports http://dlkkhsou.inflib net.ac.in/jspui/handl e/123456789/971

2.3 Compliance of Process of Internal Quality Audit—As per Annexure— UGC (ODL Programmes and Onlin eProgrammes) Regulations, 2020:

SL. No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action Taken in Respect of ODL	Upload Relevant Documents	
1	Academic Planning	With the establishment of School System and joining of professors, the University endavours to launch the new programmes in 2020-21. To operationalized the academic activies the university had prepared an Academic Planner.	Academic Planer http://kkhsou.in/web_ne w/viewDocuumentPdf.p hp?pdf=pdf/academic_p lanner/2020_21.pdf&q= Academic%20Planner% 2020-21	
2	Validation	The Programmes conceptualize by the faculty members were discussed in the School Board Meetings and Academic Council in the presence of External Experts. Moreover, External Experts services were availed in the designing of the programme and courses. The learners' feedback were also obtained on Programmes validity, relevance and effectiveness. In addition to it an Academic and Administrative Audit (AAA) were	AAA Report http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/do fc/Academic_Administra tive_Audit_KKHSOU_ Report.pdf NAAC SSR http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/naac_ doc/NAAC_SSR_1st_Cy	

		conducted bringing Experts from IGNOU, New Delhi and Dibrugarh University. Moreover, the internal data were assessed and validated by NAAC. The Peer Team of NAAC visited the university for Assessment and Accreditation in December 2021.	cle_KKHSOU_2021.pdf
3 .	Monitoring, Evaluation and Enhancement Plans Reports from Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning Programmes)	The office of the Dean study Centre maintains regular contact with the LSCs and collects report through Study Centre Portal.	Ebidya LMS Link https://lmskkhsou.in/ese rvices/scpanel/
	Reports from Examination Centres.	The University deputed EMOs (Examination Monitoring Officer) and also appointed Supervisory Officers (SO) for examination centres as per the University Examination SOP 2018. The COE collects the reports of the examination centres based on which necessary action has been taken. But due to Covid 19 the physical mode examination was avoided and online centrelised examination were conducted.	Examination SOP http://kkhsou.in/web_ne w/ugc-info- 2018/SOP%201-32.pdf
	External Auditor or other External Agencies Report.	In addition to Financial Audit, the services of other Experts (Academic and Administrative Audit), and NAAC Peer Team visit were obtained feedbacks and the University took action based on their comments and suggestions.	http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/do
	Systematic Consideration of Performance Data at Programme, Faculty and Higher Educational Institution Levels.	The University collected and maintained performance data of programme, of faulty, of learners, and the particular of which submitted to All India Higher Education Survey, NAAC and Govt of Assam	CIQA Compliance http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/compliance_ugc.html AIHES Certificate https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CV_r_NIEfq7jJjn5x9q6nKVOCHZr9tX V/view?usp=share_link
	Reporting and Analytics by the Higher Educational	With the help of the EDPS Software, the necessary data were generated and analyzed the Reports of learners admission, dropouts, retention and	

Institution	performance. Moreover, with the help of Tally Software, the University collected financial reports and analyzed the same for budgeting and executing the financial plan.	
Periodic Review	The University developed Academic Planner, Examination Plan, CIQA Action Plan and the Annual Budget for the year 2020-21 which were regularly reviewed in the meeting of Academic Council, Examination Committee, CIQA Committee and Finance Committee, respectively	Academic Planner link http://kkhsou.in/web_ne w/viewDocuumentPdf.p hp?pdf=pdf/academic_p lanner/2020_21.pdf&q= Academic%20Planner% 2020-21 CIQA Action Plan http://ciqa.kkhsou.in/do c/action_plan_2020_20 21.pdf Academic Council Minutes Link http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.a c.in/jspui/handle/1234567 89/946 http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.a c.in/jspui/handle/1234567 89/947 http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.a c.in/jspui/handle/1234567 89/947
		http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.a c.in/jspui/handle/1234567 89/960

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part-III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements

3.1 Name and details of Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education (Dual Mode University)-Regular, fulltime, at least Associate Professor:

Not Applicable

or

Name and details of Head for each school (for Open University)-Fulltime dedicated, not below the rank of an Associate Professor

Mention details such as Regular Employee, Designation, Qualification, Salary (Attach appointment letter and joining report)

School of Studies:

Sl	Name of School of	Name of	Designatio	Mobile No	Highest	Date	Appointme
N	Studies	Head of	n		Education	of	nt Letter &
0		School of			Qualificatio	Joinin	Joining
		studies			n	g	Report
1	MANIRAM	Prof.	Professor	943511989	Ph.D	19-04-	<u>Link</u>
	DEWAN SCHOOL	Nripendra	& Director	7		2016	
	OF	Narayan					
	MANAGEMENT	Sarma					
2	HIRANYA	Dr.	Professor	700255909	Ph.D	01-01-	<u>Link</u>
	CHANDRA	Jyotirekha G.	& Director	9		2021	
	BHUYAN	Handique					
	SCHOOL OF						
	SCIENCE AND						
	TECHNOLOGY						
3	PADMANATH	Dr. Pranjit	Professor	970603788	Ph.D	04-01-	<u>Link</u>
	GOHAINBARUA	Bora	& Director	6		2021	
	H SCHOOL OF						
	HUMANITIES						
4	BHUPEN	Dr. Jayanta	Professor	943501181	Ph.D	06-02-	<u>Link</u>
	HAZARIKA	Kumar Sarma	& Director	5		2021	
	SCHOOL OF						
	MASS						
	COMMUNICATIO						
<u> </u>	N						
5	SURYA KUMAR	Prof.	Professor	943511588	Ph.D	21-01-	<u>Link</u>
	BHUYAN	JoydeepBarua	& Director	9		2021	
	SCHOOL OF	h					
	SOCIAL						
	SCIENCES						

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

3.2 Compliance status of "Human Resource and Infrastructural Requirements" – As per Annexure- IV of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of Staffing norms and physical infrastructure exclusively/independently, as mentioned in the Annexure-IV of the Regulations. In addition, the faculty details shall be provided in the following format:

Programmes Name		No. of Faculty required	No. of Faculty appointed	Complie d Yes/No	If no, reason thereof	
UG	Assamese	03	03	Yes		
	English	03	04	Yes		
	Economics	03	04	Yes		
	Political Science	03	03	Yes		
	Sociology	03	02	No	Allied faculty members from other discipline were engaged	
	Education	03	06	Yes		
	Philosophy	03	02	No	Allied faculty members from other discipline were engaged	
	History	03	02	No	Allied faculty members from other discipline were engaged	
	Sanskrit	03	01	No	Allied faculty members from other discipline were engaged	
	Journalism & Mass Communication	03	03	Yes		
	Math	03	01	No	Allied faculty members from other discipline were engaged	
	BSW	03	01	No	Allied faculty members from	

	B.Com BBA BCA	03 03 03	03 03 03	Yes Yes Yes	other discipline were engaged
PG	Economics	03	04	Yes	
	Political Science	03	03	Yes	
	Sociology	03	02	No	Allied faculty members from other discipline were engaged
	Education	03	06	Yes	
	Journalism & Mass Communication	03	03	Yes	
	Assamese	03	03	Yes	
	English	03	04	Yes	
	M.sc.IT	03	03	Yes	
	M.Com	03	03	Yes	
	MBA	03	03	Yes	
PGD					

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Sr. No.	Programme Name	No. of Full- Time dedicat	Names	Designatio n	Qualifica tion	Experie nce	Type (Regular/Contractual) With Gross Salary/month		th	Date of Joining programme and Joining Report
		faculty for ODL					Type	Gross Salary/Mont h	Contract period	
01	MA (Economics)	04	Prof. Joydeep Baruah	Professor	Ph.D.	18 years	Regular	1,44,200- 2,18,200		21/01/2021
			Parag Dutta	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100		31/12/2019
			Bhaskar Sarmah	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500		01/05/2012
			Utpal Deka	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	10 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400		15/02/2017
02	MA (Political science)	03	Bipul Das	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	19 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100		01/03/2014
			Abhijit Bhuyan	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	12 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500		01/05/2012
			Jahnabi Devi	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	07 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400		01/01/2015
03	MA (Sociology)	02	Dola Borkataki	Assistant Professor	Post Graduate	17 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400		02/06/2014

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

			Gargi Gayan	Assistant Professor	M.Phil.	05 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	11/01/2016
04	MA (Education)	06	Pranab Saikia	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	15 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	16/02/2017
			Devajani Duarah	Assistant Professor	M.Phill.	10 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	25/05/2014
			Indrani Kalita	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	08 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/01/2015
			Ritimoni Bordoloi	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/05/2012
			Archana Adhikary	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	10 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/10/2019
			Arunima Borah	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	07 Years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	30/12/2019
05	MSc.IT	03	Ridip Dev Choudhury	Associate Professor	Ph.D	14 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	04/01/2020
			Sruti Sruba Bharali	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	09 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	30/01/2015
			Tapashi Kashyap Das	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	15/05/2010

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

06	MA (Assamese)	03	Neeva Rani Phukan	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	02/08/2010
			Mrinal Jyoti Goswami	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	17 years	Regular	57,700- 1,84,200	31/12/2013
			Sanjib Borah	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	01 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	07/11/2020
07	MA (English)	04	Pranjit Bora	Professor	Ph.D.	18 years	Regular	1,44,200- 2,18,200	01/01/2021
			Prasenjit Das	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	14 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	01/10/2010
			Pallavi Gogoi	Assistant Professor	Post Graduate	09 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	06/01/2015
			Chayanika Roy	Assistant Professor	M. Phill	09 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/04/2016
08	M.Com	03	Gobinda Deka	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	26 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	07/01/2020
			Devajeet Goswami	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	17 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	01/05/2012
			Dipankar Malakar	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	11 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	04/01/2015

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

09	MBA	03	Prof. Nripendra Narayan Sarma	Professor	Ph.D.	30 years	Regular	1,44,200- 2,18,200	19/04/2016
			Smritisikha Choudhury	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	18 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	02/08/2010
			Chayanika Senapati	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	07 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	31/12/2013
10	MA (Journalism & Mass Communicati	03	Jayanta Kumar Sarma	Professor	Ph.D.	06 years	Regular	1,44,200- 2,18,200	01/02/2021
	on)		Juri Hazarika	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	12 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	22/09/2017
			Trisha Dowerah Baruah	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	07 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	31/12/2013
11	BA (Assamese-	03	Neeva Rani Phukan	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	02/08/2010
	M)		Mrinal Jyoti Goswami	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	17 years	Regular	57,700- 1,84,200	31/12/2013
			Sanjib Borah	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	01 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	07/11/2020
12	BA (English- M)	04	Pranjit Bora	Professor	Ph.D.	18 years	Regular	1,44,200- 2,18,200	01/01/2021
			Prasenjit Das	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	14 years	Regular	1,31,400-	01/10/2010

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

								2,17,100	
			Pallavi Gogoi	Assistant Professor	Post Graduate	09 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	06/01/2015
			Chayanika Roy	Assistant Professor	M. Phill	09 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/04/2016
13	BA (Economics- M)	04	Prof. Joydeep Baruah	Professor	Ph.D.	19 years	Regular	1,44,200- 2,18,200	21/01/2021
			Parag Dutta	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	14 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	31/12/2019
			Bhaskar Sarmah	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	14 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	01/05/2012
			Utpal Deka	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	11 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	15/02/2017
14	BA (Political Science-M)	03	Bipul Das	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	20 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	01/03/2014
			Abhijit Bhuyan	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	01/05/2012
			Jahnabi Devi	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	08 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/01/2015
15	BA (Sociology-	02	Dola Borkataki	Assistant Professor	Post Graduate	18 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	02/06/2014

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	M)		Gargi Gayan	Assistant Professor	M.Phill.	06 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	11/01/2016
16	BA (Education- M)	06	Pranab Saikia	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	15 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	16/02/2017
			Devajani Duarah	Assistant Professor	M.Phill.	10 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	25/05/2014
			Indrani Kalita	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	08 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/01/2015
			Ritimoni Bordoloi	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/05/2012
			Archana Adhikary	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	10 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	01/10/2019
			Arunima Borah	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	07 Years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	30/12/2019
17	BA (Philosophy- M)	02	Bhaskar Bhattachary ya	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	16 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	01/05/2012
			Tejasha Kalita	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	16 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	08/04/2016
18	BA (History-M)	02	Priti Salila Rajkhowa	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	10 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	07/02/2017
			Sukmaya Lama	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	06 years	Regular	57,700-	11/01/2015

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

								1,82,400	
19	BA (Sanskrit-M)	01	Indrani Deka	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	21 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	01/05/2012
20	BA (Journalism &	03	Jayanta Kumar Sarma	Professor	Ph.D.	06 years	Regular	1,44,200- 2,18,200	01/02/2021
	Masscommun ication-M)		Juri Hazarika	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	12 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	22/09/2017
			Trisha Dowerah Baruah	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	07 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	31/12/2013
21	BA (Math)	01	Harekrishna Deka	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	08/11/2017
22	BSW	01	Mridusmita Duara	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	12 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	22/03/2015
23	B.Com	03	Gobinda Deka	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	26 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	07/01/2020
			Devajeet Goswami	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	17 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	01/05/2012
			Dipankar Malakar	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	11 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	04/01/2015
24	BBA	03	Prof. Nripendra Narayan Sarma	Professor	Ph.D.	30 years	Regular	1,44,200- 2,18,200	19/04/2016

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

			Smritisikha Choudhury	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	18 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	02/08/2010
			Chayanika Senapati	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	07 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	31/12/2013
25	BCA	03	Ridip Dev Choudhury	Associate Professor	Ph.D	14 years	Regular	1,31,400- 2,17,100	04/01/2020
			Sruti Sruba Bharali	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	09 years	Regular	57,700- 1,82,400	30/01/2015
			Tapashi Kashyap Das	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	13 years	Regular	68,900- 2,05,500	15/05/2010

Note: Link to the appointment letter anf joining report of the faculties

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

3.3 Details of Administrative staff

Number of Administrative staff available exclusively for ODL programmes at HQ & at LSCs:

Administrative Staff	Required (up to 5,000 students)	Available
Deputy Registrar	1	3
Assistant Registrar	1	4
Section Officer	1	2
Assistants	3 (2 for DM Universities)	20
Computer Operator	2	2
Multi-Tasking Staff	2	27

Link to the duly attested photocopy of appointment letter with salary details

4.1 Information of formative and summative assessments/examinations conducted with the actions taken to ensure sanctity of examinations:

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Whether Complied Yes/No	If No, Reason thereof
1.	All processes of assessment of learners in different components of Examination shall be directly handled by the concerned Institution and no part of the assessment shall be outsourced	Yes	
2.	For ensuring transparency and credibility, the fulltime faculty of the Open and Distance Learning mode Higher Educational Institutions or qualified faculty from University Grants Commission recognized Higher Educational Institutions only should be associated to function as invigilators, examination superintendents, as observers etc	Yes	

3.	All Examinations for Open and Distance Learning mode programmes shall be conducted within the Institution where the Study Centres or Learner Support Centres is located under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution. No Examination Centres shall be allotted to any Private organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions.	Yes	
4.	The examination centre must be centrally located in the city, with good connectivity from railway station or bus stand, for the Convenience of the students.	Yes	
5.	The number of examination centres in a city or State must be proportionate to the student enrolment from the region	Yes	
6.	Building and grounds of the examination centre Must be clean and in good condition.	Yes	
7.	The examination centre must have an Examination hall with adequate seating capacity and basic amenities	Yes	
8.	Fire extinguishers must be in working order, locations well marked and easily accessible. Emergency exits must be clearly identified and Clear of obstructions	Yes	
9.	The Examination Centre shall have adequate and comfortable seating capacity and amenities including adequate lighting, ventilation and Clean drinking water facilities	Yes	
10.	Safety and security of the examination centre Must be ensured	Yes	
11.	Restrooms must be located in the same building as the examination centre, and restrooms must be clean, supplied with necessary items, and in Working order	Yes	
12.	Provision of drinking water must be made for learners	Yes	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

13.	Adequate parking must be available near the Examination centre	Yes	
14.	Facilities for Persons with Disabilities should be available	Yes	

4.2 Compliance status of 'Evaluation' and 'Certification'-As per Regulations 15 and 16 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

S.No.		Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload Relevant document	If No, Reason thereof
1.	adopt the guidelines issued by the	Yes SOP of Examination uploaded	
2.	A Higher Educational Institution offering Open and Distance Learning Programmes shall have a mechanism well in place for evaluation of learners enrolled through Open and Distance Learning mode and Their certification.	Yes SOP of Examination uploaded	

3.	The evaluation shall include two types of assessments continuous or formative assessment and summative assessment in the form of end semester examination or term end examination: Provided that no semester or year-end examination shall be held unless: The Higher Educational Institution is satisfied that at least 75 per cent. of the programme of study stipulated for the semester or year has been actually conducted; For Open and Distance Learning mode: the learner has minimum attendance of 75 per cent. in the programme specific Personal Contact Programme (excluding counselling) and lab component of each of the programmes; and detailed attendance records have been maintained by Learner Support Centre/ Regional Centre/ Higher Educational Institution		Induction Programme, Project briefs are usually conducted on LSCs, but it was not possible to conduct all activities due to Covid 19 pandemic situation.
4.	The curricular aspects, assessment criteria and credit frame-work for the award of Degree programmes at undergraduate and post-graduate level and/or Post-Graduate Diploma programmes through Open and Distance Learning mode shall be evolved by adopting same standards as being followed in-conventional mode by the dual mode Higher Educational Institutions and in Open Distance Learning mode by the Open Universities	Yes	
5.	The weightage for different components of assessments for Open and Distance Learning mode shall be as under: continuous or formative assessment (in semester): Maximum 30 percent. Summative assessment (end semester examination or term end examination): Minimum 70 percent.	Yes http://kkhsou.in/web_ new/Old_Question_P aper.php	
6.	The Higher Educational Institution shall notify all assessment tools to be used for formative and summative assessments	Yes	

7.	Marks or grades obtained in continuous	Yes	
/.	Marks or grades obtained in continuous assessment and end semester examinations or term end examinations shall be shown separately in the grade card		
8.		Yes Question Paper Link http://kkhsou.in/web_ new/Old_Question_P aper.php Home Assignment http://kkhsou.in/web_ new/assignments.php Result http://kkhsou.in/web_ new/all_news_result2php	
9.	The examination of the programmes in Open and Distance learning mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations.	Yes	
10.	(a)The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV)recording of the entire examination procedure.	Yes	
	(b)Availability of biometric system	No	All the LSCs not having the facility of biometric system.
	(c) The attendance of examinees shall be authenticated through biometric system as per Aadhaar details or other Government identifiers of Indian learners	No	All the LSCs not having the facility of biometric system.
	(d) In case of non-availability of the Closed-Circuit Television facilities, the Higher Educational Institution shall ensure that proper videography be conducted and video	Yes	

	recordings are submitted by particular incharge of examination centre to the Higher Educational Institution	
11.	The Higher Educational Institution shall retain all such Closed-Circuit Television recordings in archives for a minimum period of five years	Yes
12.	(a) There shall be an observer for each of the Examination Centre appointed by the Higher Educational Institution and	Yes https://docs.google.co m/spreadsheets/d/1S f2KM0cIkENe6EQC 69KlmomvJTGM656 /edit?usp=share_link &ouid=10437831450 0902832532&rtpof=t rue&sd=true Due to Covid 19 University conducted online examination. So, situation to engaged SO did not arise.
	(b)It shall be mandatory to have observer report submitted to the Higher Educational Institution	Yes Due to Covid 19 University conducted online examination. So, situation to engaged SO did not arise. As such no SO reports were available.
13.	(a) All end semester examinations or term end examinations for programmes offered through Open and Distance Learning mode shall be conducted through proctored examination (pen-paper or online or computer-based testing) within Territorial Jurisdiction, in the examination centre as mentioned in these regulations.	Yes

	(b)The Exams shall be under the direct Control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution	Yes
14.	The Examination Centre shall be located in Government Institutions like Kendriya Vidyalaya(s), Navodaya Vidyalaya(s), Sainik School(s), State Government Schools, etc. can also be identified a sexamination centre(s) under direct overall supervision of a Higher Educational Institution offering education under the Open and Distance Learning mode including approved affiliated colleges under the University system in the Country and no Examination Centres shall be allotted top rivate organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions	
15.	The Learner Support Centres, as defined in the regulations and within the territorial jurisdiction, can also be used as examination centres provided, they fulfill the criteria of an examination centre as defined in these regulations	Yes
16.	The 'Examination Centre' shall be established with in the territorial jurisdiction of the Higher Educational Institution	Yes
17.	Each award of Degree at under graduate and postgraduate level and postgraduate diploma for Open and Distance Learning shall be assigned a unique identification number and shall have Photograph Aadhaar number or other government recognized identifier or Passport number, asapplicable, Other relevant details of the learner along with the Programme name.	Yes
	Each award shall also be uploaded on the National Academic Depository	Yes

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

18.	It shall be mandatory for Higher Educational Yes
	Institution to mention the following on the
	backside of each of the degrees/certificates
	and marksheets issued by the Higher
	Educational Institution to the learners (for
	each semester certificate and attheend of the
	programme):
	(i)Mode of delivery; (ii) Date of admission;
	(iii) Date of completion; (iv)Name and
	address of all Learner Support Centres (only
	for Open and Distance Learning); (v)Name
	and address of

4.3 Whether any examination held through online mode. Yes

If yes, provide details regarding technology enabled online test with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations, or through the Proctored Examination

Online examination (both formative and summative) are conducted using mobile applications and special examination software for the learners located in remote areas.

Programme Outcomes and Course Outcomes are integrated into the assessment process which depend on the aim, objective, target group, programme structure, career prospects, type and duration of the courses on offer. The following are the common process of assessment of each course: Internal Assessment (20% - 30% evaluation)

- MCQ based online examinations
- Home Assignment
- Continuous assessment during regular counseling
- Online/Offline viva
- Attendance in Personal Contact Programme as per UGC directive

Term End Examinations (70% -80% evaluation)

- Offline Proctored Examinations
- MCQ based Online Examinations
- Blended Mode Examinations
- Open Book Examinations

The Examination Branch of the University has developed their own online examination software to facilitate the learners to appear in the MCQ based online examination. Term End Examination is the final examination for which the learner gets a chance to appear in the examination of 70 to 80 percent marks. All Offline Proctored Examinations are conducted on the approved Examination Centers following the specific norms and guidelines given by the UGC in this regard. Each of the examination is conducted under strict proctoring, as per provisions of the Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) of KKHSOU. All examination centers are monitored by the University using

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

different mechanism. The learners are also given the benefit to appear in the Open Book Examination, MCQ based Online Examinations and Blended Mode Examinations, during a crisis situation like the Covid-19 Pandemic as per the UGC guidelines.

Examinations: The University uses E-Governance in smooth conduct of examinations. Online examination was conducted during pandemic COVID 19 (through open book and MCQs). The University's examination related rules and Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) are available in the website. Different notices and routines for examinations are also available in website.

conduct of examination: The examinations of the University are conducted as per the examination calendar. Time schedule is uploaded in the University website mentioning the examination centres for the learners. The examination centres takes care of the basic amenities of the learners like proper wash room, sick room, drinking water etc. University monitors the conduct of examination through CCTV footage provided by the examination centre, list of invigilators accommodated in each examination hall etc. University appoints external observer, Supervising officer to examination centres for smooth and fair conduct of the examination. Once the examination is completed the examination centre send the answer scripts on the same day to the University by post.

evaluation of answer scripts: University have 2 zones for evaluation of answer scripts. Once the copies are received, the zonal officer allots the evaluator for the evaluation of the answer scripts. The next step is scrutinising the answer script.

Declaration of result: The results are declared within two months of the conduct of examination.

4.4 Result and Student Progression for UG and PG Programmes for the session 2020-21

Semester beginning	Programme Name	No. of students admitted	No. of students appeared in exams	No. of students progressed to next year	% of students passed	% of students passed in first class
	1.UG (BA)	5594	4002	2823	70%	97%
	UG (B.Com)	188	119	73	61%	95%
	UG (BBA)	68	47	37	78%	97%
	UG (BCA)	83	65	34	52%	100%
	UG (BSW)	33	15	09	60%	66%
July-	PG (Assamese)	1718	1497	1395	93%	67%
2020-2021	PG (English)	515	424	401	94%	83%
	PG (Economics)	203	180	143	79%	67%
	PG (Political	1184	1143	1073	93%	67%
	Science)					
	PG (Sociology)	648	645	565	87%	43%
	PG (Education)	401	934	321	83%	59%
	PG (M.Com)	161	143	102	71%	68%
	PG (MSc.IT)	20	15	09	60%	100%
	PG (MBA)	211	198	188	94%	94%

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part-V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)

5.1 Compliance status of 'Guidelines on Programme Project Report' – As per Annexure-V of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations,2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that PPRs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

Upload samples and authority approval

The University submitted the PPR to UGC after approval by the Academic Council. While preparing the PPR, the University spelt out the programmes' missions and objectives, relevance of the programme with the University's missions and goals, the nature of target group of learners, instructional design, procedure for admission, curriculum transactions, evaluation etc. The University has conducted the admission, SLM preparation, evaluation process as per the provisions of the PPR. The University has clearly stated Programme Outcomes and Course Outcomes as found in the following:

Programme Specific Outcomes: Based on the approved PPRs, the respective disciplines have prepared the Programme Guides, which are also made available in the University website.

Course Specific Outcomes: Based on the Programme Structure, the University offers various courses. The course specific learning outcomes are stated in the PPR.

SLM Unit Specific learning objectives: Every unit of SLM of a particular course has a number of learning objectives. The reading materials provided in the unit are expected to help the learner in achieving the learning objectives which will ultimately help in meeting the requirement of course specific and programme specific outcomes. Programme Outcomes and Course Outcomes are integrated into the assessment process which depend on the aim, objective, target group, programme structure, career prospects, type and duration of the courses on offer.

The University has developed mechanism for obtaining learners' feedback on the SLM and the course.

CIQA and the office of the Dean (Academic) of the University are continually observing that SLM units are prepared as per the framework provided in the PPR for the respective programmes. The course structure (as it was proposed to UGC in the PPR and based on the subsequent approval of UGC) has been announced in the University Prospectus and Information Brochure.

Accordingly, the office of the Controller of Examinations is conducting the evaluation process of the approved programmes course wise and as per evaluation criteria of formative and summative assessment. KKHSOU is committed to designing and developing curriculum in consonance with its

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

vision to provide higher education and training in various skills using the latest educational inputs and technology. The following are the common process of assessment of each course:

Internal Assessment (20% - 30% evaluation)

- i) MCQ based online examinations
- ii) Home Assignment
- iii) Continuous assessment during regular counseling
- iv) Online/Offline viva
- v) Attendance in Personal Contact Programme as per UGC directive

Term End Examinations (70% -80% evaluation)

- i) Offline Proctored Examinations
- ii) MCQ based Online Examinations
- iii) Blended Mode Examinations
- iv) Open Book Examinations

In planning the curriculum, while global pace and UGC's norms are kept in focus, KKHSOU gives prime importance in the regional needs of the people within its jurisdiction. Through education, research, training and extension, KKHSOU strives to play a positive role in the development of the region in general, and the development of the deprived and underprivileged sections of the society in particular. All the programmes offered by KKHSOU have some common characteristics which are reflected in all courses right from the Certificate to Master's degree where it is clearly stated that besides providing knowledge to learners on different national and global aspects, the University has also taken particular account of the regional aspects. We can highlight some of them as the following: In all programmes an attempt is made to provide the scenario of Assam in all aspects such as economic, social, cultural, historical, educational, philosophical, and ethical. The basic motto behind the inclusion of such aspects is to make the learners aware of their own region. All the programmes are designed with a view to incorporating the latest knowledge from every field. Hence, the syllabi are revised and updated time-to time to acquaint the learners with the current topics and areas of learning. Besides, wherever there is a scope, the University has offered its learners the scope to engage themselves with the community while undertaking activities like field work, project work etc. Programmes have been designed to meet the educational and skill development needs of the learners. While developing the programmes the University has taken into account that besides acquiring knowledge, all programmes provide scope for livelihood for every learner. All the academic programmes are duly approved by the apex and statutory bodies. The UG and PG programmes have been launched according to the approval of DEB/UGC and the Certificate/Diploma programmes are approved by the Academic Council and BoM, KKHSOU.

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Proceedings of Board of Management: http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/handle/123456789/786

Proceedings of Academic Council: http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/handle/123456789/761

5.2 Compliance status of 'Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material In Multiple Media And Curriculum And Pedagogy' – As per Annexure - VI of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes)Regulations,2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of learning material (Print Media), Audio-Video Material, Online Material, Computer-based material land Curriculum and Pedagogy, as mentioned in the Annexure-VI of the Regulations for ODL programmes.

Upload samples and authority approval

KKHSOU prepared quality Self Learning Materials (SLM) using best resources of the Country. Self-Learning Materials (SLMs) are prepared through an organized system of course material development. SLMs are available both in print and e-format which are further supported by audiovisual resources to promote an individualized, creative and dynamic learning eco-system. The SLMs of various programmes are provided in the local languages i.e., Assamese, Bangla and Bodo. SLMs in Braille and audio format also prepared. The learners are provided with SLMs in both print and digital format. Digital SLMs are provided to the learners through the Learners' Portal.

e-Bidya LMS: Initially, all e-SLMs were provided in PDF/HTML format through e-Bidya portal. Now this portal has been updated to Learning Management System (LMS) by using popular open source software Moodle which can be accessed via https://ebidya.kkhsou.ac.in/ where audio visual material, discussion forum, online chat along with study material has been uploaded.

While developing the e-SLM, audio-visual material, the print SLMs are considered as the base material. With the facilities available in the Multimedia Studio of the University, the University faculty members have developed video classes which are uploaded on YouTube and University website. Regarding curriculum and pedagogy, the University is guided by the PPR and specified credit structure. While developing the audiovisual material, the University ensures that synchronization of sound and image, appropriate graphics and animation relevant to the course content, and appropriate visual texture and related images are incorporated.

5.3 Compliance status in respect of Self-Learning Material— As per Annexure – VII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that SLMs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

Upload samples

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

The most dynamic aspect of the SLMs in Print form KKHSOU is that these are prepared and produced in both English and Assamese medium. The SLMs for both theory and practical components are supplied to the learners. The syllabi of different programmes have been prepared and upgraded as per the recommendations by the statutory bodies such as University Grants Commission/Madhava Menon Committee and so on.

Process of developing Self Learning Materials: At KKHSOU, the different Schools of Studies initiate, conceptualise, design and develop the academic programmes of the University. The programmes are developed and prepared, following the established norms and procedures, by the inhouse faculty members in collaboration with the eminent subject experts. The detailed proposed programme (i.e., the duration of the programme, the learning outcome, the programme structure, target group of learners, eligibility criteria, medium of instruction, credit weightage etc.) in accordance with the course structure recommended by the School of Studies is placed before the Academic Council (AC) for approval of the same. Subsequently, the schedule for programme development is fixed and the in-house faculties are assigned the responsibility to coordinate and manage the various courses of the programme within stipulated time. The course coordinator prepares a list of potential content writers, editors and translators for developing the courses. This list is placed before the respective School of Studies. Thereafter, the recommendation of the School of Studies are placed before the AC for approval. The AC allocates the Programme Code, Course Code for each programme.

Instructional Design of SLM at KKHSOU: Each programme offered by the University contains a number of courses as decided by the School of Studies. SLMs are prepared for each course following an Institutional House Style. Each course is divided into Blocks and majority of the courses have two or three blocks. Each block contains minimum 6-8 units or 4-6 units. A unit consists of minimum 3500-5000 words or 12-15 pages. Each unit is structured based on the principles of the Instructional Design which is based on the House-Style developed by the university. Each unit contains: Introduction, Learning Objectives, Presentation of the Sections, Check Your Progress, Activity, Let Us Sum Up, Further Reading, Answers to Check Your Progress and Model/Possible Questions.

The SLMs of the university undergo three types of editing: Language editing, Content editing and Format editing. The Content and Language editing are done by the external subject experts and Format editing is done by the in-house faculty members.

Credit System: While preparing the SLMs, KKHSOU follows the UGC Regulations passed from time to time. Currently, KKHSOU is following all the rules and regulations related to SLM development as suggested by the UGC (ODL) Regulations, 2017. In terms of study hours, one credit is equivalent to 30 hours of study. All the programmes are assigned credit weightages as follows:

Master Degree Programme: 64-72 credits

Degree Programme: 96-100 credits
Diploma Programme: 36-40 credits
Certificate Programme: 16-18 credits

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

At the end of last block of a course, a feedback form is attached to obtain the feedback from the learners on the SLM. Capacity building of Content writers, Content editors and Translators KKHSOU organizes workshops, training programmes for content writers, content editors and translators for their capacity building from time to time. The training and workshops are conducted to familiarize them on the development and preparation of SLMs. Experts from IGNOU, CEMCA as well as in house experts are invited as resource person to such programme.

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Institutional Arrangement/Structure for development of SLM:

SLM Production and Distribution Cell: This cell comprises the Finance Officer (as Chairperson), the Deputy Registrar (Academic) as member and Assistant Registrar (SLM) as Convener. This cell has been entrusted with the responsibility of production and distribution of SLMs. KKHSOU has empanelled printing presses which print SLMs in black and white. The different Disciplines prepare the Camera-Ready Copies (CRCs) and get its SLMs printed. Soon after the enrolment process of learners is completed, the SLMs are distributed to each learner for the courses in which he/she has enrolled.

Role of Dean (Academic): The Dean (Academic) deals with the planning of new Programmes. He/she gives relevant information and assists the different Schools of KKHSOU in developing their proposals.

Role of School of Studies and Disciplines: The School of Studies and Disciplines of different subjects are the basic academic units responsible for the conceptualisation, design and development of academic programmes. The Courses of the Programmes are designed by the concerned Disciplines as per the House-Style of the University. The schedule for the development of the Courses is done according to the Academic Calendar of the University.

Role of Course Coordinator: The Course Coordinator manages the whole developmental process of the course. The coordinator constitutes the SLM preparation team in consultation with other faculty members of the Discipline. The SLM preparation team includes subject experts, content writers, content editors, language editors, format editor and translator (in case of bi-lingual SLM). The course coordinator ensures that the units are prepared on time and each member of the SLM preparation team adheres to the dates decided. Web Link of the Document of SELF LEARNING MATERIALS POLICY http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/123456789/825/1/KKHSOU_SLM%20Policy.pdf

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part-VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)

6.1 Details of personal contact programmes implemented:

Please provide information in respect of programmes at UG, PG and PGD Programmes

S.	Programmes	Centre	No. of	No. of PCP	Total no. of	No. of Students
No.	name	Name	Centres	held every	students	Attended on an
			conducted	year	registered in the	average basis
			PCP		programme	
	UG		All	NA*	NA*	NA*
	PG		All	NA*	NA*	NA*
	PGD		All	NA*	NA*	NA*

NA*= Due to Covid 19 PCP details were not available.

6.2 Compliance status of 'Learner Support Centre'-As per Annexure-VIII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed for identification of LSCs and the agreement terms for providing support to the learners thereby ensuring compliance to the LSCs provisions of the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities/CIQA shall also be mentioned.

KKHSOU has proper guidelines on the functioning of the Study Centres regarding how to conduct counselling session, the qualifications of the counsellors etc. as available in the Handbook for the Study Centres.

http://kkhsou.in/web_new/viewDocuumentPdf.php?pdf=pdf/inductionProgram/2019/Handbook%20%20for%20the%20Study%20Centres%20PDF%20.pdf&q=Study%20Center%20Handbook

Network of Study and Examination Centres:

The University has made special efforts to reach the underserved areas through a network of study and examination centres catering to the requirement of the learners. Nearly half of the study centres cater to the needs of these areas—study centres in hills (2%), tea garden (11%), border (7%) and riverine (char) areas (27%). Efforts are also made to equip these centres by providing computers and audio-visual aids to make learning more accessible to the learners. The university has been successful in incorporating learners (56% of the total enrolment) from various disadvantaged groups such as ST/SC/OBC/Tea Tribe. Besides, 40% of the total enrolment is women, which is an important fact to be considered in the

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

context of whole North East India where KKHSOU is the first and only state open university.

Management of Study Centres: The office of the Dean (Study Centre) manages the affairs of the study centres. In order to decentralise the management of the study centres, the University has established Regional Centres. For making the study centres effective places of learning, provisions of all relevant services including counselling, audio-visual facilities, personal contact programmes etc. are made at the study centres by the University. This is accomplished through a participatory management process involving the host institutions, coordinators and learners.

6.3 LSC wise enrollment details (Not for Private University)

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

LSC wise enrollment details (Not for Private University)

Sl. No	Name & Address of College/institute where LSC is established (with Pin Code)	This LSC is LSC of how many HEIs? (No. and Names)	If yes, All the HEIs in same State as that of the LSC	Name of HEI to which College/ institute is affiliated (where LSC is established)	Whether the College/institu te is private or Govt. (where LSC is established)	Name and Contact details of Coordinator and Counselor	Qualification of Coordinator and Counsellor	No. of Couns ellors	Programmes offered	Total Enrolle d student
1	Nirmal Haloi College Patacharkuchi, Dist. Barpeta, Pin - 781326	1 HEI (Kri Kanta Han State Oper University	ıdiqui 1	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Sadananda Das (9954263781) Counsellors: Sri Kishore Kr Sarma Dr. Anup Kr Sarma Sri Sadananda Das Rudra Kalita Sri Chandrima Pathak Dr. Pradip Kr. Sarma Sri Rabin Goswami Sri Satabdi Sarkar Dr. Anil Chandra Mazumdar Dr. Nabanita Kalita Sri Jiten Kr. Bhagabati Sri Priyanka Das	Master Degree M.Phil Ph.D M.Phil MA MA Ph.D MA Ph.D MA MA Ph.D MA MA Ph.D MA MA Ph.D Ph.D	18	All Existing Programme	78

				I	G : 1 C1 B	1			
					Sri Manik Ch Das	M.Phil			
					Sri Barasha				
					Choudhury	MA			
					Dr. Tapan Kalita	Ph.D			
					Sri Sarmistha Bora	MA			
					Dr. Binima Patgiri	Ph.D			
					Sri Dipamani				
					Choudhury	MA			
2	Madhya	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:		13	All Existing	28
	Kamrup College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Bhairab Ch. Das	Master		Programme	
	Chenga, Dist.	State Open			(9435288317)	Degree			
	Barpeta, Pin -	University)			Counsellors :				
	781305				Dr Kailash Das	PhD			
						Master			
					Dinesh Rahang	Degree			
						Master			
					Smriti Rekha Kathar	Degree			
						Master			
					Nikunjit Das	Degree			
						Master			
					Ripunjoy Deka	Degree			
						Master			
					Priti Basak	Degree			
						Master			
					Shaijul Islam	Degree			
					,	Master			
					Manas Neog	Degree			
						Master	1		
					Jeherul Islam	Degree			
					Rohini Das	Master			

					Jamir Ali Matbar Khan Runumi Das	Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree	-		
3	F.A. Ahmed Memorial College Jania, Dist. Barpeta, Pin- 781314	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Jahur Uddin Ahmed (9864195321) Counsellors: Shirajul Islam Sahjahan Ali Majibar Rahman Zahidul Islam Dr. Kapil Uddin Dr. Rezaul Hoque Dr. Zamanur Rahman Amir Hamja	Master Degree MA MA MA MA Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D.	9	UG: BA,BBA PG: Assamese Dipl.: DJMC	Nil
4	Jnyanam Educational Institute Pathsala, Dist. Barpeta, Pin- 781325	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Mainul Hoque Coordinator: Chatradhar Das (9954870979) Counsellors: Dhiraj Patgiri Chandan Talukdar Prabhat Patgiri Pradip Sarma Khanin Das	Ph.D. Master Degree MA MA MA MA MA MA MA	10	UG: BA, BCOM PG: Assamese, English, Political Science, Sociology Dipl.: PGDHRM,	66

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Nilumani Sarma	MA		PGDMC,	
					Malay Kalita	MA		DJMC, DCHN,	
					Hiten Das	MA	=	DLIS, DSL	
					Rimjhim Choudhury	MA			
					Saitendra Kalita	M.Sc.			
5	Neaws Academy	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA, BCA	2
	Barpeta Road,	Kanta Handiqui			Dhiraj Deori	Degree	10	PG: Assamese,	
	Dist. Barpeta,	State Open			(9435480186)			Political Science	
	Pin- 781315	University)			Counsellors :				
					Utpal Nath	MA, M.Phil.			
					Dhiraj Deory	M.Sc., MSW			
					Dr. Jitumani				
					Choudhury	Ph.D.			
					Rukia Khatun	MA, M.Ed.			
					Sanjit Mudoi	MA, B.Ed.			
					Harish Das	Ph.D.			
					Giasuddin Ahmed	MA			
					Dulumani Das	MA			
					Bandita Das	MA			
					Phul Devi	MA			
6	Bapujee College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	20	All Existing	5
	Sarukshetri,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Prabhat Sarma			Programme	
	Sarthebari, Dist.				(9954963710)				
	Barpeta, Pin -	University)			Counsellors :				
	781307					Master			
					Dhanjit Deka	Degree			
						Master			
					Bipul Deka	Degree			
						Master			
					Malamani Das	Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Bhuyan Degree Anindita Kar Degree Jitendra Das Degree Dr. Mukul Kr. Sarma Ph.D. Master Pranab Kr. Sarma Ph.D. Master Dir. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Master Degree Dr. Ritanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Master Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master		I	1		_		
Anindita Kar Degree Master Jitendra Das Degree Dr. Mukul Kr. Sarma Ph.D. Master Pranab Kr. Sarma Degree Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Master Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Degree Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Master Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Master Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Degree Master Degree				Mrs. Priyanka	Master		
Anindita Kar Degree Master Master Degree				Bhuyan			
Jitendra Das Degree Dr. Mukul Kr. Sarma Ph.D. Master Pranab Kr. Sarma Degree Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dogree Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Dogree Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree							
Jitendra Das Degree Dr. Mukul Kr. Sarma Ph.D. Master Pranab Kr. Sarma Degree Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Dr. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree				Anindita Kar	Degree		
Dr. Mukul Kr. Sarma Ph.D. Master Pranab Kr. Sarma Degree Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Master Nabajit Mandal Degree					Master		
Dr. Mukul Kr. Sarma Ph.D. Master Pranab Kr. Sarma Degree Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree				Jitendra Das	Degree		
Sarma Ph.D. Master Pranab Kr. Sarma Degree Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Master Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Master Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Master Moiss Bhitali Barman Degree				Dr. Mukul Kr.			
Pranab Kr. Sarma Degree Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree				Sarma			
Dr. Prabhat Sarma Ph.D. Master Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree							
Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Master Degree							
Dhiru Deka Degree Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree				Dr. Prabhat Sarma	Ph.D.		
Dr. Gitanjalee Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree					Master		
Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Degree				Dhiru Deka	Degree		
Bhuyan Ph.D. Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Degree				Dr. Gitanjalee			
Master Mrs. Sabita Kalita Degree Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Nabajit Mandal Degree					Ph.D.		
Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Miss Bhitali Barman Degree				•	Master		
Dr. Bijaylaksmi Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Miss Bhitali Barman Degree				Mrs. Sabita Kalita	Degree		
Deka Ph.D. Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Miss Bhitali Barman Degree				Dr. Bijaylaksmi			
Dr. Ratul Das Ph.D. Master Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Miss Bhitali Barman Degree					Ph.D.		
Nabajit Tamuli Degree Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Miss Bhitali Barman Degree				Dr. Ratul Das			
Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Miss Bhitali Barman Degree							
Dr. Munin Saikia Ph.D. Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Miss Bhitali Barman Degree				Nabajit Tamuli	Degree		
Dr. Dipankar Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Miss Bhitali Barman Degree							
Barman Ph.D. Master Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Miss Bhitali Barman Degree							
Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Master Master Master Master Degree					Ph.D.		
Nabajit Mandal Degree Master Miss Bhitali Barman Degree							
Miss Bhitali Barman Degree				Nabajit Mandal			
Miss Bhitali Barman Degree				J			
				Miss Bhitali Barman			
				Dr. Bhaswati Medhi	Ph.D.		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

7	Sankardev ODL Study Centre Barpeta, Dist. Barpeta, Pin- 781301	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Apurba Kr. Talukdar (9101075134) Counsellors: A.K. Talukdar	Master Degree MA	10	UG: BA, BCOM, BBA, BCA PG: Assamese, English, Pol.	14
	701301				A.K. Talukuai A.K. Das	MA, B.Ed.	_	Science,	
					K. Das	MA MA	1	Sociology	
					A.K. Sarma	MA	-	Dipl.: PGDCA,	
					K. Pujari	MA, B.Ed.,	1	PGDMC, PGDY,	
					S.R. Das	BCA, M.Sc.	1	DLIS	
					B. Dutta	MA			
					R. Pathak	MMC			
					Parag Das	MA			
					Juhlas Ali	MA			
8	Mandia Anchalik College	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Mizanur Rahman (9365059749)	Master Degree	9	All Existing Programme	4
	Mandia, Dist. Barpeta, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:	244	1		
	Barpeta, Pin - 781308				Altap Hussain	MA MA	1		
	701300				Shajahan Ali Beauty Dutta	MA	1		
					Nazim Uddin	IVIA	_		
					Ahmed	MA, SELT			
					Mizanur Rahman	MA	1		
					Bikash Das	MA, NET			
					Dr. Rokibul Islam	MA, NET	1		
					Asif Nurzaman	MA, NET			
					Tahemina Parbin	MA			
9	Ataur Rahman	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	10	UG: BA	23
	College of	Kanta Handiqui			Faruk Abdul Manzil	Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	Education	State Open			(9401813048)				
	Udmari,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Kalgachia,, P.O	• /			Pulakita Pathak	MA, M.Ed.			
	Showpur, Dist.				D.S. Ali	MA, B.Ed.			
	Barpeta, Pin-				Kaddus Ali	MA, M.phil.			
	781319				F.A. Manzil	MA, M.phil.			
					Saddam Hussain	MA, B.Ed.			
					Kakali Das	MA, B.Ed.			
					Anowar Hussain	MA, MPED			
					Shamima Nasrin	MA, B.Ed.			
					Shahabul Islam	MA, MCA			
					Motlebul Hoque	MA, MPED			
10	Howly Jr.	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	8	UG: BA, BCOM	16
	College	Kanta Handiqui			Pranab Kr. Sarma	Degree		PG: Sociology	
	Howly Town,	State Open			(9864402523)			Dipl. : PGDCA,	
	P.O Howly,	University)			Counsellors:			DCWE	
	Ward No. 1, Dist.				Pranab Sarma	MA, B.Ed.			
	Barpeta, Pin-				Mainul Hoque	MA			
	781316				Bhrinkulmoni				
					Thakuria	MA, B.Ed.			
					Kabita Das	MA, B.Ed.			
					Pankaj Das	MA			
					Barnali Pathak	MA	_		
					Dhrubjyoti Das	M.Com.			
					Amar Jyoti Saud	MA			
11	Navasakti	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	10	UG: BA	Nil
	College	Kanta Handiqui			Aminul Islam	Degree		PG: Assamese	
	P.O Majgaon,	State Open			(9859098927)				
	Dist. Barpeta,	University)			Counsellors:	14. 5.71			
	Pin- 781313				E.A. Khan	MA, B.Ed.			

					Mizanur Rahman Sanjoy Deka Rounehanara Ahmed Shihidul A.	MA MA MA			
					Choudhury Mizanur Rahman	MA MA	_		
					D.S. Ali	MA, M.Phil.	1		
					Shajahan Ali	MA	1		
					M. Ahmed	MA	1		
					J. Islam	MA			
					J. Abdin	MA			
12	Bhawanipur Anchalik College P.O.	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Shah Alam Hussain (9954325490)	Master Degree	24	All Existing Programme	168
	Bhawanipur,	37			Counsellors:		1		
	Dist. Barpeta, Pin-				Dr Mukunda Sarma	Ph.D	1		
	781352				Abdul Gofur	Master Degree			
					Raju Kr Das	Master Degree			
					Manas Kr	Master			
					Chakrabarty	Degree			
					Khanindra Talukdar	Master			
					D1: 'D . '	Degree	_		
					Dhiraj Patgiri	Master			
					Camagayyan Valita	Degree Master	-		
					Gargeswar Kalita	Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

			<u> </u>		Dr Niva Choudhury	Ph.D			
					Shah Alam Hussain	Master	\dashv		
					Slian Alam Hussam	Degree			
					D. Domion Ali	•	\dashv		
					Dr Ramjan Ali	Ph.D			
					Ahmed		4		
					Abdus S. Choudhury				
						Degree	_		
					Dr Hitesh Ch Roy	MA, Ph.D	_		
					Taiz Uddin Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Abdus Salam	Ph.D			
					Dr Amalesh Kr	Ph.D			
					Dutta				
					Dr Samiran Sarma	Ph.D			
					Dr. Malay kalita	Ph.D	7		
					Dilip Kr Deka	Master	7		
						Degree			
					Dr Dulumani Das	Ph.D	7		
					Nilamani Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Nayan Kalita	M.Com	7		
					Susmita Deka	M.Com	\dashv		
					Shilpa Kalita	M.Com	\dashv		
					Jayanta Sarkar	M.Com	=		
13	Nabajyoti	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	20	All Existing	108
15	College	Kanta Handiqui	University	Government	Dr. Fakhrul Alam	111.2.	20	Programme	100
	P.O. Kalgachia,	State Open	Oniversity		(7002208957)			1 Togramme	
	Dist. Barpeta,	University)			Counsellors:		\dashv		
	Pin - 781319	Om versity,			Syeda Hamida	Master	\dashv		
	1 111 - 701317				Khatun				
					Knatun	Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Nayan mani Devi Degree Dr Malabika Baglari Ph.D Samsul Haque Master Degree Dr. Kakali Hazarika Ph.D Panchalee Baishya Master Degree Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Msater Degree Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master	 ı	I		T . T	T	1
Degree Dr Malabika Baglari Ph.D Samsul Haque Master Degree Dr. Kakali Hazarika Ph.D Panchalee Baishya Master Degree Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Dr Neetu Saharia	Ph.D		
Dr Malabika Baglari Ph.D Samsul Haque Master Degree Dr. Kakali Hazarika Ph.D Panchalee Baishya Master Degree Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Nayan mani Devi			
Samsul Haque Degree Dr. Kakali Hazarika Ph.D Panchalee Baishya Master Degree Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Degree Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master						
Degree Dr. Kakali Hazarika Ph.D Panchalee Baishya Master Degree Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Dr Malabika Baglari			
Dr. Kakali Hazarika Panchalee Baishya Panchalee Baishya Master Degree Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Samsul Haque	Master		
Panchalee Baishya Degree Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master				Degree		
Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Dr. Kakali Hazarika	Ph.D		
Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Panchalee Baishya	Master		
Md Ramzan Ali Master Degree Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master				Degree		
Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Md Ramzan Ali			
Abdul Kuddus Master Degree Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master				Degree		
Mostafizur Rahman Master Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Abdul Kuddus			
Degree Md Nazmul Hoque Master Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master				Degree		
Md Nazmul Hoque Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Mostafizur Rahman	Master		
Md Nazmul Hoque Degree Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master Master Degree				Degree		
Braja Kishore Samal Master Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Md Nazmul Hoque			
Degree Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master				Degree		
Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Braja Kishore Samal	Master		
Dr. Yogendra Jha Ph.D Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master				Degree		
Sahebuddin Khan Master Degree Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Dr. Yogendra Jha			
Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master				Master		
Masood Hassan Master Degree Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master						
Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Masood Hassan			
Ismail Hussain Master Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master				Degree		
Sikdar Degree Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master			Ismail Hussain			
Abul Kalam Azad Master Degree Rausanara Akhtar Master						
Rausanara Akhtar Master						
Rausanara Akhtar Master				Degree		
			Rausanara Akhtar			
				Degree		

					Dr. Md. Fakhrul	Ph.D			
					Alam		_		
					Dr. Dhrubajyoti Das	Ph.D			
14	Kayakuchi	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	6	UG: BA	4
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Golap Khan Ahmed	Degree			
	P.O Kayakuchi,	State Open			(9859054247)		_		
	Dist. Barpeta,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin- 781352				Golap Khan Ahmed	MA			
					Md. Mahir Uddin	MA			
					Kh. Sultan Ali				
					Ahmed	MA			
					Aminul Islam	MA			
					Dr. Sahidul Islam	MA, Ph.D.			
					Sadek Ali Ahmed	MA			
15	Buds Academy	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	10	UG: BA	4
	P.O Sarbhog,	Kanta Handiqui			Sujit Kr. Das	Degree			
	Dist. Barpeta,	State Open			(9864763527)				
	Pin- 781317	University)			Counsellors :				
					R. C. Bhattacharyya	MA			
					B. B. Sahoo	MA			
					Sujit Kr. Das	MA			
					Jonaki Patgiri	MA, B.Ed.			
					Aliza Ahmed	MA			
					Bichitra Gogoi	MA, B.Ed.			
					Mitali Sarma	MA			
					Hiramani Das	MA, B.Ed.			
					Urbashi Medhi	MA, B.Ed.			
					Bhaskar Jyoti Roy	M.Sc.	1		
16	Barpeta Girl's	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	16	All Existing	50
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Zahidul Islam Khan	Degree		Programme	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	Krishna Nagar,	State Open			(9435561695)				
	Sundaridia, Dist-				Counsellors:				
	Barpeta, Pin -	3,			Dr Anamika Medhi	PhD			
	781301				S.A.Ahmed	MA			
					Dr. B.Tahbilder	PhD			
					Dr. Akbar Ali	PhD			
					Ahmed				
					Zahidul Islam Khan	MA			
					Dr. Deepa Patgiri				
					Das				
					Dr. Anjali Nath	PhD			
					Dr. Banjit Talukdar	PhD			
					Dr. Abhijit Borah	PhD			
					Abdul Jabbar Ali	MA			
					Ahmed				
					Harendra Kr. Kalita	MA			
					Hironmoyee Pathak	M.Phil.			
					Dr. I. H. Khan	PhD			
					Saptam Hazarika	MA			
					Abu Bakkar	MA			
					Siddique				
					Dr. Jaynal Abdin	PhD			
17	Bhattadev	1 HEI (Krishna	Itself	Government	Coordinator:	Master	10	All Existing	Nil
	University	Kanta Handiqui			Sirish Kr. Sarma	Degree		Programme	
	Bajali, Pathsala,	State Open			(9854375148)				
	Pin- 781325	University)			Counsellors:				

		1	1					1	
18	Madhya Bajali	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		All Existing	1
	Jr. College	Kanta Handiqui			Paramananda	Degree		Programme	
	Nityananda,	State Open			Talukdar				
	Dist Barpeta,	University)			(8724830755)				
	Pin- 781329				Counsellors:				
19	G.L. Choudhury	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	15	All Existing	7
19	College	Kanta Handiqui	Gauhati University	Government	Muslem Uddin	Master Degree	15	All Existing Programme	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed		15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road	Kanta Handiqui		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040)		15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road Dist- Barpeta,	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040) Counsellors:	Degree	15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040)	Degree Master	15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road Dist- Barpeta,	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040) Counsellors: Rupamani Kakati	Degree Master Degree	15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road Dist- Barpeta,	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040) Counsellors:	Master Degree Master	15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road Dist- Barpeta,	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040) Counsellors: Rupamani Kakati	Degree Master Degree	15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road Dist- Barpeta,	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040) Counsellors: Rupamani Kakati Juthika Talukdar	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master	15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road Dist- Barpeta,	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040) Counsellors: Rupamani Kakati Juthika Talukdar Hemanta Kumar Das	Master Degree Master Degree Degree	15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road Dist- Barpeta,	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040) Counsellors: Rupamani Kakati Juthika Talukdar Hemanta Kumar	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree	15	_	7
19	College P.O.: Barpeta Road Dist- Barpeta,	Kanta Handiqui State Open		Government	Muslem Uddin Ahmed (7576902040) Counsellors: Rupamani Kakati Juthika Talukdar Hemanta Kumar Das	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master	15	_	7

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Piyali Ghosh	Master Degree			
					Khanindra Kr. Nath	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. S. Islam Jadid	Ph.D			
					Salim Uddin	Master			
						Degree			
					Muslem Uddin	Master			
					Ahmed	Degree			
					Mukut Khan	Master			
						Degree			
					Kalyan Ch.Talukdar	Master			
						Degree			
					Babul Sarkar	Master			
					MM D 1	Degree			
					M.M. Brahma	Master			
					Nripen Das	Degree Master			
					Milpeli Das	Degree			
20	Luitparia	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	17	All Existing	Nil
20	College	Kanta Handiqui	University	Government	Chamsul Alam	Degree	17	Programme	1111
	Alopati Mazar	State Open			Sorowarthy			8	
	Char,	University)			(9957596979)				
	P.O				Counsellors:				
	Kalairdia,Via-				Dr. C. Alom	Ph.D			
	Nagarbera, Dist-				Sorowarthy				
	Barpeta(Assam)				Dr.A.R. Siddiquee	Ph.D			
	Pin-781127				Hafijur Rahman	M.A.			
					Dr.Anowar Hussain	Ph.D			
					Kamal Uddin ahmed	M.A.			

	1	1			1			I	1
					Nozmul Hoque	M.A.			
					Dr. Noor Alam	Ph.D			
					Mohar Ali	M.A.			
					Hazrat Ali	M.A.			
					Abu Ayub Ahmed	Slet			
					Krushef Alom	M.A.			
					Benazir Sultana	M.A.			
					Ahmed				
					Abdul Barique	M.A.			
					Mirza Humayun	Ph.D			
					Kabir				
					Jiaur Rahman	M.A.			
					Aynuddin Ali	M.A.			
					Dr. Rofiqul hassan	Ph.D			
21	B.H.B. College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	27	All Existing	Nil
	Sarupeta, Dist-	Kanta Handiqui	University		Phanidhar Mech	Degree		Programme	
	Barpeta, Pin-	State Open			(8638750148)				
	781318	University)			Counsellors :				
					Dr. Kalpana Baishya	Ph.D			
					Dr. Namita Das	Ph.D			
					Preeti Rekha Dutta	M.Phil.			
					Alishree Talukdar	Master			
						Degree			
					Jayanta Sarkar	MCOM			
					Manash Jyoti Das	MCOM			
					Nayan Kalita	MCOM			
					Nayan Kama	11100111			
					Dr. Durgeswar	Ph.D	-		
					Dr. Durgeswar Barman	Ph.D			
					Dr. Durgeswar				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Pranjal Deka	M.Phil.			
					Upendra Nath	Master	1		
					Barman	Degree			
					Dr. Purabi Talukdar	Ph.D	1		
						Master	1		
					Mrs. Sobita Tokbipi				
) /) ·	Degree	_		
					Mrs. Nayanmani	Master			
					Bayan	Degree	_		
					Palash Narh	Master			
						Degree			
					Nabamoni Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs. Swastishree	Master			
					Saikia	Degree			
					Nayan Jyoti	Master			
					Talukdar	Degree			
					Miss Mouchumi	Master			
					Talukdar	Degree			
					Mofazzal Hussain	Master			
						Degree			
					Phanidhar Mech	M.Phil.			
					Anamika Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Dipti Kalita	Ph.D	1		
					Rajiv Thengal	M.Phil.			
					Miss Silpasree Das	Master			
					Titles Stipusice Bus	Degree			
					Miss Bhupali Deka	Master	-		
					171105 Dilupuli Deka	Degree			
22	B.H. College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	28	All Existing	Nil

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Howly, Dist. Barpeta, Pin -	Kanta Handiqui State Open	University	Dr. Sadananta Nath (9854464173)		Programme
781316	University)		Counsellors:		
	3,		Banjit Sarma	Master	
				Degree	
			Prasanta Rabha	M.Phil.	
			Karisma Baishya	Master	
				Degree	
			Chandamita Das	Master	
				Degree	
			Dimpal Sarma	Master	
				Degree	
			Trishna Moni Das	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr. Hemnata Deka	Ph.D	
			Dr. Renu Hazarika	Ph.D	
			Usha Das	Master	
				Degree	
			Abhijit Dakuah	Master	
				Degree	
			Ranjit Bhuyan	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr. Padma Sarma	Master	
			D: 17111	Degree	
			Ritul Talukdar	Master	
			· · · ·	Degree	
			Dr. Rabinjyoti Khataniar	Ph.D	
			Shailen Kr. Kakoty	Master	
			•	Degree	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Piyali Roy	Ph.D			
					Bhargab Pratim	M.Phil.			
					Bora				
					Dr. Nirmali Malakar	Ph.D			
					Dr. Shahjahan Ali	Ph.D			
					Dr. Subhash Ch. Das	Ph.D			
					Mrs Hunjili Katharpi	M.Phil.			
					Mrs Rajlakshmi	Master			
					Dutta	Degree			
					Dr. Dipmoni Das	Ph.D			
					Bidisha Dowarah	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Sultan Ali	Ph.D			
					Ahmed				
					Baburam	Master			
					Basumatary	Degree			
					Bimal Basumatary	Master			
						Degree			
					Khurshed Alam	Master			
						Degree			
23	B.B.K. College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	19	All Existing	13
	Nagaon, Dist.		University		Dr. Birinchi			Programme	
	Barpeta, Pin -	State Open			Choudhury				
	781311	University)			(9401257688)				
					Counsellors:				
					Loknath Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dhiraj Goswami	Master			
						Degree			
					Ali Hussain Sheikh	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Balen Ch. Deka	Ph.D			
					Parth Pratim	M.Sc.	=		
					Bexbarua	1,1,50.			
					Dr. Gyanada Deka	Ph.D			
					Ms. Runumi	Master			
					Hazarika Pathak	Degree			
					Bhabajit Bayan	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Hiramani Haloi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Debajit Kr.	Ph.D			
					Choudhury				
					Dipak Ray	Ph.D			
					Choudhury				
					Aminur Rahman	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Kishor Kr. Deka	Ph.D			
					Dr. Pranjyoti Deka	Ph.D			
					Dr. Bhupen Rabha	Ph.D			
					Ms. Rina Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Gopal Kr. Sarma	Ph.D			
					Dr. Ranjit	Ph.D			
					Sabhapandit				
					Ms. Phulrenu	M.Phil.			
					Mishra				
24	Goreswar	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	14	All Existing	37
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Naylajala Uzir	Degree		Programme	
	Goreswar, Dist.				(9678700385)		4		
	Baksa, Pin-	University)			Counsellors :				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	781366				Dr. Ramen Medhi	Ph.D			
					Dr. Dipak Jyoti	Ph.D			
					Mahanta				
					Dr. Semima Ahmed	Ph.D			
					Dr. Tarulata Deka	Ph.D			
					Mrs. Dipika Nath	M.Phil.			
					Mrs Runa Boro	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Farida Begum	Ph.D			
					Dr. Bhaba Kr.	Ph.D			
					Sarma				
					Dr. Mandakini Das	Ph.D			
					Dr. Pritwiraj	Ph.D			
					Swargiary				
					Dr. Jahirul Hussain	Ph.D			
					Mrs. Nijara Medhi	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Bandana Sarma	Ph.D			
					Dr. Abhijit Dihidar	Ph.D			
25	B. B. Kishan	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	19	All Existing	72
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Achyut Ch. Das	Degree		Programme	
	Jalahghat, Dist.				(9435328495)				
	Baksa (BTAD),	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin - 781327				Dr Saroj Ch Das	Ph.D			
					Dharmeswar das	Master			
					G 1 C1 IV 1'	Degree			
					Surech Ch Kalita	Master			
					D. II. 11/11/	Degree			
					Dr Utpal Kalita	Ph.D			
					Dr Narendra Das	Ph.D			
					Nagendra Baro	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Manjit Kumar Das	Master Degree			
					Dr Runumi	Ph.D			
					Bhagabati				
					Rupen Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Kalyan Nath	Master			
						Degree			
					Ajanta Choudhury	Master			
						Degree			
					Achyut Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Anil Ch Kakati	Master			
						Degree			
					Manik Ch Talukdar	Master			
						Degree			
					Nayanjyoti Talukdar	Master			
					D 0 11 1	Degree			
					Dr Subhash	Ph.D			
					Talukdar	N. (
					Gagan Sarma	Master			
					Achyut Das	Degree Master			
					Achyut Das	Degree			
					Gagan Sarma	Master			
					Gagan Sarma	Degree			
26	Tamulpur	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	10	All Existing	21
	Commerce	Kanta Handiqui			Kamaleswar Boro	Degree	10	Programme	
	College (Jr.)	State Open			(9707781523)				
	Barkhopa, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	D-1 (DTAD)				D D-1	MA DE1			
	Baksa (BTAD),				P. Deka	MA, B.Ed.	_		
	Pin- 781367				M. Bhagawati	MA	-		
					L. Nath	MA	1		
					A. Ali	MA			
					N. Chakravarty	MA			
					R. Pathak	MA			
					A. Das	MA, M.Phil.			
					A. Boro	MA, M.Phil.			
					B. Mushahary	MA			
					C. Magar	M.Com.			
27	Salbari College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	18	All Existing	48
	P.O. Salbari,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Rochen Mochahary	Degree		Programme	
	Dist. Baksa, Pin -	State Open			(9365166402)				
	781318	University)			Counsellors :				
					Dr. Chakrakhar Das	Ph.D			
					Rochan Mochahary	M.Phil.			
					Mantu Baro	M.Phil.			
					Hiren Baro	M.Phil.			
					Ramendra Goyary	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Sapan Narzary	Ph.D			
					Hemanta Baro	M.Phil.			
					Tridib Ranjan	M.Phil.			
					Thakuria				
					Parimal Ch. Das	M.Phil.			
					Dr. M.U. Akanda	Ph.D			
					Gaya Ram	M.Phil.	1		
					Basumatary				
					Dr. Gopesh Ch. Das	Ph.D	1		
					Dinesh Swargiary	M.Phil.			
					Sankhang	M.Phil.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dogumetem				
					Basumatary Nitumani Das	M.Phil.	1		
							_		
					Dr. Harish Das	Ph.D	1		
					Meena Kakati	M.Phil.			
					Narmada	Master			
			<u> </u>		Basumatary	Degree			
28	Mushalpur	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	10	UG: BA	38
	College	Kanta Handiqui			Bihanga Choudhury	Degree		PG: Assamese,	
	P.O Mushalpur,	State Open			(8761978503)			Pol. Science	
	Dist Baksa	University)			Counsellors:				
	(BTAD), Pin-				Karabi Kalita	MA			
	781372				Maidangsri Brahma	MA			
					Chanu Rajbongshi	MA			
					Umesh Daimary	MA			
					Chandramallika				
					Sarma	MA			
					Rajeeb Baro	MA			
					Sanjeeb Kr. Deka	MA			
					Bihanga Choudhury	MA			
					Susanta Kr. Pathak	MA			
					Albert Bodo	MA			
29	Barama College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	10	All Existing	5
	Barama, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Daimalu Brahma			Programme	
	Baksa (BTAD)	State Open			(9706521853)				
	Pin 781346	University)			Counsellors:		1		
		• •			Mrs. Tarali Boro	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Mrs. Pranati Barua	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Dr. Mandita Devi	Ph.D	1		
					Dr. Mandita Devi	Ph.D			

		T .	1	T		1			
					Mrs. Kamala Devi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dwimu Rani Baro	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Anjali Devi	Ph.D			
					Dr. Diganta Haloi	Ph.D			
					Mr. Dhaneswar	Master			
					Talukdar	Degree			
					Mr. Bhaben Lahkar	Master			
						Degree			
					Bikash Kr. Bora	Master			
						Degree			
30	Gyanpeeth	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	16	All Existing	1
	Degree College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Mainul Ali	Degree		Programme	
	P.O Nikashi,	State Open			(9678633472)				
	Dist. Baksa, Pin-	University)			Counsellors :				
	781372				Mahidhar	Master			
					Rajbongshi	Degree			
					Parameshwari Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Himani Haloi	Ph.D			
					Dr. Utpal Deka	Ph.D			
					Manabendra Barman	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Bikash Kr.	Ph.D			
					Bhattacharjee				
					Amiya Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Rabin Sarma	Ph.D			
					Mainul Ali	M.Phil.			
					Ramen Kalita	M.Phil.			

154

					Prof. Bhaben Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Prof. Antaripa Borah	Master			
						Degree	=		
					Dr. Dipankar Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Prof. Mintu Nath	Master			
						Degree			
					Prof. Rashmi Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Debajit Baruah	Ph.D.			
					Prof. Barsha	Master			
					Hazarika	Degree			
32	Chaiduar	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	26	All Existing	52
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Raju Ojah			Programme	
	Gohpur, Dist.				(8638537756)				
	Biswanath, Pin -	University)							
	784168				Counsellors :				
					Dr. Madhab Borah	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Arunima	Ph.D.			
					Hazarika				
					Dr. Bhaskar Jyoti	Ph.D.			
					Gogoi				
					Barasha Rani	Master			
					Baishya	Degree			
					Rimjhim Chetia	M.Phil.			
					Pabitra Tanti	Master			
						Degree			
					Padmeswar Bhuyan	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Munin Kr. Das	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		τ		1	1				
	1					Degree			
					Mahendra Hazarika	M.Phil.			
					Aditya Gogoi	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Haimya Gohain	Ph.D.]		
					Dr. Sunita Sarmah	Ph.D.	1		
					Suman Barman	M.Phil.	7		
					Rupam Das	Master	7		
	1					Degree			
					Kakoli Borah	Master	1		
						Degree			
	1				Mukunda	Master]		
					Upadhyaya	Degree			
	1				Hridaya Hazarika	M.Phil.]		
					Dr. Arindam Sarma	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Indrajit Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Rukmini Dolley	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Ranjit Kaman	Ph.D.			
	1				Dr. Swapna Kakati	Ph.D.			
	1				Dr. Indra Bahadur	Ph.D.			
					Newar				
					Herambar Payeng	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Manik Bhuyan	Ph.D.			
					Kalpana Borah	M.Phil.			
33	Chatia College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	17	All Existing	11
	P.O. Sootea,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Surajit Saikia	Degree		Programme	
	Dist. Biswanath,	State Open			(9864822259)				
	Pin – 784176	University)			Counsellors:				
					Anushree adhikary	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Nipen saikia	MA			
					Bobita Borah	MA			
					Md Pir Ali	MA			
					Arun Hazarika	MA			
					Babita Baruah	MA			
					Surajit Saikia	MA			
					Biraj Hatibaruah	MA			
					Haresh Regon	MA			
					Nilima Das	MA			
					Mouchmi Borah	MA			
					Ali Pathak	MA			
					kangkan Bhuyan	MA			
					Troilukya Mahanta	MA			
					Bhupesh Chetry	MA			
					Anjal Baruah	MA			
					Nanima Bodo	MA			
34	Behali Degree	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	23	All Existing	11
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Tuntun Borah			Programme	
	Bargang, P.O.	State Open			(8876934174)				
	Bargang, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:				
	Biswanath, Pin-				Dr. Tuntun Borah	Ph.D.			
	784167				Dr. Hemanta Borah	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Swapnali Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Bijay Upadhyaya	Master			
						Degree			
					Rajiv Mahanta	Master			
						Degree			
					Robin Goswami	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Madhumita Chowdhury	Ph.D.			
					Milan Sarma	Master			
					Willali Sailla	Degree			
					Jyotshna Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Binod Subedi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Mitali Devi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Gunajit Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Bornali Mahanta	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Sanjib Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Chetry				
					Sunil Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Champak Talukdar	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Himangshu	Ph.D.			
					Hazarika				
					Padma Bhusan Bora	Master			
					D D D 1	Degree			
					Dr. Ramen Borah	Ph.D.			
					Bibhuti Das	Master			
					Dilan Va Minta	Degree			
					Bijay Kr. Mishra	Master			
					Rumi Saikia	Degree Master			
					Kuiiii Saikia	Degree			
35	Kalabari	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	15	All Existing	52
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University	Government	Sanjib Kakoti	Degree	13	Programme	32

P.	.O. Kalabari,	State Open	(9854323364)			
	ill. Kalabari	University)	Counsellors:		1	
	ist. Biswanath,	3,	Karabi Das	Master	i	
	in - 784178			Degree	1	
			Rupali Mudoi	Master	1	
			1	Degree	1	
			Prasanta Das	Master	1	
				Degree	1	
			Dr Utpal Saikia	PhD	i	
			Sanjib Kakoti	Master	i	
			J	Degree	1	
			Prasanta Borah	Master	i	
				Degree	1	
			Jinu Hazarikia	Master	i	
				Degree	1	
			Joya Borah	Master	1	
				Degree	1	
			Robin Gogoi	Master	i	
				Degree	1	
			Dr Partha Pratim	PhD	i	
			Saikia		i	
			Biman Hazarika	Master	1	
				Degree	i	
			Khirod Kr Neog	Master	i	
				Degree	1	
			Dimbeswar Bordoloi	Master	i	
				Degree	i	
			Dipak Baruah	Master		
			_	Degree		
			Dhiren Neog	Master		

						Degree			
36	Birjhora	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	18	All Existing	18
	Mahavidyalaya	Kanta Handiqui	University		Hemanta Kr. Saud	Degree		Programmes	
	Bongaigaon,	State Open	_		(943532951)				
	Dist.	University)			Counsellors:				
	Bongaigaon, Pin				Hemanta Kumar	Master			
	- 783380				Saud	Degree			
					Mahanta Kumar	Master			
					Nath	Degree			
					Mrs Bobita Devi	Master			
						Degree			
					Prasanta Ray	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Debojit Baruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Manashjyoti	Master			
					Sarma	Degree			
					Ms Chumi Ray	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Nilkamal	Master			
					Choudhury	Degree			
					Mr Hadiul Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Samujjal Ray	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms Upama Singha	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms Pranita Pathak	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Pulakesh Das	Master			

					Mr Kanka Bhagawati Mr Surojit Sutradhar Ms Chayanika Ray Mr Kankanjyoti Nath Saurav Kumar Nath	Degree Master	-		
37	Birjhora Kanya Mahavidyalaya Dist.	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Naba Kr. Sarma (9954105284)	Degree Master Degree	21	All Existing Programmes	105
	Bongaigaon, Pin - 783380	University)			Counsellors: Dr. Gagan Sarma Jamuna Ray	Ph.D. M.Phil.	- - -		
					Bhagirath Ray Banita Ray	SLET, NET NET			
					Rupa Debadhikary Premananda Sarkar Dr. Subhadra Das	SLET SLET Ph.D.			
					Baro Dr. Kalpana Kalita	Ph.D.	_		
					Das Bhaskar Seal	Master			
					Bhuyashi Pathak Ganesh Barman	Degree SLET M.Phil.			
					Madhab Ch. Ray	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Shahajuddin Ahmed	Degree Master Degree			
					Mandira Ray	Master Degree			
					Shrutirekha D.	Master	-		
					Baruah Dr. Bandita	Degree Ph.D.	<u> </u>		
					Mazumdar				
					Arup Jyoti Mazumder	Master Degree			
					Nava Kr. Sarma	Master	_		
						Degree	-		
					Junuma Deka	SLET			
					Durga Charan Mahanta	SLET			
					Nirmal Barman	M.Phil.			
38	Abhayapuri College Abhayapuri, Dist.	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Gahin Das (9435740167)	Ph.D.	18	All Existing Programmes	47
	Bongaigaon, Pin	University)			Counsellors:				
	- 783384				Pranjit Kalita	Master			
					Mwikwm Narzary	Degree Master	-		
						Degree			
					Papori Kalita	Master			
					Jarranta Dana	Degree Master	-		
					Jayanta Bora	Degree			
					Dr Rajesh Tiwari	PhD	-		

					Dr Gahin Ch Das	PhD			
					Nazima Ahmed	Master			
					Nazima Anmed				
					77 1 'D	Degree	_		
					Kanchanmoni Ray	Master			
						Degree			
					Atowar Rahman	Master			
					Khan	Degree			
					Sewali Devi	Master			
						Degree			
					Rajib Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Indira Ray	Master			
						Degree			
					Surity Brohmo	Master			
					Choudhury	Degree			
					Bhaskar Jyoti Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Nur Rahman	PhD			
					Bhuyan				
					Kuntal Kanti Pathak	Master			
					Trainer Trainer Turnar	Degree			
					Dr Nabajit	PhD			
					Mazumdar	TIID			
					Dr Pongkhi	PhD			
					Hazarika	FIID			
39	Cashan Callaga	1 HEI (Krishna	Assam	Government	Coordinator:	Master	21	All Existing	578
39	Cachar College			Government	Ratan Kr. Das		21	_	3/8
	Silchar, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University			Degree		Programmes	
	Cachar, Pin –	State Open			(8638664241)		_		
	788001	University)			Counsellors:	DI D	_		
					K.I. Barbhuiya	PhD			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

 1	T			T		
			Dr Sudip Kumar	PhD		
			Das			
			Sri Ratan Kumar	PhD		
			Das			
			Dr Bikramjit Dhar	Master		
				Degree		
			Sri Debasish Roy	PhD		
			D.Bhattacharjee	PhD		
			Dr Joydeep Biswas	Master		
			, ,	Degree		
			Smt Monalisha Das	PhD		
			Dr Santanu Das	Master		
				Degree		
			Smt Tanwi Das	Master		
				Degree		
			Sri Hemanta Bora	PhD		
			Dr S.R. Chakraborty	PhD		
			Dr A.R. Laskar	Master		
				Degree		
			Dr Anupama Singha	PhD		
			Dr Kingshuk	PhD		
			Adhikari			
			Sanjib Kumar Singh	Master		
			, c	Degree		
			Dr. S.R. Das	Master		
				Degree		
			Bahnishikha Deb	PhD		
			Roy			
			Dr Smriti Paul	PhD		
			Dr D. Purkayastha	Master		
	1	·	J	L	1	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

40	National College of Information Technology Tupkhana Part II, Ramnagar, Silchar, Pin- 788003	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Dr A.K. Acharjee Coordinator: A.H. Saidal (9435942775) Counsellors:	Degree Master Degree Master Degree		UG: BCOM, BBA, BCA Dipl.: PGDCA, DCHN	Nil
41	BDPS Computer Education Society, Silchar Itkhol;a Road, Dist. Cachar, Pin- 788001	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Susmita Chakrabarty (3435433812) Counsellors:	Master Degree		UG: BBA, BCA Dipl.: PGDCA, DCHN	Nil
42	Miraj Foundation, Silchar Vivekananda Road, Dist. Cachar, Pin- 78807	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Biidhan Sinha (9706171905) Counsellors:	Master Degree		UG: BA, BCOM	5
43	Janata College Kabuganj, Dist. Cachar, Pin –	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Assam University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. H.N. Singha (9859705223)	Ph.D.	27	All Existing Programmes	47

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

788121	University)	Counsellors:			
		Dr. Leema Sarma	PhD		
		Mishmita kachary	Master		
		-	Degree		
		Dr. Ramesh Bora	PhD		
		Dibyajyoti Roy	Master		
			Degree		
		Prasenjit Nath	Master		
		-	Degree		
		Ringchat	Master		
		Basumatary	Degree		
		Dr. Sujata Bhadra	PhD		
		Biman Ch. Borah	Master		
			Degree		
		Taraina Basumatary	Master		
			Degree		
		Mousumi Panchibok	Master		
		Rabha	Degree		
		Bibha Rani Nath	Master		
			Degree		
		Nubul Narzary	Master		
			Degree		
		Ringkang	Master		
		Muchahary	Degree		
		Dr. Malin	PhD		
		Bhattacharjee			
		Dr. Chirati	PhD		
		Swargiary			
		Dr. Barnali Sikder	PhD		
		Dr. Romeo Rwtin	PhD		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

44	Katigorah Jr.	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Lokobok Partha Sarathi Chakrabarty Kashmi Basumatary Dr. Dahal Kungur Narzary Pradip Basumatary Mehersree Narzary Bardwi Chila Narzary Rupak Sinha Nirvan Lirthum Basumatary Dr. K.N. Pandey Dr. Ashok Kumar Coordinator: Ayesha Begum	Master Degree Master Degree PhD Master Degree PhD PhD Master Degree PhD PhD	UG: BA, BCOM	39
	College P.O Lattimara, P.S Katigorah, Dist. Cachar, Pin- 788805	Kanta Handiqui State Open University)			Ayesha Begum Laskar (9508065084) Counsellors:	Degree		
45	Bhaswati De Memorial	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui	Private	Private	Coordinator: Satadal Acharyya	Master Degree	UG: BA	1

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	Centre of Higher Education Azad Hind Road, Dist. Cachar, Pin- 788806	State Open University)			(9435372423) Counsellors:				
46	Nehru College P.O.: Paliapool, Dist- Cachar Pin-788098	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Assam University	Government	Coordinator: Madhumita Das (9435071006) Counsellors: Dr Shuvajit Chakraborty Dr Madhumita Das Priyanka Biswas Dr P Rajbihari Singh Dr P Rajbihari Singh	PhD	6	All Existing Programmes	43
47	Guru Charan College, Silchar, GCC Road, Silchar, Assam 788004	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Assam University	Government	Dr Indranil Dey Coordinator: Dr. Abhijit Nath (9435378795) Counsellors: Dr. Jogeswar Barman Ms Sangita Kangsha Banik Himasish Paul Joyjit Mazumder Rajdeep Purkayastha Dr. D. Chakraborty		28	All Existing Programmes	67

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		T	T	
		Dr. Santanu Das	Ph.D.	
		Surajit Acharjee	Master	
			Degree	
		Prof Niranjan Dutta	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr V Pulamte	Ph.D.	
		Narayan Mazumder	Master	
			Degree	
		D. Purkayastha	Master	
			Degree	
		Tamal Chakraborty	Master	
			Degree	
		Debangana Nath	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr Ashraf Hussain	Ph.D.	
		Rajang Narzary	Master	
		J & J	Degree	
		S.Bhattacharjee	Master	
			Degree	
		Mithun Roy	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr Joydeep Goswam	Ph.D.	
		Kusumananda Nath	Master	
			Degree	
		Panna Paul	Master	
		2	Degree	
		Prabrajita Roy	Master	
		1 1 morajim 100 j	Degree	
		Dr D.Chakraborty	Ph.D.	
		Biplob Paul	Master	
1		Diploo I aui	Master	

					Sudip Paul Ankita Bhowmik Pallabi Paul Dr Sangita Dey	Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree			
48	Moran College Moranhat, Dist. Charaideo, Pin - 785670	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Dibrugarh University	Government	Coordinator: MInakshi Patra (9435004546) Counsellors: Bornali Changmai Surajit Buragohain Dr. Rashmi Buragohain Riya Chutia Chaolin Borgohain Bornali Bhuyan Tulshi Buragohain Amit Kumar Dhar Binoy Munda Dimpi Kalita Ratna Konwar Purbali Gogoi Nilakshi Changmai Shyamalee Bhuyan Usha Changmai Sudaxina Das	Master Degree MA MA MA Ph.D. MA MA MA MA MA MA MA MA MA M	17	All Existing Programmes	183

					Lambhit Khanikar	MA			
49	Borhat BPB	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	4	All Existing	Nil
	Memorial	Kanta Handiqui	University		Suchan Chutia	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9706184269)				
	Borhat, Dist.	University)			Counsellors :				
	Charaideo, Pin –				Monika Boro	Master			
	785693					Degree			
					Suchan Chutia	Master			
						Degree			
					Rudreswar Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dipanjali Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
50	Sonari College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	43	All Existing	141
	Sonari, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Jyoti Prasad Phukon	Degree		Programmes	
	Charaideo, Pin –	State Open			(8638226237)				
	785690	University)			Counsellors :				
					Dr. Sunil Dutta	Ph.D.			
					Sri Brojen Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms. Rashmi	Master			
					Changmai	Degree			
					Naba Jyoti Dutta	Master			
						Degree			
					Ankita Boruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. R.N Kagyung	Ph.D.	_		
					Ms. Firuja begum	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms. Lipika Bora	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

_		1			
				Degree	
			Ms. Moyuri	Master	
		(Changmai	Degree	
		1	Ms. Saswati	Master	
		1	hazarika	Degree	
		1	Mr. Deepjyoti Borah	Master	
			133	Degree	
		1	Ms. Pompi	Master	
			Rajbongshi	Degree	
			Ms. Pallavi Phukon	Master	
			· =	Degree	
		1	Ms.Barlina Chetia	Master	
				Degree	
		Ī	Dilip Ranjan Boruah	Master	
			2p	Degree	
		7	Ms. Anamika Gogoi	Master	
				Degree	
		7	Ms. Daminie	Master	
			Phukon	Degree	
			Ms. Joyshree Gogoi	Master	
			ivis. voysinee dogor	Degree	
		1	Mr. Simanta	Master	
			Bordoloi	Degree	
			Ms. Pritirekha	Master	
			Baruah	Degree	
			Ms. Emon Gogoi	Master	
			ivis. Lilion Gogoi	Degree	
		 	Mr. Rajib Kataky	Master	
			ivii. Kajio Kataky	Degree	
		1	Dr. Pronita Kalita	Ph.D.	
		<u> </u>	DI. FIOIIIIa Kaiiia	ГП. D .	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	1				
			Mr. Jatin Saikia	Master	
				Degree	
			Mr. Rintu Taye	Master	
				Degree	
			Ms. Gitika Talukdar	Master	
				Degree	
			Mr. Anjon Hazarika	Master	
			J	Degree	
			Ms. Rita gogoi	Master	
			8 8	Degree	
			Ms. Banashree	Master	
			Gogoi	Degree	
			Ms. Kalyani Saikia	Master	
			,	Degree	
			Jyoti Prasad Phukan	Master	
			,	Degree	
			Dr. Bimal Gogoi	Ph.D.	
			Mridupawan Gogoi	Master	
			1 8	Degree	
			Ms. Kalpita	Master	
			Hazarika	Degree	
			Moni Dipa	Master	
			Rajkumari	Degree	
			Jyoti Prasad Phukan	Master	
			· j · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Degree	
			Dilip Ranjan Baruah	MCOM	
			Raghunath Kagyung	MCOM	
			Ms. Kritika Sah	MCOM	
			Mr. Plavon Gogoi	MCOM	
			Ms. Priyakshi	MCOM	
L	1		1vis. i Hyaksiii	IVICOIVI	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Satnami				
					Mr. Manuranjon	MCOM			
					Konwar				
					Momota Chetry	Master			
						Degree			
51	Sapekhati	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	15	All Existing	2
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Barun Saikia	Degree		Programmes	
	Sapekhati, Dist.	State Open			(8134027314)				
	Charaideo, Pin –	University)			Counsellors :				
	785692				Mrs. Tulika	M.A.			
					Changmai				
					Dr. Bijumoni Dutta	Ph.D			
					Mrs. Ritamoni	M.Phil			
					Chutia				
					Mr. Abhijit Dutta	M.A.			
					Miss Latumoni	M.A.			
					Gogoi				
					Dr. Dipankar	Ph.D			
					Malakar				
					Dr. Atul Ch. Gogoi	Ph.D			
					Mr. Diganta Gogoi	M.A			
					Mr. Ranjan Gogoi	M.A			
					Mr. Maniram Gogoi	M.A.			
					Mrs. Jira Prova	M.A			
					Borah				
					Mr. Tridip Kr.	M.A			
					Phukon				
					Dr. Chandra Borah	Ph.D			
					Mr. Bipul Kr. Gogoi	M.A.			
					Mrs. Anjali Saikia	M.A.			

52	Moran Mahila	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	29	All Existing	5
	Mahavidyalaya	Kanta Handiqui	University		Devabrat Mahanta	Degree		Programmes	
	P.O. Moranhat,	State Open	-		(9957093437)	_		_	
	Dist. Charaideo	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin – 785670				Mrs Joyshree	Master			
					Phukon	Degree			
					Mr Jatin Chandra	Master			
					Baruah	Degree			
					Mr Pranjal Phukan	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs Bonti Phukan	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Luhit Baruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Meenakshi	Ph.D.			
					Borkakoti				
					Mr Basanta Phukon	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs Usha Rani	Master			
					Gogoi	Degree			
					Mr Jyoti Prasad	Master			
					Saikia	Degree			
					Mr Dilip Chutia	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Uttam Borgohain	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs Arunima Dutta	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs Shyamalima	Master			
					Changmai	Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	1		т			
				Mrs Debajani	Master	
				Tamuli	Degree	
				Dr. Nirod Gohain	Ph.D.	
				Mr Debajit Mohan	Master	
					Degree	
				Mrs Dikshita	Master	
				Lukhurakhan	Degree	
				Mrs Jyotsna	Master	
				Buragohain	Degree	
				Dr. Rima Kotoky	Ph.D.	
				Mr Devabrat	Master	
				Mahanta	Degree	
				Mrs Musfica Begum	Master	
					Degree	
				Mrs Hunali Mech	Master	
				17110 11011011 1710011	Degree	
				Mr. Ajoy Kr. Gogoi	Master	
					Degree	
			ļ i	Mrs Subarna Kakoti	Master	
				1,110 0 0,0 0,110 1,10 1,10 1,1	Degree	
			ļ i	Mr. Arun Baruah	Master	
					Degree	
			ļ i	Mrs Dolly Gogoi	Master	
				inio Bonj Gogor	Degree	
				Mrs Geetashree Bori	Master	
				THE COMMITTEE DOTS	Degree	
				Ms Nomita Gogoi	Master	
				1.12 1.0111100 00501	Degree	
				Mr Porakhmoni	Master	
				Sonowal	Degree	
<u> </u>	<u> </u>			DOILO WILL	205100	

53	Bijni College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	28	All Existing	55
	Bijni, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Bibekananda Roy	Degree		Programmes	
	Chirang, Pin –	State Open			(9435023056)				
	783390	University)			Counsellors:				
					Devajyoti Sarma	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Jumi Das	Ph.D.			
					Prasanta Kumar	Master			
					Barman	Degree			
					Krishna Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Sewali Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Prof. Aparna Misra	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Kusum Brahma	Ph.D.			
					Prof. Kangkana	Master			
					Sarania	Degree			
					Dr. Dwimalu	Ph.D.			
					Basumatary				
					Mr. Saroj Kr.	M.Phil.			
					Pasayat				
					Mr. Ranjit Kumar	Master			
					Barman	Degree			
					Mr. Kumar Rajib	Ph.D.			
					Gurung				
					Dr. Arup Sarkar	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Manab Pratim	Master			
					Das	Degree			
					Miss Tutumani	Master			
					Kakati	Degree			
					Mrs. Nandita Das	Master			

						Degree			
					Mrs. Sabita Ray	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Malay Kumar	Master			
					Chanda	Degree			
					Prof. Babita	M.Phil.			
					Adhikary				
					Prof. Mahanta	Master			
					Talukdar	Degree			
					Prof. Dansarang	Master			
					Goyary	Degree			
					Bonny M	Master			
					Basumatary	Degree			
					Prof. Kandarpa	Master			
					Pathak	Degree			
					Prof. Bibekananda	Master			
					Roy	Degree			
					Prof. Babul	Master			
					Basumatary	Degree			
					Mr. Mahizur	M.Phil.			
					Rahman				
					Mr. Abdul Kader	M.Phil.			
					Hussain				
					Mr. Prasanta Das	M.Phil.			
54	Bengtol College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	18	All Existing	69
	Bengtol, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Dhananjoy			Programmes	
	Chirang, BTAD,	State Open			Brahma				
	Pin - 783394	University)			(9957394435)				
					Counsellors:				
					Ebria Khakhlari	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

 1		 T	T	
			Degree	
		Bhaben Khanikar	M.Phil.	
		Raju Moshahary	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr. Gobinda Sarma	Ph.D.	
		Dr. Ranjit	Ph.D.	
		Basumatary		
		Nehemiah	Master	
		Moshahary	Degree	
		Ram Krishna	M.Phil.	
		Chakraborty		
		Shahidul Islam	M.Phil.	
		Akand		
		Rimush Narzary	Master	
		J	Degree	
		Disco Mushahary	Master	
		J	Degree	
		Mr. Benedict	Master	
		Hajowary	Degree	
		Mr. Sangrang	Master	
		Borgoary	Degree	
		Mr. Parmol	Master	
		Basumatary	Degree	
		Martin Borgoiary	M.Phil.	
		Dr. Dhananjoy	Ph.D.	
		Brahma	1 11.12	
		Dharmendra Baro	Master	
		Diaminolata Balo	Degree	
		Mrs. Somika	Master	
		Narzary	Degree	
1		1141241 y	Degree	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Elizabeth Basumatary	Master Degree			
55	Purbanchal	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	6	UG: BA	Nil
	Jyanpith, Dhula Mangaldai, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui State Open	Tirvate	Tirvate	Kermat Ali (9365243512)	Degree		03.27	
	Darrang, Pin-	University)			Coordinator:				
	784146				Ataur Rahman	MA			
					Premada Kalita	MA			
					Tutun Deka	MA			
					Abdul Jalul	M.Sc.			
					Kuamat Ali	MA			
					Alimuddin Ahmed	MA			
56	National College	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA	2
	of Education,	Kanta Handiqui			Hironmoyee Nath	Degree			
	Kharupetia	State Open			(7086325909)				
	Dist Darrang,	University)			Coordinator:				
	Pin- 784115								
57	Kharupetia	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	13	All Existing	81
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Jakir Hussain			Programmes	
	Kharupetia, Dist.	State Open			Choudhury				
	Darrang, Pin – 784115	University)			(7002247759)				
	/84113				Counsellors:	DI D			
					Dr. Asman Ara	Ph.D.			
					Begum Md. Nazir Hussain	Master			
					Sarkar	Degree			
l l					Dr. Misira Parbin	Ph.D.			

					Dr. Mizanur	Ph.D.			
					Rahman	ГП.Д.			
						DI. D			
					Dr. Deepak Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Mausumi Saha	Ph.D.			
					Kalita				
					Md. Abdul Awal	M.Phil.			
					Abdul Hannan	Master			
						Degree			
					Abdul Karim	M.Phil.			
					Jalal Uddin	M.Phil.			
					Ahmed				
					Md. Abdur	Master			
					Rahman	Degree			
					Dr. Nurul Islam	Ph.D.			
					Habibur Rahman	Master			
						Degree			
58	Mangaldai	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	8	All Existing	218
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Bhupen Haloi	Degree		Programmes	
	Mangaldai, Dist.	State Open	-		(9435519480)	_		_	
	Darrang, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	784125				Dr Kunjalata Baruah	PhD			
					Sri Umesh Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Sri Harish Deka	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Bijoy Kr Sarma	PhD			
					Sri Kishor Kr	Master			
					Hazarika	Degree			
					Sri Dulal Mahanta	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Sri Jayanta Kr Nath	Master Degree			
					Sri Bhupen Haloi	Master			
					on bhapen maior	Degree			
59	Deomornoi	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	12	All Existing	9
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Kabin Saharia	Degree		Programmes	
1	Deomornoi, Dist.	State Open			(9435699733)				
1	Darrang, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
ı	784147				Hemalata Devi	M.A.			
					Dinesh Sarma	M.A.			
i					Bhupen Rajbongshi	M.A.			
					Ramesh Chandra	M.A.			
					Saikia				
					Jamini Mohan	M.A.			
ı					Choudhury				
					Dr. Nripen Deka	Phd.			
					Hiranmoyee Medhi	M.A.			
ı					Upendra Sarma	M.A.			
					Ramani Mohan	M.A.			
					Sarma				
					Pratap Sarma	M.A			
					Upen Sarma	M.Phil			
					Kabita Saharia	M.A.			
60	Sipajhar College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	19	All Existing	114
1	Sipajhar, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Phanindra Kr. Nath	Degree		Programmes	
	Darrang, Pin -	State Open			(8133920774)				
	784145	University)			Counsellors :				
					Dr. Ram Ch. Deka	PhD			
					Dr. Prasanna Kr.	PhD			
					Nath				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Mukul Kr. Saharia	PhD			
					Dr. Himakshi	PhD			
					Bordoloi				
					Jonmoni Das	Master			
					voimioni Bus	Degree			
					Gultaz Begum	Master			
					Suitue Boguini	Degree			
					Dr. Sastri Ram	PhD			
					Kachari				
					Dr. Sultana Rezia	PhD			
					Dr. Kashmiri Nath	PhD			
					Bismita Medhi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Malini Nair	PhD			
					Dr. Barnali Sarma	PhD			
					Himashree	Master			
					Swargiary	Degree			
					Dr. Mantu Hazarika	PhD			
					Dr. Papari Kalita	PhD			
					Imran Hussain	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Simanta Prakash	PhD			
					Boruah				
					Manasi Hajowary	Master			
						Degree			
					Upasana Pathak	Master			
						Degree			
61	Burhinagar	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Cooordinator:	Master	12	UG: BA	67
	Degree College	Kanta Handiqui			Subhan Baruah	Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	P.O Burhinagar,	State Open			(9101704471)				
	Dist. Darrang,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin- 784147	3,			Pulak Kr. Deka	MA			
					Kalpana Deka	MA, B.Ed.			
					Rajib Deka	MA, B.Ed.			
					Runumi Deka	MA			
					Himadri Sarma	MA			
					Ramen Kalita	MA			
					Naba Deka	MA			
					Arup J. Deka	MA			
					Suren Boro	MA			
					Jiten Deka	MA			
					Dhanashree Baruah	MA			
					Hirnaya Kr. Nath	PGD(IT)			
62	Paschim	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Cooordinator:		7	Dipl.: PGDY	Nil
	Mangaldai	Kanta Handiqui			HImalay Sarma	Master			
	Yogic Hospital	State Open			(9101293472)	Degree			
	Vill	University)			Counsellors:				
	Chamatipara,				Yogabid Himalay				
	Dist Darrang,				Sharma				
	Pin- 784147				Yogabid Akhil				
					Sharma		_		
					Gauri Bhusan				
					Basistha				
					Manoranjan Sharma				
					Bhaskar Barua				
					Mira Barua		4		
					Dhurbajyoti				
- 62		1 1177 (17 : 1	D • •	D .	Goswami	3.6	 	D. I. DCDII	271
63	Yoga Siksha	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Cooordinator:	Master	7	Dipl.: PGDY	Nil

	and Yoga Chikitsa Kendra	Kanta Handiqui			Hem CH. Deka	Degree			
	Vill Burha,	State Open University)			(9864145539) Counsellors:		<u> </u>		
	Dist Darrang,	Oniversity)			Dr. H.C. Deka	Ph.D.			
	Pin- 784148				H. Baruah	MA, B.Ed.			
	1 111- 70-11-10				H. Sarkar	MA, B.Ed.	-		
					B. Mahanta	MA, PGDYN	-		
					D. Mallallia	MA, LLB,	-		
					Duipu Kalita	B.Ed.			
					D. Kakati	Ph.D.			
					N. Nath	BA, PGDYN	_		
					B. Saharia	BA, PGDYN	-		
64	Dhemaji College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	20	All Existing	3
0-1	Dhemaji, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University	Government	Shyamanta Pegu	Degree	20	Programmes	
	Dhemaji, Pin -	State Open			(6001542327)	Degree		Trogrammes	
	787057	University)			Counsellors:		-		
		•			Dr. Budheswar	PhD			
					Konch				
					Dr. (Mrs.) Bibha	PhD			
					Dutta Neog				
					Mrs. Anurupa	Master			
					Chutia	Degree			
					Dr. Pankajyoti	PhD			
					Borah				
					Mr. Diganta	Master			
					Hazarika	Degree			
					Mr. Atul Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Basanta Patir	Master			
						Degree			

					Mrs Dipshikha	Master			
					Chamuah	Degree	4		
					Mr. Dibya Jyoti	Master			
					Gogoi	Degree	_		
					Mr. Luhit Bhuyan	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs. Hiramoni	Master			
					Saikia	Degree			
					Mr. Bhaskar Jyoti	Master			
					Gohain	Degree			
					Mrs. Ringsaindi	Master			
					Hasnu	Degree			
					Dr. Upen Konch	PhD			
					Mr. Ajay Kumar	Master			
					Patir	Degree			
					Dr. Trailukya Gogoi	PhD	1		
					Mr. Khirod Gogoi	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Dr. (Mrs.) Aparna	PhD	1		
					Chutia(Boruah)				
					Mrs Dipali Neog	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Mr Rideep Phukon	Master	1		
					1	Degree			
65	Machkhowa	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	28	All Existing	Nil
	Degree College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Basanta Mangal			Programmes	
	Machkhowa, Dist.	State Open			Dutta				
	Dhemaji, Pin -	University)			(9101081870)				
	787058	•			Counsellors:				
					Mr. Manuj Borua	M.A			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

 _	T				
			Mrs. Rasmi Rekha	M.Phil.	
			<u>Dutta</u>		
			Miss Renumi Konch	M.Phil.	
			Mr. Phanindra	M.Phil.	
			<u>Gogoi</u>		
			Mrs. Karabi Dutta	<u>M.A.</u>	
			Mr. Jugal Krishna	M.Phil.	
			Neog		
			Mr. Sunmoni Saikia	M.Phil.	
			Mr. Jitumoni Boruah	M.A.	
			Mr. Sunil Kumar	M.Phil.	
			Gogoi		
			Mr. Doly Rani	M.Phil.	
			Chiring		
			Mr. Indra Kalita	M.Phil.	
			Mr. Thakur Prasad	M.A.	
			Pegu		
			Miss.	M.A.	
			Chandraprabha Devi		
			Chahu		
			Dr. Basanta Mangal	Ph.D.	
			<u>Dutta</u>		
			Mr. Pranab Saikia	M.Phil.	
			Dr. Nitul Dutta	M.Phil.	
			Mr. Biren Saikia	M.Phil.	
			Mr. Lalit Gogoi	M.A.	
			Mr. Munindra Gogoi	<u>M.A.</u>	
			Mrs. Jintumoni	M.Phil.	
			Chamuah		
			Mr. Dhurbajyoti	M.A.	
 1	l	l l	. =		 1

					D 1 '				
					Buragohain				
					Mr. Ganaraj Yein	<u>M.A.</u>			
					<u>Dr. Putumoni Saikia</u>	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Abhijit Doley	M.Phil.			
					Miss. Deepsikha	M.A.			
					Doley				
					Mrs. Babi Chiring	M.A.			
					Mrs. Rumi Gogoi	M.Phil.			
					Mrs. Sangeeta	M.Phil.			
					Saikia				
66	Dhemaji Town	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA BCOM	7
	College	Kanta Handiqui			Kamal Konwar	Degree			
	Bharalichuk,	State Open			(9954455406)				
	Dist Dhemaji,	University)			Coordinator:				
	Pin-787057	• /							
67	Gogamukh	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	24	All Existing	11
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Bijoy Konwar	Degree		Programmes	
	Gogamukh, Dist.	State Open			(8134991481)	8			
	Dhemaji, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	787034	•			Raj Jyoti Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Binon Mili	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Golapi Pegu	Master			
						Degree			
					Probina Chutia	Master			
					1100ma Chana	Degree			
L						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

_		T	T	1		
			Mamoni Hazarika	Master		
				Degree		
			Dipali Chutia	Master		
				Degree		
			Kanchan K. Sharma	Master		
				Degree		
			Luman Taina	Master		
				Degree		
			Nripen Medhi	Master		
				Degree		
			Dr. Bishnu Borah	PhD		
			Lipika Patir	Master		
				Degree		
			Upananda	Master		
			Basumatary	Degree		
			Dr. G. Vandana	PhD		
			Sharma			
			Dr. Bishnu Borah	PhD		
			Nripen Medhi	Master		
			1	Degree		
			Luman Taina	Master		
				Degree		
			Kanchan K. Sharma	Master		
				Degree		
			Mamoni Hazarika	Master		
				Degree		
			Probina Chutia	Master		
				Degree		
			Golapi Pegu	Master		
				Degree		
<u> </u>	1	1	ı		1	

					Binon Mili	Master			
					Dinon Willi	Degree			
					Raj Jyoti Saikia	Master			
					Raj syou sanda	Degree			
					Ranjan Boruah	Master			
					Ranjan Doraan	Degree			
					Ranjan Boruah	Master			
					Ranjan Doraan	Degree			
68	Jonai Girls	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	21	All Existing	22
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University	Government	Indreswar Pegu	Degree		Programmes	
	Jonai, Dist.	State Open			(9435859846)	2 08200		11081	
	Dhemaji, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:		=		
	787060 -	,			Mr. Raju Regon	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Dibyajyoti				
					Kumbang	Degree			
					Mrs. Juri Doley	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Hemanta Medak	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs. Swapanali Kuli	M.Phil			
					Mr. Dibya Kr. Pegu	M.Phil			
					Luma Kt. Doley	M.Phil			
					Mr. Bhupen Ch.	M.Phil			
					Pegu				
					Mr. Utpol Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Hiranya Pegu	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Monu Bhujel	Ph.D.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Da Dunumi Doces	Dl. D			T
					Dr. Runumi Regon	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Jugendra Pegu	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Dilip Deori	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Sarbeswar	Master			
					Doley	Degree			
					Mr. Teyen Mili	M.Phil			
					Mr. Dhruba Padi	M.Phil			
					Mr. Khageswar	M.Phil			
					Pegu				
					Mr. Indreswar Pegu	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Monika	Ph.D.			
					Kumbang				
					Mr. Keshab Pegu	Master			
						Degree			
69	Silapathar	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	23	All Existing	5
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Raju Pegu	Degree		Programmes	
	P.O. Silapathar,	State Open			(9707601641)				
	Dist. Dhemaji,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin - 787059	• ,			Tultul Phukan	MA			
					Pranjal Das	M.Phil			
					Dulumani Pegu	MA			
					Anindita	M.Phil			
					Chakravarty				
					Lalit Ch. Doley	MA			
					Leela Ram Newar	MA	1		
					Dilip Dutta	MA	1		
					Anima Doley	M.Phil	1		
					Minu Lata Newar	M.Phil	†		
1					TVIII Lata I VC W al	141.1 1111			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Prem Prasad Sharma	M.Phil			
					Gitima Deka	M.Phil	+		
					Raju Pegu	M.Phil	+		
					Dr. Pubali Bora	Ph.D.	-		
					Kashyap	FII.D.			
					Nabi Ram Kuli	MA	-		
					Siva Nath Pait	MA	+		
					Dr. Lalhrilmoi	Ph.D.	+		
					Hrangchal	PII.D.			
						MA	4		
					Debina Pamehgam	MA MA	4		
					Nabin Ch. Kardong Madhusmita Devi	M.Phil	4		
							4		
					Dr. Muchana Gogoi	Ph.D.	4		
					Dr. Abdul Mutalib	Ph.D.	4		
					Tosheswar Gogoi	MA	4		
		4 **** (** * 4	<u> </u>		Dr. Nabanita Baruah	Ph.D.	0		
70	Ratnapith	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	9	All Existing	88
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Manik Ch.			Programmes	
	Bahalpur,	State Open			Lingho				
	C1 D'				Singha				
	Chapar, Dist.	University)			(9401650056)				
	Dhubri, Pin -				(9401650056) Counsellors:		- - -		
					(9401650056) Counsellors: Firduchi Begum	MA			
	Dhubri, Pin -				(9401650056) Counsellors: Firduchi Begum Nasmin Sultana	MA	-		
	Dhubri, Pin -				(9401650056) Counsellors: Firduchi Begum Nasmin Sultana Moumita Das	MA MA	- - - -		
	Dhubri, Pin -				(9401650056) Counsellors: Firduchi Begum Nasmin Sultana Moumita Das Shahjahan Ali	MA	- - - -		
	Dhubri, Pin -				(9401650056) Counsellors: Firduchi Begum Nasmin Sultana Moumita Das Shahjahan Ali Sheikh	MA MA MA	- - - -		
	Dhubri, Pin -				(9401650056) Counsellors: Firduchi Begum Nasmin Sultana Moumita Das Shahjahan Ali Sheikh Saddam Hussain	MA MA MA	-		
	Dhubri, Pin -				(9401650056) Counsellors: Firduchi Begum Nasmin Sultana Moumita Das Shahjahan Ali Sheikh Saddam Hussain Chenehi Sultana	MA MA MA	- - - -		
	Dhubri, Pin -				(9401650056) Counsellors: Firduchi Begum Nasmin Sultana Moumita Das Shahjahan Ali Sheikh Saddam Hussain	MA MA MA	-		

					Singha				
					Purnita Choudhury	MA			
					Dr. Tahmina Khatun	Ph.D.			
71	Pramathesh	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	27	All Existing	103
, -	Baruah College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Abu Taher			Programmes	
	Gauripur, Dist.	State Open			Mollah				
	Dhubri, Pin -	University)			(9864376492)				
	783331	•			Counsellors:				
					Dr. Dhiren Ch.	Ph.D.			
					Barman				
					Dr. Aktarul Islam	Ph.D.			
					Sangita Paul	Master			
						Degree			
					Moon Moon	Master			
					Karmakar	Degree			
					Dr. Jyotsna Devi	Ph.D.			
					Hemchandra Mili	Master			
						Degree			
					Dulal Ch. Karmakar	Master			
						Degree			
					Hasif Md Iqbal	Master			
						Degree			
					Mayuri Sarkar	Master			
						Degree			
					Papori Biswas	Master			
						Degree			
					Mehzabeen Sultana	Master			
						Degree			
					Homang Chetry	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Abdul Muttalib	Master			
						Degree			
					Arifa Begum	Master			
						Degree			
					Tazmin Aziz	Master			
					Rahman	Degree			
					Dr. Hasinur Rahman	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Kalyan Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Gopal Ch.	Ph.D.			
					Barman				
					Dr. Taybul Islam	Ph.D.			
					Mollah				
					Dr. Ashikur Rahman	Ph.D.			
					Amitabh Ranjan	Master			
					Kanu	Degree			
					Dr. Achyut Krishna	Ph.D.			
					Borah				
					Buddhadeb	Master			
					Basumatary	Degree			
					Aftaf Uddin Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Parvin Sultana	Master			
						Degree			
					Abdul Quiyum	Master			
						Degree			
					Yesminara Hussain	Master	1		
						Degree			
72	Bilasipara	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	7	All Existing	155
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Atikur Rahman	Degree		Programmes	
	Bilasipara, Dist.	State Open			(9859109402)				

	Dhubri, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:]
	783348				Prof. Bibha Rani	M.Phil	1		
					Nath				
					Prof. Abdul Kaiyum	MA	1		
					Prof. Bishnu Pada		1		
					Roy				
					Dr. Iddrish Ali	Ph.D			
					Ahmed				
					Prof. Malek Hussain	M.Phil			
					Dr. Jayeda Begum	Ph.D			
					Prof. Kulen Das	M.Phil			
73	Dharmasala	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	10	UG: BA	4
	College	Kanta Handiqui			Safiqul Islam	Degree			
	Vill. & P.O.	State Open			(9508053934)				
	Dharmasala,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Dist. Dhubri, Pin				Sopiqul Islam	Master			
	- 783324					Degree			
					Rajesh Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Bhaskar Jyoti	Master			
					Sharma	Degree			
					Hamidul Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Abdul Kuddus	Master			
					Ahmed	Degree			
					Mahfuz Ali SK	Master			
						Degree			
					Mussa Ali Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Shyam Chandra	Master			

					Saha Shafiqul Hoque Prodhani Dr Lohit Kumar Roy	Degree Master Degree Master Degree			
74	Sapatgram College P.O. & P.S.: Sapatgram, Dist. Dhubri, Pin - 783337	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Abdul Baten Mondal (9678140203) Counsellors: Dr. Ronchai	Ph.D.	22	All Existing Programmes	Nil
					Basumatary Bulen Chutia Saiful Sheikh	Master Degree Master Degree			
					Sudeshna Chakraborty Dr. Abdul Baten Mandal	Master Degree Ph.D			
					Abani Kanta Adhikary Lekhika Gogoi	Master Degree Master Degree			
					Lachit Kr. Das Moumita Nath	Master Degree Master Degree			
					Eusob Ali Ahmed	Master Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

			T	<u> </u>	Dr. Juthika Das	Ph.D			
					Mahabul Hoque	Master			
					Choudhury	Degree			
'					Mithinga Brahma	Master			
					Millinga Diamia	Degree			
'					Osman Ali	Master			
ļ					Osman An	Degree			
					Smriti Rekha	Master			
					Barman Maniaha Sinaha	Degree Master			
					Manisha Singha				
					C ==1== C D =====	Degree			
					Carolyn S Rengma	Master			
					D. I	Degree			
					Dr. Jogomaya Paul	Ph.D			
					Azadul Hoque	Master			
					A	Degree			
					Amir Ali	Master			
						Degree			
					Trishna Bhuyan	Master			
						Degree			
					Munmun Banerjee	Master			
	<u> </u>					Degree		<u> </u>	
75	Halakura	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	17	All Existing	45
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Sashadhar Kalita	Degree		Programmes	
	Halakura, P.O	State Open			(9101413683)				
	Mahamayaghat	University)			Counsellors:				
	Dist-Dhubri,				Rajat Kr. Sarma	Master			
	Pin-783335					Degree			
					Raful Uddin Sarkar	Master			
	<u> </u>					Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

T		T	T	T T		
			Dr. Runumi	Ph.D.		
			Chakrabortty			
			Uma Kanta Roy	Master		
				Degree		
			Shashadhar Kalita	Master		
				Degree		
			Dilip Kr. Saha	Master		
			-	Degree		
			Khandakar Rafiqul	Master		
			Islam	Degree		
			Eakub Ali Ahmed	Master		
				Degree		
			Azgar Ali Sheikh	Master		
				Degree		
			Sheikh Zahangir	Master		
			Alom	Degree		
			Dr. Sibasish	Ph.D.		
			Chatterjee			
			Ashraful Alom	Master		
			Sheikh	Degree		
			Dr. Apurba Kumar	Ph.D.		
			Roy			
			Biswa Ranjan Seal	Master		
			,	Degree		
			Shyamal Dev	Master		
				Degree		
			Dewan Abu Rayhan	Master		
			<i>j</i>	Degree		
			Prohlad Ch. Das	Master		
				Degree		
 	L	<u> </u>	l .	= -0	1	

76	Hatidhura	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	20	All Existing	210
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Md. Aminul Islam	Degree		Programmes	
	Hatidhura, P.O	State Open			(8011471544)				
	Srinagar, Dist	University)			Counsellors:				
	Dhuburi, Pin-				Abdul Mannan	M.Phil.			
	781372				Sheikh				
					Dr. Golap Chand	Ph.D.			
					Chouhan				
					Babar Ali Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Ayub Khan	M.Phil.			
					Jayanta Kr. Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Kokan Chandra Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Yusuf Ali	Ph.D.			
					Sheikh				
					Chayanika Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Ahidur Rahman	M.Phil.			
					Prodhani				
					Salimuddin Sarkar	Master			
						Degree			
					Bijay Kr. Barman	Master			
						Degree			
					Niva Rani Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Jamir Uddin Ahmed,	Master			
						Degree			
					Subhagya Das	M.Phil.			

					Johurul Islam	Master Degree			
					Sultan Khan	Master			
						Degree			
					B. B. Roy Sarkar	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Aminur Rahman	M.Phil.			
					Aminul Islam,	Master			
						Degree			
					Jyoti Prosad Roy	Master			
						Degree			
77	Progati College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	12	All Existing	30
	P.O Agomoni,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Mrinal Kanti Roy	Degree		Programmes	
	Dist Dhuburi,	State Open			Sarkar				
	Pin- 783335	University)			(8638728398)				
					Counsellors:	2.5.			
					Mr. Mozahar Ali	MA	_		
					Mr. Sunil Ch. Roy	MA	_		
					Mr. Mainul Hoque	MA			
					Mrs. Smriti Roy	MA			
					Dr. Shah Alom	Ph.D.			
					Bepari				
					Mr. Saiful Islam	MA			
					Sarkar				
					Mr. Alimuddin SK	MA			
					Mr. Sajal Kr. Sen	MA			
					Mr. Idrish Ali	MA	_		
					Dr. Mrinal Kanti	Ph.D.			
					Roy Sarkar		_		
					Mr. Parameswar	MA			
					Ray				

					Mr. Amzad Ali Ahmed	MA			
78	D.H.S.K. Commerce College Dibrugarh, Dist.	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Dibrugarh University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Bhupesh Bhagawati (9435034665)	Ph.D.	6	All Existing Programmes	23
	Dibrugarh, Pin -				Counsellors :				
	786001				Dr. B. Bhagawati	Ph.D.			
					Dr. T.P. Upadhyaya	Ph.D.			
					B. Kachari	M.Phil.			
					Dr. A. Goswami	Ph.D.			
					Dr. P. Dhanuka	Ph.D.			
					S. Bansal	MCA			
79	D.H.S.K. College Dibrugarh, Dist. Dibrugarh, Pin -	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Dibrugarh University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Priya Dev Goswami (9435473872)	Ph.D.	8	All Existing Programmes	108
	786001				Counsellors:				
					Nilofar Rahman	Master Degree			
					Rishmita Kumar	Master Degree			
					Rimjhim Sonowal	Master Degree			
					Dr Biraj Dutta	PhD			
					Mayuri Dutta	Master			
						Degree			
					Mansumi Bhuyan	Master			
					Deepa Gohain	Degree Master	\dashv		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
					Harjinder Singh	Master			
						Degree			
80	Nandalal Borgohain City College	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Dibrugarh University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Manashi Gogoi (9435474993)	Ph.D.	10	All Existing Programmes	97
	Nirmaligaon,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Dist.				Mr Dhaniram	Master			
	Dibrugarh,Pin-				Borgohain	Degree			
	786001				Mr Bhadeswar	Master			
					Boruah	Degree			
					Mrs Binita Chetry	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs Punya Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Pranjal Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Farida Rahman	PhD			
					Hazarika				
					Mrs Sima Boruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs Mouchumi	Master			
					Gogoi	Degree			
					Mr Shiladitya	Master			
					Sharma	Degree			
					Mr Seuj Protim	Master			
					Mohan	Degree			
81	Naharkatiya	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	9	All Existing	16
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Dipankar Gogoi			Programmes	
	Naharkatiya,	State Open			(9435966151)				

	Dist. Dibrugarh,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin - 786610	• ,			Dr Dipankar Gogoi	PhD			
					Prof Dhiraj Kumar	PhD			
					Das				
					Prof Patrika	Master			
					Handiqui	Degree			
					Prof Diganta	Master			
					Khanikar	Degree			
					Dr Smrity Rekha	PhD			
					Gogoi Gayan				
					Prof Kunja Mukul	Master			
					Gogoi	Degree			
					Prof Dipshikha	Master			
					Hazarika	Degree			
					Dr Nabajyoti	PhD			
					Konwar				
					Prof Anamika Gogoi	Master			
					~	Degree			
82	Namrup College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	12	All Existing	12
	Parbatpur,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Ashimjyoti Baruah	Degree		Programmes	
	Namrup, Dist.	State Open			(9435139323) Counsellors:				
	Dibrugarh, Pin – 786623	University)				MA			
	780023				Bitopi Sonowal	MA			
					Dipjyoti Changmai Karishma Boah	MA			
						MA			
					Chenkhyo Chakhap Tribeni Borah	MA			
					Rajikhya Gogoi	MA			
					Dipankar Gogoi	MA			
					Barasha Gayan	MA			
					Darasiia Gayaii	IVIA			

					Queen Gogoi	MA			
						MA	-		
					Himadri Sonowal		_		
					Krishna Kalita	MA	_		
					Rajeev Gogoi	MCA			
83	Duliajan College		Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	31	All Existing	49
	Duliajan, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Dayananda Nath			Programmes	
	Dibrugarh, Pin -	State Open			(7002296309)				
	786602	University)			Counsellors :				
					Dr. Hemanta Das	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Dhruba	M.Phil.			
					Hazarika				
					Dr. Arun Roy	Ph.D.	1		
					Mr. Nayan Jyoti	MA	1		
					Hazarika				
					Mr. Gaurab	M.Phil.	1		
					Sengupta				
					Mrs. Nirupoma Dey	MA	1		
					Mr. Yusuf Khan	M.Phil.	1		
					Mr. Niranjan Das	M.Phil.	1		
					Ms. Puja Agarwal	MA	1		
					Mrs. Debojani	M.Phil.	1		
					Borah				
					Mr. Tapan Dutta	MCOM	1		
					Dr. Jitendra Kr.	Ph.D.	1		
					Tiwari				
					Mr. Pabitra Sonowal	MCOM	1		
					Dr. Chitrajit Saikia	Ph.D.	1		
					Mrs. Phulojyoti	MA	1		
					Saikia				
					Dr. Bobby D.	Ph.D.	1		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

$\overline{}$	1	τ		T	1	T	1	
	!				Langathasa			
	!				Dr. Lakhajit	Ph.D.		
	,				Borgohain			
	!				Dr. Dayananda Nath	Ph.D.		
	!				Mr. Deepjyoti	MA		
	!				Baruah			
	!				Mr. Ngiken	M.Phil.		
	!				Chawchang			
	!				Dr. Rita Saikia	Ph.D.		
	!				Mr. Lien Hrangkhol	MA		
	!				Mr. Rubul Khataniar	MA		
	!				Mr. Rajive Doley	MA		
	!				Mr. Hunmoni Gogoi	MA		
	!				Dr. Monsoon	Ph.D.		
	!				Hatibaruah			
	!				Mrs. Ankita Baruah	M.Phil.		
	!				Dr. Ambalika	Ph.D.		
	!				Borthakur			
	!				Mr. Chiraranjan	MA		
	!				Gohain			
	!				Dr. Hrishikesh	Ph.D.		
	!				Baruah			
					Dr. Amir Barhai	Ph.D.		
84	Lahowal College		Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	UG: BA	14
	Lahowal, Dist	Kanta Handiqui			Nipak Bori	Degree	Cert.: CSPCPM	
	Dibrugarh, Pin-	State Open			(8135076321)			
	786010	University)			Counsellors:			
	!							
	!							

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

85	Pithubar Girls	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	24	All Existing	3														
	Degree College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Monuj Kr. Gogoi	Degree		Programmes															
	Khowang Ghat, Dist.	State Open			(9954741110)																		
	Dibrugarh,Pin-	University)			Counsellors :																		
	785676				Jugal Ch. Sonowal	Master																	
						Degree																	
					Dfr. Reeta Chetia	Ph.D.																	
					Snigdha Saikia	Master																	
					Degree																		
										Deepa Hazarika	Master												
														Degree									
							Master																
										Degree													
								Leena Boruah	Master														
													Degree										
					Molaya Gogoi	Master																	
										Degree													
					Horen Chamuah	Master																	
											Degree												
																		Monuranjan Phul					
																			Konwar	Degree			
																		Pramod Lahon	Master				
							Degree																
																	Tutumoni Chutia	ni Chutia Master					
														Degree									
								Labanya Gogoi Phul															
												Konwar	Degree										
					Gitika Saikia	Master																	
						Degree																	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

			$\overline{}$	_	T., ,	T	T		
					Monuj Kr. Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Tarali Boruah	Master			
	1					Degree			
					Rubi Saikia	Master			
	1					Degree			
	1				Durlav Bharali	Master			
						Degree			
					Archona Saikia	Master			
	1					Degree			
					Bhupen Saikia	Master			
	1				1	Degree			
	1				Birinchi Chetia	Master	1		
						Degree			
	1				Chandan Sarmah	Master	1		
						Degree			
	1				Nabanita Phukan	Master	1		
						Degree			
	1				Padmawati Saikia	Master			
	1					Degree			
	1				Girija Saikia	Master			
	1				,	Degree			
86	Tingkhong	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	15	All Existing	19
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Debajit Buragohain	Degree		Programmes	
	Tingkhong, Dist.	State Open	,		(8473874235)				
	Dibrugarh, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:	1			
	786612				Dr Binita Morang	PhD	1		
	1				Nijumoni Bonia	Master			
					,	Degree			
	1				Debajit Shyam	Master			

						Degree			
					Deepanjali Borah	Master			
					2 copungun Berun	Degree			
					Luhit Buragohain	Master			
						Degree			
					Bismita Bora	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Diganta Kumar	PhD			
					Gogoi				
					Rashmi Rekha	Master			
					Handique	Degree			
					Mridul Borgohain	Master			
						Degree			
					Saurish	Master			
					Bhattacharjee	Degree			
					Dipshikha Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Bhaskar Neog	Master			
						Degree			
					Minoti Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Nawab Tabassum	Master			
					Yasmin	Degree			
					Rimpu Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
87	Duliajan Girls'	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	20	All Existing	7
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Rakesh Borkotokey	Degree		Programmes	
	Duliajan, Dist.	State Open			(9435332806)		_		
	Dibrugarh, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	786602				Dr. Minakshi Dutta	Ph.D.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Mrs. Juli Konwar M. Phil Mrs. Popi Gogoi Master Degree Mr. Mridu Jyoti M. Phil kalita Dr. Deepika Dutta Saikia Dr. Moromi Chetia Phubon Gogoi Mrs. Himadrika M. Phil Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Master Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha M. Phil Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Master Master Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mr. Akashi Baruah M. Phil		1		T	
Mrs. Popi Gogoi Degree Mr. Mridu Jyoti M. Phil kalita Dr. Deepika Dutta Saikia Dr. Moromi Chetia Phukon Gogoi Mrs. Himadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Baruah Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Msster Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Msster Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Msster Baishya Msster Baishya Msster Baishya Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Master Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree			Barman		
Mr. Mridu Jyoti kalita Dr. Deepika Dutta Saikia Dr. Moromi Chetia Ph.D. Ph.D. Mr. Mimadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Baruah Mr. Ramita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Mrs. Alayashree Mrs. Rashmirckha Mrs. Jayashree Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Master Mahanta Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah Mster Master Degree			Mrs. Juli Konwar	M. Phil	
Mr. Mridu Jyoti kalita Dr. Deepika Dutta Saikia Dr. Moromi Chetia Ph.D. Ph.D. Mr. Mimadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Baruah Mr. Ramita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Mrs. Alayashree Mrs. Rashmirckha Mrs. Jayashree Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Master Mahanta Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah Mster Master Degree			Mrs. Popi Gogoi	Master	
Mr. Mridu Jyoti kalita Dr. Deepika Dutta Dr. Moromi Chetia Ph.D. Phukon Gogoi Mrs. Himadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Master Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha M. Phil Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mr. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Master Master Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mr. Akashi Baruah M. Phil				Degree	
kalita Dr. Decpika Dutta Dr. Moromi Chetia Ph.D. Saikia Dr. Moromi Chetia Phukon Gogoi Mrs. Himadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree			Mr. Mridu Jyoti		
Dr. Deepika Dutta Saikia Dr. Moromi Chetia Phukon Gogoi Mrs. Himadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha M. Phil Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Degree Mr. Rahaji Rajguru Master Mr. Rahaji Rajguru Master Mr. Rahaji Rajguru Master Mr. Rahaji Rajguru Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Mr. Phil			_		
Saikia Dr. Moromi Chetia Phukon Gogoi Mrs. Himadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha M. Phil Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mr. Akashi Baruah M. Phil				Ph.D.	
Dr. Moromi Chetia Phukon Gogoi Mrs. Himadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Dutta Mrs. Alayashree Baishya Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Douth Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Degree Mrs. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil					
Phukon Gogoi Mrs. Himadrika M. Phil Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Master Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master				Ph.D.	
Mrs. Himadrika Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Master Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh Mr. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Master Master Master Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Mr. Phil					
Tamuli Mr. Rameswar Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh Mr. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh Mr. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah Mr. Phil				M. Phil	
Mr. Rameswar Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Master Master Master Master Mr. Purnakanta Master Maste					
Baruah Degree Mrs. Ranjita Borah Master Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha M. Phil Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil				Master	
Mrs. Ranjita Borah Degree Mrs. Roshmirekha M. Phil Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Master Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil					
Mrs. Roshmirekha Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil					
Mrs. Roshmirekha Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Mr. Phil			<i>J</i>		
Dutta Mrs. Jayashree Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil			Mrs. Roshmirekha		
Baishya Degree Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil					
Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil			Mrs. Jayashree	Master	
Mrs. Chayamoni Master Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh M. Phil Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil			Baishya	Degree	
Hazarika Degree Mr. Rakesh Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil					
Mr. Rakesh Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil				Degree	
Borkotoky Mr. Purnakanta Master Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil			Mr. Rakesh		
Mahanta Degree Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil			Borkotoky		
Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil			Mr. Purnakanta	Master	
Mr. Pankaj Rajguru Master Degree Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil			Mahanta	Degree	
Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil					
Mrs. Akashi Baruah M. Phil				Degree	
			Mrs. Akashi Baruah		
			Mrs. Sujata	M. Phil	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Barkataky				
					Mrs. Jashashya	Master			
					Borah	Degree			
					Mr. Prosanta Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Monoj Deka	MCA			
88	D.D. Rasiwasia	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	24	All Existing	37
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Kalyan CH.	Degree		Programmes	
	Chabua, Dist.	State Open			Goswami				
	Dibrugarh, Pin -	University)			(9401332168)				
	786184				Counsellors :				
					Rubul Dutta	Master			
						Degree			
					Kalyan Goswami	Master			
						Degree			
					Kalpana Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Mousumi Phukan	Master			
						Degree			
					Sandeepa gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Atonu Kakoty	Master			
						Degree			
					Mridusmrita	M.Phil.			
					Gharohalia				
					Parinita Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Devashis Bose	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Monimala Devi	Ph.D.			
					Annesha Mech	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		T				Dagues			
						Degree			
					Lakshinandan	M.Phil			
					Borgohain				
					Ranandra Khaund	Master			
						Degree			
					Plabita Das	M.Phil.			
					Noni Rupa Chetia	Master			
						Degree			
					Juri Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Khirod Deori	M.Phil.			
					Manujita Boruah	M.Phil.			
					Riseswar Payeng	Master			
						Degree			
					Gayatree Lahkar	Master			
						Degree			
					Devajit Botrkakoty	Master			
						Degree			
					Prasanta Saikia	MCOM			
					Anil Gogoi	MCOM			
					Maheswar	MCOM			
					Rajkhowa				
89	Tengakhat	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	12	All Existing	6
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Mridul Bonia	Degree		Programmes	
	P.O Tengakhat,	State Open			(7002874209)				
	Dist Dibrugarh,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin- 786103	• /			Jatindranath Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Bharati	Ph.D.			
					Dhadumia				

							1		
	 				Prof. Latarani	Master			
					Sharma	Degree			
	 				Dr. Sonali Chetia	Ph.D.]		
	 				Prof. Munmi Saikia	Master]		
	 					Degree			
	 				Dr. Manjula Gogoi	Ph.D.]		
	 				Prof. Tems Chutia	Master]		
	 					Degree			
	 				Prof. Himdri Shyam	Master]		
	 					Degree			
	 				Dr. Monuj Phukan	Ph.D.			
	 				Prof. Mridul Bonia	Master			
	 					Degree			
	 				Shilpa Chaya	Master]		
	 				Mazumdar	Degree			
	<u> </u>				Hiramoni Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
90	Maibang Degree	1 HEI (Krishna	Assam	Government	Coordinator:	Master	22	All Existing	30
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dadul Borah	Degree		Programmes	
	Maibang, Dima	State Open			(9954917322)				
	Hasao, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	788831				Shri Dibya Jyoti	Master			
	<u> </u>				Hazarika	Degree			
	<u> </u>				Shri Dadul Borah	Master			
						Degree			
	<u> </u>				Shri Sujit Kumar	Master			
	<u> </u>				Sinha	Degree			
					Dr Brajen	PhD			
	<u> </u>				Bhattacharya				
					Shri Sanjay Singh	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Shri Pijush Kanti Degree Dr Jonali Das PhD Dr Moromee Master Maibangsa Degree Dr Amitabha PhD Goswami Shri Brojen Borah Master Degree Miss Lupamudra Master Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Degree Miss Amister Degree Miss Junu Master Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Master Degree Shri Master Degree	 				
Degree Dr Jonali Das PhD Dr Moromee Master Maibangsa Degree Dr Amitabha PhD Goswami Shri Brojen Borah Master Degree Miss Lupamudra Master Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Degree Shri Trapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Raman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master				Degree	
Dr Jonali Das PhD Dr Moromee Master Maibangsa Degree Dr Amitabha PhD Goswamii Shri Brojen Borah Master Degree Miss Lupamudra Master Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhunki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Shri Pijush Kanti	Master	
Dr Jonali Das PhD Dr Moromee Master Maibangsa Degree Dr Amitabha PhD Goswamii Shri Brojen Borah Master Degree Miss Lupamudra Master Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhunki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master				Degree	
Maibangsa Degree Dr Amitabha PhD Goswami Shri Brojen Borah Master Degree Miss Lupamudra Master Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Dr Jonali Das		
Dr Amitabha Goswami Shri Brojen Borah Master Degree Miss Lupamudra Master Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Miss Amister Degree Miss Samini Johori Shri Prasa Jyoti Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Miss Master Master Degree Miss Master Master Degree Miss Master Mast			Dr Moromee	Master	
Dr Amitabha Goswamii Shri Brojen Borah Master Degree Miss Lupamudra Master Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree			Maibangsa	Degree	
Shri Brojen Borah Miss Lupamudra Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Missa Degree Miss Samini Johori Biri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master					
Shri Brojen Borah Miss Lupamudra Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Missa Degree Miss Samini Johori Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Goswami		
Miss Lupamudra Master Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Miss Samina Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master				Master	
Miss Lupamudra Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Master Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			3		
Sen Degree Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Master Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Miss Lupamudra		
Shri Pranjit Sarma Master Degree Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master					
Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Master Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Shri Pranjit Sarma		
Ankur Das Master Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Master Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			J	Degree	
Degree Mrs Junu Devi Master Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Master Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Ankur Das		
Mrs Junu Devi Degree Dr Jhumki PhD Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Master Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master					
Degree Dr Jhumki Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Mrs Junu Devi		
Dr Jhumki Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master					
Choudhury Mrs Bithika Singha Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Dr Jhumki		
Mrs Bithika Singha Naster Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master					
Nath Degree Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master				Master	
Shri Prasanta Kumar Master Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master					
Misra Degree Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Shri Prasanta Kumar		
Miss Samini Johori Master Degree Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master					
Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Miss Samini Johori		
Shri Tapas Jyoti Master Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master					
Barman Degree Arup Kumar Deka Master			Shri Tapas Jyoti		
Arup Kumar Deka Master					
			1	Degree	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Miss Tribeni Bodo	Master Degree			
					Shri Nirmal Sinha	Master			
						Degree			
91	Haflong Govt. College Haflong, Dist.	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Assam University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Golap Saikia (9435360798)	Ph.D.	42	All Existing Programmes	52
	Dima Hasao, Pin	University)			Counsellors :				
	- 788819				Dr. Mizanur Rahman	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Thangkim Haolai	Ph.D.			
					Bharati Thaosen	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Tara Nandi	Ph.D.			
					Mazumdar				
					Dr. Durlabh Baruah	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Jyotish Bordoi	Ph.D.			
					Madan Ch. Bharali	M.Phil.			
					Renu Mahajan	Master			
					Gupta	Degree			
					Madhumita	Master			
					Daolagupu	Degree			
					Kalpana Hazarika	Master			
					Dilaydh Haana	Degree MCOM			
					Dilnudh Urang Dr. Golap Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Amlendu	Ph.D.			
					Choudhury	111.1.			
					Sekhar Chakraborty	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

				Degree	
			Debbie Pakhuongte	Master	
				Degree	
			Dinesh Tewari	Master	
				Degree	
			Shymanada	Master	
			Choudhury	Degree	
			Dr. Sarbajit Thaosen	Ph.D.	
			Dr. Jamshed Ali	Ph.D.	
			Dr. Paran Borthakur	Ph.D.	
			Dr. Sudipta Mahanta	Ph.D.	
			Bhupen Pathori	Master	
			2p v r willers	Degree	
			Dr. Sankar Neogi	Ph.D.	
			Dr. Gwjwn Bodosa	Ph.D.	
			Devid Pegu	M.Phil.	
			Basanta Pathak	M.Phil.	
			Dr. Chinmoy Kr.	Ph.D.	
			Phookan	Th.D.	
			Dilip Chorei	M.Phil.	
			Dr. Manohar Deka	Ph.D.	
			Dr. Rumi Rani	Ph.D.	
			Laskar	Th.D.	
			Bubul Das	M.Phil.	
			Papori Senapati	Master	
			1 apoil bonapan	Degree	
			Dr. Ranjushree	Ph.D.	
			Goswami	1 11.12.	
		ŀ	Dr. Punyamoni	Ph.D.	
			Baruah	1 11.12.	
<u> </u>			Daruan		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Rakhimoni Gogoi V. Bazely Suntga Dr. Rajnandini Das Dr. Linajyoti Medhi	Ph.D. Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Master			
					L. Pakhongte Harun Rashid Laskar	Degree M.Phil.			
					Dr. Shakir Hussain Laskar Ron Kemprai	Ph.D. M.Phil.			
92	Goalpara	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master Master	31	All Existing	89
92	College Goalpara, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui State Open	University	Government	Yasavanta Roy (9435024701)	Degree	31	Programmes	09
	Goalpara, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	783101				Dr Bhanu Bezbora Kalita	PhD			
					Dr Johirul Hoque	PhD			
					Sweety Bhuyan	Master			
						Degree			
					Saidur Rahman	Master			
					Dr Santosh K	Degree PhD			
					Mishra	FIID			
					Sankar Das	Master	1		
					D E 1 1 11	Degree			
					Dr Eakub Ali	PhD			
					S M Abu Hanifa	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	T		1	1	T 1
			Degree		
		Abdul Hussain	Master		
			Degree		
		Sheikh Lutfor	Master		
		Rahman	Degree		
		Rituparna Kalita	Master		
		1	Degree		
		Dr Chinamayee	PhD		
		Sarangi			
		Rupjyoti Das	Master		
		Rupjyoti Das	Degree		
		Gobinda Ch Das	Master		
		Goomda Ch Das	Degree		
		Instant Dec			
		Jyotsna Das	Master		
		26:1.17	Degree		
		Mridul Taye	Master		
			Degree		
		Dilip Kr Nath	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr Jayanta Kr	PhD		
		Brahma			
		Dhruba Jyoti Das	Master		
		-	Degree		
		Hokdar Terang	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr Rizuwana	PhD		
		Sultana			
		Swapna Narzary	Master		
		S Trapila I taizai y	Degree		
		Nazima Ahmed	Master		
		Maziiiia Aiiiiicu	iviasici		

						Daguas			
					***	Degree			
					Yasvanta Ray	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Rody V Faihrien	PhD			
					Nur Islam Hoque	Master			
						Degree			
					Amrita Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Khairul Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Rabbul Islam	Master			
					True our Islam	Degree			
					Arishma Sultana	Master			
					Arisima Sultana	Degree			
					Rajib Sarma	Master			
					Rajio Saiilia				
02	TT 1 1 4	1 1101 (17 : 1	0 1	0 4	C	Degree	1.6	A 11 T ' 4'	10
93	Habraghat	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	16	All Existing	19
	Mahavidyalaya	Kanta Handiqui	University		Akbar Ali Ahmed	Degree		Programmes	
	Krishnai, Dist.	State Open			(9854551300)				
	Goalpara, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	783126				Saidur Rahman	Master			
						Degree			
					Mainul Hoque	Master			
					Chaudhury	Degree			
					Banashri Rabha	Master			
						Degree			
					Sikder Hanif Uddin	Master			
					Ahmed	Degree			
					Nirakar Dash	Master			
					Tillakai Dabii	Degree			
						Degree]	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

1		1		T	T	T		I	1
					Afjal Hussain	Master			
						Degree			
					Harunar Rasid	Master			
						Degree			
					Azizar Rahman	Master			
						Degree			
					Kandarpa Nath	Master			
						Degree			
					Upesh Chakravarty	Master			
						Degree			
					Mohan Chanra	Master			
					Bhuyan	Degree			
					Akbar Ali Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Syed Abdul Azim	Master			
						Degree			
					Janab Ali	Master			
						Degree			
					Syed Ali Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Sahzamal Hoque	Master			
						Degree			
94	West Goalpara	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	22	All Existing	Nil
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Jalal Uddin Ahmed	Degree		Programmes	
	Ambari, P.O.	State Open			(9435560338)				
	Balarbhita, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:				
	Goalpara, Pin -				Dr. Rina Rani Das	Ph.D.			
	783129				Abdus Sabur Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Kanta	Ph.D.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

T		C1 1 1		
		Chakraborty		
		Nitamoni Nath	Master	
			Degree	
		Hafizur Rahman	Master	
		Mallik	Degree	
		Pradip Saikia	Master	
			Degree	
		Abul Kashem	Master	
		Pramanik	Degree	
		Minhaz Uddin	Master	
		Ahmed	Degree	
		Zakir Hussain Khan	Master	
			Degree	
		Abdus Salam	Master	
			Degree	
		Abdul Wahhab Miah	Master	
		Trodui // drindo I/Irdii	Degree	
		Anowar Hussain	Master	
		Talukdar	Degree	
		Hafizur Rahman	Master	
		Khan	Degree	
		Mofidul Islam	Master	
		Wioridai Islam	Degree	
		Mushrraf Hussain	Master	
		Wiusiiiiai Iiussaiii	l I	
		Khodeza Khatun	Degree Master	
		Kiloueza Kilatun	l I	
		Inhada Whatau	Degree	
		Jaheda Khatun	Master	
		D 1' N	Degree	
		Dalimon Nessa	Master	

					Jalal Uddin Ahmed Shahjahan Ali SK Hafizur Rahman Dr. Robiul Islam Mollah	Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Ph.D.			
95	Jaleswar College Tapoban, P.O. Katarihara, Dist. Goalpara, Pin - 783132	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Aktar Romani (9957284631) Counsellors: Amzad Ali Sarkar Ahmed Ali Bhuyan Ahmed Hussain Sheikh Altab Hussain Khurshid Fatehul Ikram Elias Uddin Khalifa Ashraf Uddin Ahmed Mazida Ahmed Shaju Ahmed	Ph.D. Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree M.Phil. M.Phil. Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Degree	22	All Existing Programmes	147

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Mozzafor Hussain	Master Degree			
					Atikul Islam Ansari	Master			
					Titikai isiaili Tilisaii	Degree			
					Sheikh Sofiur	Master	_		
					Rahman	Degree			
					Abu Shama Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Jakir Hussain	Master			
						Degree			
					Khurshid Mirza	Master			
					Ashikur Rahman	Degree			
					Rafiul Hussain	Master			
					Sarkar	Degree			
					Dr. Aktar Romani	Ph.D.			
					Moriom Nessa	M.Phil.			
					Naser Ali	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Nurul Hassan	Ph.D.			
					Abdur Roshid	Master			
					D D'1 1111	Degree			
					Dr. Dilar Uddin Ahmed	Ph.D.			
96	Dudhnoi College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	17	All Existing	16
	Dudhnoi, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		BIrbol Boro	Degree		Programmes	
	Goalpara, Pin -	State Open			(9435324587)				
	783124	University)			Counsellors :				
					Raja Ram Rabha	MA			
					Chuity Borah	M.Phil			
					Fancy Chutia	MA			

	T	T			T	1	I		1
					Don Sonowal	MA			
					Subhas Ch. Barman	M.Phil			
					Dr. Dipankali Devi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Dipti Baishya	Ph.D.			
					Debashree Kashyap	M.Phil			
					Jagabandhu Kalita	M.Phil			
					Archana Devi	M.Phil	1		
					Nabanita Borah	MA			
					Shafiqul Hussain	MA			
					Rupjyoti Mazumdar	MA			
					Naren Das	MA			
					Dilip Hazarika	MA			
					Dibakar Nath	M.Phil			
					Bondita Borbora	M.Phil			
97	Agia College	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	16	UG: BA	27
	P.O.: Agia, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui			Bidyut Kr. Roy	Degree		PG: Assamese,	-
	Goalpara	State Open			(9435875828)	8		Pol. Science	
	Pin - 783120	University)			Counsellors:				
		3 /			Dr. Joysri Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Jyoti Prasad Rabha	Master			
						Degree			
					Runamoni Ray	Master			
						Degree			
					Nirmali Bhuyan	Master			
						Degree			
					Ajit Sarkar	Master			
					J-> ~ ••••••	Degree			
					Abu Akkas Ali	Master			
						Degree			
					Rahmot Ali	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
					Puspalata Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Anima R Marak	Master			
						Degree			
					Utpal Talukdar	Master			
						Degree			
					Atikul Alam	Master			
						Degree			
					Bidyut Kr. Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Nabonita	Ph.D.			
					Chakraborty				
					Dr. Ashadur	Ph.D.			
					Rahman				
					Narayan Nath	Master			
						Degree			
					Rekabud Zaman	Master			
						Degree			
98	Bikali College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	20	All Existing	Nil
	Dhupdhara, P.O.:	Kanta Handiqui	University		Pankaj Kr. Rabha	Degree		Programmes	
	Dhupdhara, Dist.	State Open			(9854592564)				
	Goalpara, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	783123	3 /			Dr. Abala Bhuyan	Ph.D.			
					Dipika Rabha	Master			
					2 ip iiiu reweiiu	Degree			
					Pranita Mahanta	Master	7		
					1 1 milwi 1 milwii w	Degree			
					Dr. Kulendu Nath	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Snigdha Das	Ph.D.			
	1				DI. Biligalia Das	111.10.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Tunuka Rabha	Master			
					I dilaka Kaolia	Degree			
					Ramesh Ch. Das	Master			
					Rumesh en. Dus	Degree			
					Dinabandhu Kalita	Master			
					Dinabandin Kanta	Degree			
					Puja Devi Hazowary	Master			
					T uja Devi Hazowary	Degree			
					Bhupati Das	Master			
					Bilupati Das				
					Swarnalata Das	Degree Master			
					Swarnaiata Das				
					G:	Degree			
					Sasiprova	Master			
					Machahary	Degree			
					Dipsikha Bharadwaj	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Monalisha	Ph.D.			
					Roychaudhury				
					Rajlakshmi Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Prasanta Pathak	Ph.D.			
					Amal Rabha	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Prasanta	Ph.D.			
					Chakrabarty				
					Kabir Hussain	Master			
						Degree			
					Rakhee Naiding	Master			
						Degree			
99	Lakhipur	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	5	All Existing	100

	College P.O- Lakhipur,	Kanta Handiqui State Open	University		Dr. Kashyap Biswas (8638311933)			Programmes	
	Dist-Goalpara,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Pin-783129				Mrs. Himani Devi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Bijaya Devi	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Jayanta Kr.	Master			
					Saloi	Degree			
					Mrs. Nilima Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Gulshanara	Ph.D.			
					Begum				
10	Sarupathar	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	14	All Existing	65
0	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Prem Kanta			Programmes	
	Sarupathar, Dist.	State Open			Borah				
	Golaghat, Pin –	University)			(8638171741)		-		
	785601				Counsellors:				
					Archana Gogoi	Ph.D.			
					Sewali Bora	Ph.D.	-		
					Munmi Saikia	MA	-		
					Parijat Chutia	MA			
					Moniprava Bora	MA			
					Dr. Prem Kanta	Ph.D.			
					Borah				
					Pranjal Dutta	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Monami Porasor	Ph.D.			
					Agni Chetry	M.Sc.			
					Jayanta Borah	MA, SLET			
					Satyabrat Dutta	MA, SLET			
					Dr. Pranab Dhekial	Ph.D.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Phukan				
					Ridip Kanikar	M.Phil.			
					Krishna Konwar	M.Phil.			
10	Kamargaon	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	22	All Existing	23
1	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Jiban Gogoi	Degree		Programmes	
	Kamargaon, Dist.	State Open			(9854807920)				
	Golaghat, Pin –	University)			Counsellors :				
	785619				Dr. Deepsikha	Ph.D.			
					Kalita				
					Parul Bordoloi	MA			
					Pooja Bora	M.Phil.			
					Sanjay Acharjya	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Niru Das	Ph.D.			
					Jibon Gogoi	MA			
					Darshana Medhi	MA			
					Mridulla Hazarika	M.Phil.			
					Punendra Das	M.Phil.			
					Shamima Khanam	MA			
					Juna				
					Dr. Gautom Kumar	Ph.D.			
					Saikia				
					Dr. Gayatree Bora	Ph.D.			
					Anjan Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Prabha Rani Das	M.Phil.			
					Ankita Kalita	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Amar Jyoti	Ph.D.			
					Bordoloi				
					Deepak Hazarika	MA			
					Bidyut Deori	MA			
					Robin Hazarika	M.Phil.			

					Nitul Kr. Borah	M.Phil.			
						Ph.D.			
					Dr. Ranju Morang	Ph.D.			
1.0	E 1 4	1 1101 (17 : 1	D'1 1	<u> </u>	Dr. Bijit Das		1.5	A 11 To 11 41	52
10	Furkating	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	15	All Existing	52
2	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Jatin Mech	Degree		Programmes	
	Furkating, Dist.	State Open			(9954605066)				
	Golaghat, Pin – 785610	University)			Counsellors:	NAA			
	/83010				Bhobesh Barman	MA			
					Dr. Debashis Boruah	Ph.D.			
					Jatin Mech	MA			
					Ripunjoy Bora	MA			
					Prakash Basumatary	MA			
					Bijumoni Bora	MA			
					Gitashree Tamuly	MA			
					Apurba Ranjan	MA			
					Dutta				
					Biswajit Bora	MA			
					Dr. Lukumoni	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Darshna Devi	MA			
					Latika Saikia	MA			
					Simanta Poddar	MA			
					Antara Dutta	MA			
					Dr. Birkal Sharma	Ph.D.			
10	Joya Gogoi	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	13	All Existing	12
3	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Utpal Sarma			Programmes	
	Khumtai, Dist.	State Open			(9435935234)				
	Golaghat, Pin –	University)			Counsellors :				
	785619				Gayatri Devi	Master			
i						Degree			

					De Tanach Damiel	PhD			
					Dr Taposh Boruah				
					Gitashree Nath	Master			
					D 1611111	Degree			
					Dr Mridul Neog	PhD			
					Utpala Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Asfi Begum	PhD			
					Dr Archana Saikia	PhD			
					Dr Kushal Bhuyan	PhD			
					Dr Ananta Gogoi	PhD			
					Dr Pankaj Bhuyan	PhD			
					Mr Rupam Tamuly	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs Progati	Master			
					Borthakur	Degree			
					Dr Sangita	PhD			
					Borthakur				
10	J.D.S.G. College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	23	All Existing	46
4	Bokakhat, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Subudh Borah			Programmes	
	Golaghat, Pin -	State Open			(9435234961)				
	785612	University)			Counsellors:				
		•			Dr. Jayanta Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Monalisa	Ph.D.			
					Borgohain				
					Mrs. Monsumi	M.Phil.			
					Sarma				
					Dr. Pritam Panda	Ph.D.			
					Akash Jyoti Sarmah	MA			
					Dr. Arun Kumar	Ph.D.			
					Bora				
					Dora				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	T	T	Τ	I	D D 1 · D 1	DI D	I		1
					Dr. Rubi Borah	Ph.D.			
					Mrs. Rachna Padi	M.Phil.			
					(Pegu)				
					Dr. Mitali Nath	Ph.D.			
					Mrs. Hirimpa Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Krishna Rongpi	MA			
					Ruli Khanikar	M.Phil.			
					Pranati Talukdar	MA			
					Chandra Kanta Das	MA			
					Monju Moni Neog	M.Phil.]		
					Neebha Noni	MA			
					Boruah				
					Bichitra Hira	MA			
					Mintu Tokbi	M.Phil.	1		
					Nagendra Nath	MA	1		
					Nayak				
					Dr. Nandita Kakoti	Ph.D.			
					Prasanta Saikia	M.Phil.	1		
					Santi Saya Boruah	M.Phil.	1		
					Sasanka Dhoval	MA			
					Saikia				
10	Golaghat	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	5	All Existing	49
5	Commerce	Kanta Handiqui	University		Mandira Bora	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9954918839)				
	Jyotinagar, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:				
	Golaghat, Pin –				Monurama Saikia	MA			
	785621				Arundhati Patowari	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Dipali Gogoi	Ph.D.	1		
					Praneb Patheri	MA	1		
					Paras Protim Sah	MA			
		<u></u>			1	1		1	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

10	Hemo Prova	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	10	All Existing	1
6	Borbora Girls	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Dilip Kr. Borah			Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9954918839)				
	Dist. Golaghat,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin - 785621				Akashi Boruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Aditya Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Tapan Saikia	PhD			
					Plabita	Master			
					Bhattacharyya	Degree			
					Sumit Kumar Sarma	PhD			
					Dhonesh Kumar	Master			
					Loying	Degree			
					Mongolsing	Master			
					Rongphar	Degree			
					Losonita Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Dilip Kr Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Harit	PhD			
					Sambhabana				
					Khandayatray				
10	Kamarbandha	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		All Existing	Nil
7	Jr. College	Kanta Handiqui			Probin Sarma	Degree		Programmes	
	Kamarbandha	State Open			(9401662325)				
	Ali, Dist	University)			Counsellors:		1		
	Golaghat, Pin-								
	785625								

10	DKD College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	23	All Existing	196
8	Dergaon, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Chandi Charan			Programmes	
	Golaghat, Pin –	State Open			Goswami				
	785614	University)			(9435597224)				
					Counsellors :				
					Dr. Chandicharan	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Ms. Labonya Bora	MA			
					Sri Amal Ch.Das	Double MA			
					Dr. Monika Chutia	Ph.D.			
					Sri Mridul Moran	M.Phil.			
					Sri Parthajit Saikia	MA			
					Dr. Sangita Hazarika	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Dipjyoti Gogoi	Ph.D.			
					Sri Diganta Mudo	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Asfika Begum	Ph.D.			
					Sri Ranjan Gogoi	MA			
					Ms. Subhrajyoti	MA			
					Saikia				
					Md. Siraj Ahmed	MA			
					Ms. Tridhara	M.Phil.			
					Bordoloi				
					Ms. Tejoswita	M.Phil.			
					Saikia				
					Ms. Nabanita	M.Phil.			
					Hazarika				
					Dr. Khireswar	Ph.D.			
					Loying				
					Dr.Rituparna	Ph.D.			

			•						
					Manikiyal				
					Dr. Pranjol Protim	Ph.D.			
					Kakoty				
					Dr. Navanita Devi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Dhiren Tamuli	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Nandita Haloi	Ph.D.			
					Ms. Lalhrietfel	MA			
					Riengsete				
10	Debraj Roy	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	23	All Existing	131
9	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Praban Ch.			Programmes	
	P.O. Golaghat,	State Open			Dutta				
	Dist. Golaghat,	University)			(7002215716)				
	Pin – 785621				Counsellors :				
					Dr. Jyotirmoyee	PhD			
					Bhattacharjee				
					Mr. Dhruba Kumar	P.G			
					Sardar				
					Dr. Mausumi	PhD			
					Boruah				
					Dr. Joya Kalita	PhD			
					Miss Madhusmita	M.Phil			
					Gogoi				
					Dr. Anindita Dey	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Anshuman Bora	MA			
					Dr. Lakshminath	Ph.D.			
					Rabha				
					Miss Prithwa Deb	M.Phil.			
					Mrs. Daisy Ingtipi	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Debashish	MA			
					Bhuyan				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	1				D 7 1 1 D	D1 D		Ι	
					Dr. Jadumoni Das	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Devojit Phukan	MA			
					Dr. Hemanta Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Sanjoy Saha	M.Phil.			
					Mrs. Leela Das	MA			
					Dr. Manisha Chaliha	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Chitra Devi	Ph.D.			
					Miss Rajashree	MA			
					Dutta				
					Ms. Ruma Hazarika	MA			
					Mr. Bidyeswar Kuli	MA			
					Dr. Tarun Gogoi	PH.D.			
					Mr. Biplob Gogoi	M.PHIL			
11	Barpathar	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	24	All Existing	65
0	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Mukul Handiqui	Degree		Programmes	
	P.O. Barpathar, Dist.	State Open	-		(9678334469)				
	Golaghat,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Pin-785602				Ratul Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Jyoti Boroo	Master			
						Degree			
					Shanti Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Rupita Dihidhar	Master			
						Degree			
					Plavita Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Prasanta Kr. Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Avinna Rajani	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

			_	
		Chutia	Degree	
		Sunil Bhattacharjee	Master	
			Degree	
		Rajib Lochan	Master	
		Goswami	Degree	
		Monjit Chutia	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr. Rantu Sarmah	Ph.D.	
		Porag Gogoi	Master	
			Degree	
		Mouchumi Saikia	Master	
			Degree	
		Milan Chetia	Master	
			Degree	
		Rekhamoni Gogoi	Master	
			Degree	
		Pallavi Saikia	Master	
			Degree	
		Mukul Handique	Master	
			Degree	
		Dinamoni Bordoloi	Master	
			Degree	
		Dipali Buragohain	Master	
		Dipan Baragonam	Degree	
		Roselima Konwar	Master	
			Degree	
		Dhurbajyoti Konwar	Master	
			Degree	
		Anju Bora	Master	
		Tinga Doru	Degree	
L			Dogree	

					Dipumoni Gogoi	Master Degree			
					Daisy Buragohain	Master			
					Daisy Buragonam	Degree			
11	Golaghat	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	12	UG: BA	9
1	Purbanchalik	Kanta Handiqui	Tivate	Tivate	Kamal Das	Degree	12	UG. DA	
1	College	State Open			(9435441643)	Degree			
	P.O.	University)			Counsellors:				
	Hatiyekhowa,	Omversity)			Malamoni Goswami	Master			
	Dist. Golaghat				Watamom Goswann	Degree			
	Pin - 785626				Chandana Panging	Master			
	7 111 7 00 02 0				Chandana i anging	Degree			
					Rinkumoni Gogoi	Master			
					Tellikumom Gogor	Degree			
					Dr. Biswadeepa Das	Ph.D.			
					Nasrin Begum	Master			
					T (asim Beguni	Degree			
					Bijit Saikia	Master			
					2310 2 33223	Degree			
					Tridib Lochan	Master			
					Barooah	Degree			
					Kamal Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Pankaj Gogoi	Master			
					3 8	Degree			
					Pranami Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Runjun Devi	Master			
					J	Degree			
					Samima Sultana	Master			

						Degree			
11 2	Computech Computer Institute, Barpathar Dist Golaghat, Pin- 785602	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Rupanka Baruah (9957734860) Counsellors:	Master Degree		Dipl.: PGDCA, DCHN	Nil
11 3	S. K. Roy College Katlicherra, Dist. Hailakandi, Pin -	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Assam University	Government	Coordinator: Supriyo Mazumdar (7086230158) Counsellors:	Master Degree	10	All Existing Programmes	86
	788161	Oniversity)			Dibyendu Goswami	Master Degree			
					Bidyut Bhusan Dey	Master Degree			
					Supriyo Mazumder	Master Degree			
					Dr Manik Gupta	PhD			
					Dr Biman Bhattacharjee	PhD			
					Dr Manish Roy	PhD			
					Soma Dey	Master Degree			
					Dr Debojit Dey	PhD			
					Dr Udayshankar Chakraborty	PhD			
					Gautami Chakraborty	Master Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

11	Srikishan Sarda	1 HEI (Krishna	Assam	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	15	All Existing	9
4	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Yagneswar Deb			Programmes	
	Dist. Hailakandi,	State Open			(9435379166)				
	Pin - 788151	University)			Counsellors:				
					Dr. Ramyabrata	Ph.D.			
					Chakraborty				
					Lily Lamneineng	MA			
					Shibashish	M.Phil.			
					Purkayastha				
					Nayeem Uddin	MA			
					Mazumder				
					Arabinda Khekatary	MA			
					Dr. Tapa Kar	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Golab Ch. Nandi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Abdul Mannan	Ph.D.			
					Mazumder				
					Dr. Yagneswar Deb	Ph.D.			
					Hilal Uddin Laskar	MA			
					Chandrani	M.Phil.			
					Bhattacharjee				
					Jamir Uddin	MA			
					Choudhury				
					Dr. Arunima Dey	Ph.D.			
					Debodutta	MA			
					Chakraborty				
					Dr. Manidhan Sinha	Ph.D.			
11	Lumding	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	8	All Existing	19
5	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Sanghamitra Das	Degree		Programmes	
	Lumding, Dist.	State Open			Bose (9435366385)				
	Hojai, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:]

	782447				Rathindra Narayan	Master			
	, , , ,				Das	Degree			
					Papri Biswas Dey	Master			
						Degree			
					Arpita Dey Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Sangita Bora	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Chandana Dey Deb	Master	1		
					,	Degree			
					Nakul Paul	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Panna Chowdhury	Master			
						Degree			
					Parasu Upadhyaya	Master			
						Degree			
11	Lanka	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	25	All Existing	88
6	Mahavidyalaya	Kanta Handiqui	University		Indra Mohan	Degree		Programmes	
	Rangmohal, P.O.	State Open			Hazarika				
	Lanka, Dist.	University)			(7002776842)				
	Hojai, Pin –				Counsellors :				
	782446				Dr. Anuradha	Ph.D.			
					Chaudhuri				
					Ankur Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Porishmita	Ph.D.			
					Buragohain				
					Juhi Dutta	Master			
						Degree			
					Indra Mohan	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		I			
		Hazarika	Degree		
		Dr. Sabnam	Ph.D.		
		Hazarika			
		Ranjan Dutta	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Lukendra kakati	Ph.D.		
		Gojen Daimari	Master		
		3	Degree		
		Kakali Chakraborty	Master		
		,	Degree		
		Dr. Supana Nandi	Ph.D.		
		Kar			
		Rupmala Hojai	Master		
			Degree		
		Mukul Borthakur	Master		
			Degree		
		Raju Saikia	Master		
		9	Degree		
		Dr. Anil Kr. Saikia	Ph.D.		
		Dambaru Dhar	Master		
		Bhattacharyya	Degree		
		Dr. Iftikhar Hussain	Ph.D.		
		Kamaleswar Kalita	Master		
		Tamares war Tama	Degree		
		Jyotirekha Saikia	Master		
		Jyothekha Saikia	Degree		
		lalit Sonowal	Master		
		iant bonowai	Degree		
		Silpisikha Baruah	Master		
		Shpisikha Dahuah	Degree		
			Degree		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Manik Chakraborty Moly Das	Master Degree Master			
					Dr. Narayan Sharma	Degree Ph.D.			
					Amal Bhowmick	Master			
					Amai bilowinick	Degree			
11	Ajmal	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA, BBA,	97
7	Foundation	Kanta Handiqui			Rofique Uddin	Degree		BCA	
	College Road,	State Open			(9954638124)			PG: Assamese,	
	Hojai, Dist	University)			Counsellors:			English, Pol.	
	Hojai, Pin-							Science	
	782435							Dipl.: DJMC,	
								DCWE	
11	Murazar	1 HEL (Veiglen)	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	8	UG: BA	9
8	Wiurazar College	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui	Private	Private	Faizul Islam	Degree	8	Dipl.: PGDHRM,	9
0	P.O Murazar,	State Open			Choudhury	Degree		DCWE	
	Dist Hojai, Pin-	University)			(9864382405)			BewE	
	782439				Counsellors:				
					Sunita Bordoloi	MA, NET			
					M.Moniruj Jaman	M.A.			
					Faizul Islam				
					Chowdhury	M.A, M.Phil,			
					Nozmul Hoque	M.A,B.Ed,			
					Afzal Hussain	MA			
					Md.Altaf Hussain	M.A, M.Phil,			
					Md.Shahidul Islam	M.A.			
					Anuradha Doley	M.A			
11	Haji Anfar Ali	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	14	All Existing	73

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

9	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Sibbir Ahmed	Degree		Programmes	
	Doboka, Dist-	State Open			Osmani				
	Hojai, Pin -	University)			(8011824919)				
	782440				Counsellors:				
					Dr Kabita Devi	Ph.D.	1		
					Tulika Goswami	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Abdul Malik	Ph.D.			
					Rukia Begum	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Hasinus Sultan	Ph.D.			
					Dr Sahab Uddin	Ph.D.			
					DrNazrul Hoque	Ph.D.			
					Barbhuiya				
					Dr Adidur Rahman	Ph.D.			
					Ataur Rahman	Master			
						Degree			
					Nazrul Hussain	Master			
						Degree			
					Fakhar Uddin	Master			
						Degree			
					Mojaharul Isalam	Master			
						Degree			
					Sayed Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Abdul Hamid	Master			
					Talukder	Degree			
12	Rabindra Nath	1 HEI (Krishna	Itself	Government	Coordinator:	Master	40	All Existing	58
0	Tagore	Kanta Handiqui			Dr. Satyajeet Kumar	Degree		Programmes	
	University	State Open			(9435069312)				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Hojai, Dist.	University)	Counsellors:			
Hojai, Pin -		Devoraj Mili	Master		
782435		J	Degree		
		Mallika Deka	Master		
			Degree		
		Bina Saikia	Master		
			Degree		
		Manisha Saikia	Master		
			Degree		
		Disha Devi	Master		
			Degree		
		Hari Prasad Goenka	Master		
			Degree		
		Tilak Ch. Kalita	Master		
			Degree		
		Kabita Sahu	Master		
			Degree		
		Amar Gautam	Master		
			Degree		
		Kanchan Dikshit	Master		
			Degree		
		Debjani Saha	Master		
			Degree		
		Barnali Hazarika	Master		
			Degree		
		Bhumika Bori	Master		
			Degree		
		Rupjyoti Bordoloi	Master		
			Degree		
		Nibedita Chowdhury	Master		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	 		T	T T	
			Degree		
		Bapan Lashkar	Master		
			Degree		
		Bonti Duarah	Master		
			Degree		
		Jebun Ara Begum	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Md. Nazrul	Ph.D.		
		Islam Barbhuyan	111.15.		
		Siddhartha Sarmah	Master		
		Siddhartha Saithan	Degree		
		Azizul Hoque	Master		
		Azizui noque			
		D. C	Degree		
		Diana Singarpi	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Bishnu Prasad	Ph.D.		
		Varma			
		Bandana Baruah	Master		
			Degree		
		Rumman Siddqua	Master		
		Choudhury	Degree		
		Debashree Dey	Master		
			Degree		
		Minhajul Islam Baig	Master		
			Degree		
		Ashirbani Kar	Master		
		1 ISHII OMIII IXMI	Degree		
		Pallabita Das	Master		
		i aliaulta Das			
		L1. D	Degree		
		Jonali Das	Master		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
					Deepjyoti Kalita	Master			
					2 orpjy our reminu	Degree			
					Naren Ch. Boro	Master			
					T ture on Boro	Degree			
					Nitish Das	Master			
					1 1111111 2 415	Degree			
					Prem Sagar Prasad	Master			
						Degree			
					Dijamani Sarmah	Master			
						Degree			
					Sujit Sutradhar	Master			
					J	Degree			
					Aprilly Timungpi	Master			
						Degree			
					Phanjoubam	Master			
					Tompok	Degree			
					Kuel Bhadra	Master			
						Degree			
					Babachandra Singha	Master			
						Degree			
12	KKHSOU,	1 HEI (Krishna	Krishna	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	40	All Existing	138
1	Jorhat Regional	Kanta Handiqui	Kanta		Dr. Sanjib Ghimire			Programmes	
	Centre	State Open	Handiqui		_(8723939495)				
	Near Sai	University)	State Open		Counsellors :				
	Medicos, Jorhat,		University		Dr. Sanjib Borah	PhD			
	Tarajan, PIN-				Dr Mrinal Jyoti	PhD			
	785001				Goswami				
					Dr.Neeva Rani	PhD			
					Phukan				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	1		ı	1			1	
					Dr. Ridip Dev	PhD		
					Choudhury			
					Dr. Sruti Sruba	PhD		
					Bharali			
					Dr.Tapashi Kashyap	PhD		
					Das			
					Dr.Utpal Deka	PhD		
					Dr. Sarmistha Rani	PhD		
					Baruah			
					Dr Parag Dutta	PhD		
					Dr, Joydeep Baruah	PhD		
					Dr Bhaskar Sarmah	PhD		
					Dr. Pranab Saikia	PhD		
					Dr. Ritimoni	PhD		
					Bordoloi			
					Dr. Archana	PhD		
					Adhikary			
					Dr. Devajani Duarah	PhD		
					Dr. Arunima Borah	PhD		
					Dr. Indrani Kalita	PhD		
					Dr. Pranjit Bora	PhD		
					Dr. Prasenjit Das	PhD		
					Dr. Pallavi Gogoi	PhD		
					Dr. Chayanika Roy	PhD		
					Dr.Priti Salila	PhD		
					Rajkhowa			
					Dr Sukmaya Lama	PhD		
					Dr Juri Hazarika	PhD		
					Dr Trisha Dowerah	PhD		
					Baruah			
Ь	1	L		<u> </u>				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr Jayanta Kumar	PhD			
					Sarma				
					Dr. Bhaskar	PhD			
					Bhattacharyya				
					Dr. Tejasha Kalita	PhD			
					Dr. Jahnabi Devi	PhD			
					Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan	PhD			
					Dr Bipul Das	PhD			
					Dr. Dola Borkataki	PhD			
					Dr. Gargi Gayan	PhD			
					Dr. Antara Mahanta	PhD			
					Baruah				
					Dr. Nabankur	PhD			
					Pathak				
					Dr. Govinda Deka	PhD			
					Dr. Devajeet	PhD			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Dipankar	PhD			
					Malakar				
					Dr. Smriti Shikha	PhD			
					Choudhury				
					Dr. Chayanika	PhD			
					Senapati				
12	Kakojan College		Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	26	All Existing	91
2	Kakojan, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Mr. Tufail Zilani	Degree		Programmes	
	Jorhat, Pin –	State Open			Imdad Ullah				
	785107	University)			(9435248807)				
					Counsellors:	N / D1 '1			
					Mamoni Dutta	M.Phil.			
					Kanon Deka	M.Phil.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Dharmendra	Ph.D.			
					Dutta	111.15.			
					Navanita Nath	M.Phil.			
					Minakshi Hazarika	M.Phil.			
					Jinumoni Sakia	M.Phil.			
					Rini Krampsapi	MA			
					Dr. Nirmali Doley	Ph.D.			
					Rintirani Sarmah	M.Phil.			
						M.Phil.			
					Inumoni Gogoi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Pankaj Goswami				
					Tufail zilani Imdad	M.Phil.			
					Ullah	3.64			
					Bhairabanan Borah	MA			
					Dr. Sikhamoni	Ph.D.			
					Gogoi	DI D			
					Dr. Hasnahana	Ph.D.			
					Gogoi	3 6 70 11			
					Joyshree Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Sarmistha Goswami	M.Phil.			
					Lakhya Protim	M.Phil.			
					Nirmolia				
					Dipti Tamuli	M.Phil.			
					Borsha Rani Bora	M.Phil.			
					Minakshi Mili	MA			
					Probin Das	M.Phil.			
					Mridul Gogoi	MA			
					Dr. Khirod Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Dhurba Jyoti Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Anita Das	Ph.D.			
12	J. B. College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	29	All Existing	309

3	Jorhat, Barpatra Ali,	Kanta Handiqui State Open	University	Gaurav Borthakur (9435514733)	Degree	Programmes	
	Dist. Jorhat, Pin	University)		Counsellors:			
	- 785001	• ,		Amrita Bordoloi	Master		
					Degree		
				Anindita Bordoloi	Master		
					Degree		
				Anmesha Dutta	Master		
					Degree		
				Anushree Dutta	Master		
					Degree		
				Bandana Thakur	Master		
					Degree		
				Bhadrakanta Gohain	Master		
					Degree		
				Debajit Bora	Master		
					Degree		
				Diganta Gogoi	Master		
					Degree		
				Dipankar Baruah	Master		
					Degree		
				Dr. Afruza Nasrin	Ph.D.		
				Islam			
				Dr. Ajit Das	Ph.D.		
				Dr. Asraf J.	Ph.D.		
				Choudhury			
				Dr. Dhurba Jyoti	Ph.D.		
				Goswami			
			Gitashree Phukan Master				
					Degree		

					Jahnobi Saikia	Master			
					Juliliooi Suikiu	Degree			
					Leonita Kashyap	M.Sc.			
					Madhuchanda	Master			
					Koushik	Degree			
					Madhurjya	Master			
					Handique	Degree			
					Manash Pratim Bora	Master			
						Degree			
					Runu Borah	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Tarun Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Nilakshi Dutta	MCOM			
					Pallabi Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Priyanka Bharali	Master			
						Degree			
					Raju Baruah	M.Phil.			
					Ranjit Bordoloi	MCOM			
					Rupjyoti Hazarika	Master			
					Dutta	Degree			
					Sangita Saikia	Master			
						Degree	4		
					Sanju Kakoti	Master			
<u> </u>	6.0					Degree			1
12	Cinnamara	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	11	All Existing	170
4	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Simanta Borah	Degree		Programmes	
	Cinnamara, Dist.	State Open			(9435247949)				
	Jorhat, Pin - 785008	University)			Counsellors:	N/ /			
	/83008				Sewali Saikia	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr Dipen Nath	PhD			
					Dr. Bornali	Master	1		
					Borthakur	Degree			
					Achyut Dutta	Master			
						Degree			
					Rekha Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Pallabi Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Agha Saeed Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Udoy Sankar Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Sonalee Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Ranjan Chutia	Master			
						Degree			
					Pranita Deka	Master			
						Degree			
12	Dr. Nabin	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	21	All Existing	115
5	Bardoloi College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Tarun Ch. Gogoi	Degree		Programmes	
	Na-Ali,	State Open			(8011399094)				
	Dhekiajuli, Dist.	University)			Counsellors :				
	Jorhat, Pin –				Utpal Bordoloi	M.Phil.			
	785009				Utpal Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Alena Begum	Master			
						Degree	_		
					Jonali Dutta Bhuyan	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

_		1		1		
			Minakshi Nath	Master		
				Degree		
			Ritamoni Borah	Master		
				Degree		
			Jyotiranjan Pegu	Master		
				Degree		
			Jyotsna Bora	Master		
				Degree		
			Alaka Gogoi	Master		
			C	Degree		
			Biswajit Neog	Master		
			<i>3</i>	Degree		
			Mouchumi	Master		
			Borgohain	Degree		
			Sanjib Rahkhowa	Master		
			J	Degree		
			Ronghai Bhuyam	Master		
			į,	Degree		
			Bhaskarjyoti	Master		
			Hazarika	Degree		
			Swapnalee	Master		
			Choudhury Borah	Degree		
			Muktarul Hoque	Master		
			1	Degree		
			Dr. Sanjib Saikia	Ph.D.		
			Dr. Himanta Pratim	Ph.D.		
			Borgohain			
			Roshmi Rekha	Master		
			Borgohain	Degree		
			Uttam Nath	Master		
			C 1101111 1 (0011)	1.133001	J	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
					Ruplekha Devi	Master	\dashv		
					Rupickiia Devi	Degree			
12	Bahona College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	8	All Existing	22
6	Bahona, Jorhat,	Kanta Handiqui	University	Government	Mridul Dutta	Degree	0	Programmes	
0	Dist. Jorhat, Pin -	State Open	Oniversity		(9954549613)	Degree		Tiogrammes	
	785101	University)			Counsellors:				
	763101	Omversity)				Master			
					Mr Amarjyoti Bharali				
						Degree			
					Dr Sanjay Mili	PhD			
					Dr Fakrul Islam	PhD			
					Laskar	3.6			
					Mr Ajit Kr Bora	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs Juri Handique	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Reema Rabha	PhD			
					Dr Sarala Das	PhD			
					Mr Jayanta Bordoloi	Master			
						Degree			
12	Sri Sri	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	8	All Existing	Nil
7	Bishnudev	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Jayanta Madhab			Programmes	
	Janajati College	State Open			Dutta				
	Bahfala, P.O.	University)			(9435090786)				
	Dhankhuloi, Dist.				Counsellors :				
	Jorhat, Pin-				Dr. Jayanta Madhab	Ph.D			
	785008				Dutta				
					Dr. Pranjal Borah	Ph.D			
					Simanta Deuri	MA			
					Rangili Doley	MA			

					Nabin Ch. Saikia	MA			
					Prasanna Kr. Ojah	MA	=		
					Malabika Pegu	MA	-		
					Neelima Saikia	MA			
12	Devi Charan	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	9	All Existing	3
8	Baruah Girl's	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Subhash Ch. Das			Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9435673048)				
	K.K.Baruah Path,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Jorhat, Assam	•			Dr Subhash Ch Das	PhD			
	Pin-785001				Dr Jogesh Changmai	PhD			
					Tapan Jyoti Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Pallabi Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Momi Dutta	PhD			
					Bijoy Krishna Bora	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Bibhajyoti Dutta	PhD			
					Ms Jyotsna Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Ranjan	PhD			
					Bhattacharyya				
12	Nakachari	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	23	All Existing	2
9	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Gautam Das			Programmes	
	Nakachari, Dist	State Open			(8638188841)				
	Jorhat, Pin-	University)			Counsellors:		_		
	785635				Pranita Saikia	MA	_		
					Ujjal Boruah	MA	_		
					Jitul Ch. Borah	MA	_		
					Anjan Borah	M.Phil.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		I			T	I	I		
					Arup Jyoti Saikia	MA			
					Parag Tasa	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Kumud Ghosh	Ph.D.			
					Archana Hazarika	MA			
					Nilakshi Saikia	MA			
					Geetanjali Borah	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Amiya Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Monika Gogoi	Ph.D.			
					Abdul Amin	M.Phil.			
					Noni Chutia	M.Phil.			
					Pulak Ranjan Gogoi	M.Phil.			
					Swagat Rajkumar	MA			
					Jugajivan Hazarika	MA			
					Dr. Jayanta Chutia	Ph.D.			
					Mamoni Gogoi	MA			
					Mouchumi Gogoi	M.Phil.			
					Arbin Haque	M.Phil.			
					Porag Gogoi	MA			
					Dr. Dinomoni Gogoi	Ph.D.			
13	Jorhat College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	24	All Existing	7
0	M.G. Road, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Utpal Dutta	Degree		Programmes	
	Jorhat, Pin -	State Open			(9101131992)				
	785001	University)			Counsellors:				
		- '			Mrs. Anima Neog	MA			
					Mr Kushal Kumar	MA			
					Das				
					Dr. Jyotirmoi	MA			
					Bordoloi				
					Mr. Tarun Loying	MA			
					Monisha Duara	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		T	I	I	1	T	ı		1
					Pankajpani Saikia	MA			
					Subhrajyoti Chanda	MA			
					Dr.Gitartha	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Mouchumi	Ph.D.			
					Mahanta				
					Mr. PulokJyoti	MA			
					Sharma				
					Dr. Jagat Jyoti Barua	Ph.D.			
					Ms. Mahfuja Begum	M.Phil.			
					Mrs. Jutimali Saikia	MA			
					Miss Purnima Padi	MA			
					Rasmi Das	MA			
					Dr. Soumitra Puzari	Ph.D.			
					Mrs. Barnali Sarma	MA			
					Kotoky				
					Mr. Utpal Dutta	MA			
					Mr. Raktimjyoti	MA			
					Hazarika				
					Mrs. Rupali Borah	MA			
					Dr. Bidyut Bora	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Diganta Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Phukan				
					Mrs. Swapnajyoti	MA			
					Bora				
					Dr. Biswajit Borah	MA			
13	C.K.B. College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	31	All Existing	24
1	Teok, P.O	Kanta Handiqui	University		Pranab Kumar	Degree		Programmes	
	Teok, Dist	State Open			Saikia				
	Jorhat, Pin-	University)			(9101996073)				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

785112		Counsellors:			
		Dr. Karabi Gogoi	Ph.D.		
		Dr. Jayanta Pathok	Ph.D.		
		Archana Konwar	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Moyuri Chetiya	Ph.D.		
		Mainu Teronpi	Master		
			Degree		
		Yasmin Khan	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Junti Boruah	Ph.D.		
		Dr. Binoy Bro	Ph.D.		
		Rajkhowa			
		Robin Saikia	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Rubi Nath	Ph.D.		
		Binod Chetry	Master		
			Degree		
		Jiban Boruah	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Anita Sarmah	Ph.D.		
		Dipen Patra	Master		
			Degree		
		Pallabi	Master		
		Bhattacharjya	Degree		
		Ritanjali Saikia	Master		
			Degree		
		Monika Mili	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Dipak Kr. Sarma	Ph.D.		

					Dr. Farzia	Ph.D.			
					Yashmeen Chaliha	1 11.12.			
					Pranab Kr. Saikia	Master			
					Tranao Kr. Saikia	Degree			
					Nizara Baruah	Master			
					Mizara Daruan	Degree			
					Mayashree	Master			
					Buragohain	Degree			
					Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan	Ph.D.			
					Nayan Baruati	Master			
					Nayan Daruan	Degree			
					Gita Sarma	Master			
					Olta Sallila	Degree			
					Ujjwibita Phukan	Master			
					Ojjwioita i nakan	Degree			
					Jintoo Kr.	Master			
					Rahjkhowa	Degree			
					Dhruba Jyoti Borah	Master			
					Binded tyen Beruin	Degree			
					Sunil Kr.	Master			
					Bhattacharya	Degree			
					Dr. Debananda	Ph.D.			
					Boruah				
					Dr. Chitra Duwarah	Ph.D.			
13	C.K.B.	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	14	All Existing	8
2	Commerce	Kanta Handiqui	University		Rupam Sarmah	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9435080844)				
	KB Rd, Near	University)			Counsellors:				
	Circuit House,				Dr. S. Borah	Ph.D.			
	Atilagaon, Jorhat,				Rupam Sarmah	M.Sc.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	Assam 785001				Dr. H. Das	Ph.D.			
	11354111 7 00 00 1				Ms. M. Das	MA			
					Dr. S. Deka	Ph.D.			
					Dr. N. Lagachu	Ph.D.	-		
					Dr. R. Roy	Ph.D.	-		
					Ms. R. Dutta	MA			
					Dr. K. Chetia	Ph.D.			
					Dr. N. Konwar	Ph.D.			
					Mr. S. Phukan	MBA			
					Ms. Barsha Borah	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Manash Pratim	MCOM			
					Goswami				
					Ms. Munmi	M.Phil.			
					Bordoloi				
13	Jawaharlal	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	15	All Existing	123
3	Nehru College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Prahlad Bharali	Degree		Programmes	
	Boko, Dist.	State Open			(9435141800)				
	Kamrup, Pin –	University)			Counsellors:		-		
	781123				Prahlad Bharali	MA			
					Dr. Kamleswar	Ph.D.			
					Thakuria	DI D	-		
					Dr. Dipankar Sarma	Ph.D.	-		
					Dr. Praneswar Nath	Ph.D.	-		
					Dr. Mahananda Das	Ph.D.	-		
					Abida Ahmed	MA	-		
					Mrs. Bijaya Deka	MA	-		
					Kalpita Nath	MA	-		
					Bapukan Saikia	MA MA	-		
					Bijan Rabha		-		
					Pranjali Baro	MA			

					Lucy Rabha	MA			
					Karnali Kalita	MA			
					Dipu Moni Nath	MA			
					Ruptalin Engtipi	MA			
12	F.A. Ahmed	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	9	All Existing	76
13		`		Government	Dr. Rahul Amin	PII.D.	9	All Existing	/0
4	College	Kanta Handiqui	University					Programmes	
	Goroimari,	State Open			(9864285802)				
	Tukrapara, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:	3.6			
	Kamrup, Pin –				Nasir Uddin Ahmed	Master			
	781137					Degree			
					Manju Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Rita Sultana	Master			
						Degree			
					Aynul Hoque	Master			
					Choudhury	Degree			
					Kanchan Choudhury	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Shokim Uddin	PhD			
					Ahmed				
					Shahjahan Ali	Master			
					J	Degree			
					Md. Nuruzzaman	Master			
					Hoque	Degree			
					Md. Abul Ali	Master			
					1114. 11041 1111	Degree			
13	B.P. Chaliha	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	23	All Existing	4
5	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Bipul Sarma	Degree	23	Programmes	'
	Nagarbera, Dist.	State Open			Barpujari	2 28.00		11081011111100	
	Kamrup, Pin –	University)			(8638144110)				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

781127	Counsellors:		
	Bidyut Dutta	Master	
		Degree	
	Shilpi Sharmah	Master	
	1	Degree	
	Ira Das	Master	
		Degree	
	Rumi Das	Master	
		Degree	
	Kriti Phukan	Master	
		Degree	
	Chayanika Kalita	Master	
		Degree	
	Dr. Geetika Kalita	Ph.D.	
	Anshuman Saikia	Master	
		Degree	
	Dr. Trailokya deka	Ph.D.	
	Dr. Alaka Hujuri	Ph.D.	
	Firoza Ahmed	Master	
		Degree	
	Minakhi Baro	Master	
		Degree	
	Dr. Binay Kr. Medhi	Ph.D.	
	Bhumija Barman	Master	
		Degree	
	Arun Kr. Sarkar	Master	
		Degree	
	Abdul Jubbar	Master	
		Degree	
	Raghu Dev Das	Master	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

13	Rangia Teacher	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Sukanya Charavarty Nur Nazibur Rahman Binay Kalita Basanta Kalita Dr. Diganta Kalia Upen Kr. Saja Coordinator:	Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Ph.D. Master Degree Ph.D.		UG: BA, BCA,	215
6	Training College	Kanta Handiqui State Open			Dr. Mir Sofiur Rahman Choudhury			BSW PG: Assamese,	
	Rangia, Dist	University)			(9864156861)			English, Pol.	
	Kamrup, Pin-				Counsellors:			Science,	
	781354							Sociology, MCOM	
								Dipl.: PGDCA,	
								DJMC, DCHN	
13	Dakshin	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	12	All Existing	134
7	Kamrup College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dhiraj Ch. Das	Degree		Programmes	
	Mirza, Dist.	State Open			(9854903567)				
	Kamrup, Pin – 781125	University)			Counsellors:	DI ₂ D			
	/01123				Dr. Utpal Kalita A.S. Sangma	Ph.D.			
					Anuj Kalita	MA			
					Manoj Kr. Das	MA			
					Pramud Sarma	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Bhaswati Sarma	MA	<u> </u>		
					Bikash Mazumdar	MA			
					Bhimakshi Das	MA			
					Jagadish Sarma	MA			
					Nijara Kalita	MA			
					Hirak Jyoti	MA			
					Rajbongshi				
					Jayanta Prasad	MCOM			
					Kumar				
13	S.B.M.S. College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	22	All Existing	41
8	Sualkuchi, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Sailen Kalita	Degree		Programmes	
	Kamrup, Pin –	State Open			(9435306834)				
	781103	University)			Counsellors:				
					Atul Ch. Das	MA			
					Dilip Kr. Sarmah	MA			
					Dr. Monalisha	Ph.D.			
					Borah				
					Rituparna Das	MA			
					Dr. Bijoy Krishna	Ph.D.			
					Doley				
					Golap Sarma	MA			
					Seema Dutta	MA			
					Dr. Nihar Ranjan	Ph.D.			
					Kalita				
					Dr. Dipendra Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Sarmah				
					Bhupen Ch. Barman	M.Sc.			
					Dibyajyoti Sarmah	M.Phil.			
					Dipali Kalita	MA			
					Ranjit Taku	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		T			T	1	1	T	1
					Arpana Nath	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Dipul Kr. Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Jogesh Deka	Ph.D.			
					Tapan Das	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Atri Baruah	Ph.D.			
					Nripen Das	MA			
					Dr. Anima Baishya	Ph.D.			
					Himakshi Phukan	M.Phil.			
					Claret Teronpi	MA			
13	Baihata Chariali	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA	5
9	B.Ed. College	Kanta Handiqui			Arif Hussain	Degree			
	Dist. Kamrup,	State Open			(9101370913)				
	Pin- 781381	University)			Counsellors:				
14	Kamalpur Jr.	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	5	UG: BA	20
0	College	Kanta Handiqui			Pankaj Kalita	Degree			
	Kamalpur, Dist	State Open			(9707368254)				
	Kamrup, Pin-	University)			Counsellors:				
	781380				S Mali	MA			
					Jitumoni Sarma	MA, B.Ed.			
					Basanta Sarma	MA, B.Ed.			
					Pankaj Kalita	MA, B.Ed.			
					M. Baishya	MA			
14	Manabendra	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	16	All Existing	60
1	Sarma Girls	Kanta Handiqui	University		Aparajita Sharma	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(7002209633)				
	P.O. Rangia,	University)			Counsellors:				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	Dist. Kamrup,				Mrs. Prasanna Das	MA			
	Pin - 781354				Baishya				
					Mr. Mridujit	M.Phil.			
					Patowary				
					Mr. Tafickar	MA			
					Rahman				
					Mr. Dewan Lutfur	MA, SLET			
					Rahman				
					Mr. Ramen Ch. Nath	MA, SLET			
					Dr. Mina Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Saroj Kr. Nath	MA			
					Mrs. Dipanjali Devi	MA			
					Mrs Aparajita	M.Phil.			
					Sharma				
					Mrs. Tarali Talukdar	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Mukut Deka	MA			
					Mrs Nibedita Kumar	MA			
					Mrs Rimly Baishya	MA			
					Mrs Junu Saikia	MA			
					Mr. Jyotish Kalita	MA			
					Mr. Basanta	Master of			
					Mazumdar	Science Yoga			
14	North-East	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA	17
2	Development	Kanta Handiqui			Syeda Asma Kazi	Degree			
	Foundation,	State Open			(9706887047)				
	Sonapur	University)			Counsellors :				
	J.D. Complex, 1 st								
	Floor, P.O								
	Sonapur, Dist								
	Kamrup, Pin-						_		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	782402								
14 3	Diya Foundation P.O Loharghat, Via., Mirza, Dist Kamrup, Pin- 781120	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Vikram Aditya Das (9854089847) Counsellors:	Master Degree		UG: BA	Nil
14 4	Chaygaon College P.O. Chhaygaon, Dist. Kamrup, Pin- 781124	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Arup Kr. Medhi (7399928538) Counsellors: Kamal Thakuria Dr. Phanindra Kalita Jogen Boro Jyotshna Rahang Dr. Rina Kalita Dr. Anandita Das Dr. Deepika Das Dilip Kumar Goswami Mrs. Mousumi Das Mr. Upen Deka Mr. Bhusan Kalita Dr. Deepamani Barman Mrs. Nandita Dev Dr. Sristi Shwanam Dr. Rajiv Deka	Master Degree M.Phil. Ph.D. MA MA Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. M.Phil. MA M.Phil. MA M.Phil. M.Phil. Ph.D. Ph.D.	18	All Existing Programmes	43

					Mr. Manoj Kumar Goswami	MA			
					Dr. Lakhyadhar	Ph.D.			
					Sarma				
					Jogesh	M.Phil.			
		4 7777 (77 1 1			Bhattacharyya	3.6	4.0		1.6
14	Saraighat	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	19	All Existing	16
5	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Md. Derajuddin	Degree		Programmes	
	P.O. Changsari,	State Open			Ahmed				
	Dist. Kamrup,	University)			(7002008715)				
	Pin – 781101				Counsellors:	3.6	_		
					Navajyoti Patowary	Master			
					D D 1 : : D	Degree	_		
					Dr. Debajani Das	Ph.D.	_		
					Farida Sultana	Master			
					D 7 11 D 1	Degree	_		
					Dr. Latika Deka	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Sangita Barman	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Tapanjit Sarma	Ph.D.			
					Parag Kr. Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Breehivorna	Ph.D.			
					Talukdar				
					Minakhy Devi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Balendra Patgiri	Ph.D.			
					Nirupama Roy	Master			
						Degree	_		
					Dr. Anamika Deka	Ph.D.			
					Prasanna Medhi	Master			

					Kanika Medhi	Degree Master	-		
					Dr. Dhaneswar Kalita	Degree Ph.D.	_		
					Diganta Das	Master Degree			
					Jayanta Kr. Sarma	Master Degree	-		
					Pratima Mahanta	Master Degree			
					Dr. Manas Jyoti Bordoloi	Ph.D.			
14 6	Suren Das College Hajo, Dist.	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Amulya Kalita (7002859875)	Ph.D.	14	All Existing Programmes	58
	Kamrup, Pin –	University)			Counsellors:				
	781102				Aniruddha Medhi	Master Degree			
					Dr. Binita Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Binita Baisya	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Arup kumar Deka	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Amulya Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Sabita Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Anjaly Thakuria	Master			
					D. Nimala V. 1. d	Degree	1		
					Dr. Nirmalee Kakati Anita Deka	Ph.D. Master	-		
					Amia Deka	iviastei			

						Degree			
					Mr. Rahul Kuli	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Biswajit Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Ahmed Mukut	Master			
					Chaudhury	Degree			
					Sabita Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Ranju Thakuria	Ph.D.			
14	Patidarrang	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	20	All Existing	7
7	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dhiraj Talukdar	Degree		Programmes	
	Vill. Nasatra	State Open			(9435016717)				
	(Muktapur), P.O.	University)			Counsellors:				
	Loch, Dist.				Mr. Tapan Kumar	Master			
	Kamrup (R), Pin				Sarma	Degree			
	- 781381				Dr. Banalata Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Mr Dulal Ch Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs. Sangita	Master			
					Baishya	Degree			
					Shriyam Borkakoti	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Inamul Hoque	Ph.D.			
					Choudhury				
					Raju Ali	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs. Rani Deka	Master			
						Degree	_		
					Himashree Deka	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
					Mr Paramesh Dutta	Master			
					1vii i arainesii Dutta	Degree			
					Md. Mukutar	Master			
					Rahman	Degree			
					Mrs. Rashna Kalita	Master			
					IVIIS. Kasiilia Kaiita	Degree			
					Mas Canain Valita				
					Mrs. Saraju Kalita	Master			
					M D1: :T 1 1 1	Degree			
					Mr. Dhiraj Talukdar	Master			
					M. D. '1. C. 1.'	Degree			
					Mr. Daibya Sakti	Master			
					Deka	Degree			
					Mr. Giridhar Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Sayeda Jowena	Ph.D.			
					Dewan				
					Mr. Dipak Kumar	Master			
					Baro	Degree			
					Md. Abdul Rashid	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Mukul	Master			
					Bezbaruah	Degree			
14	Chhamaria	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator :	Master	18	All Existing	Nil
8	Ancholik	Kanta Handiqui	University		Abu Shama Ahmed	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9859457947)				
	Chamaria, Dist.	University)			Counsellors :				
	Kamrup, Pin –				Nurul Islam	MA, B.Ed.			
	781136				Hiramoni Rabha	MA, SLET			
					Abdus Salam	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Biresh Tapadar Kishor Kalita Dr. Gitika Das Dr. Lohit Rabha	MA, NET MA, NET Ph.D. Ph.D.	-		
					Dhireswar Das	MA, SLET	-		
					Sheikh Barkatullah	MA	-		
					Dr. Jamal Uddin	Ph.D.			
					Ahmed Dr. Eusub Hussain	DI. D			
					Mainul H.	Ph.D.	-		
					Choudhury	MA, SLET			
					Mirza Abdul Rahim	MA	_		
					Mollah	1417 1			
					Shah Alom	MA, NET	1		
					Abu Shama Ahmed	MA			
					Apurba Das	MA, SLET			
					Jayanta Kumar	MA, SLET			
					Nur Mohammad Al	MA			
					Amon				
14	Pub Kamrup	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	23	All Existing	41
9	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Pratul Kalita	Degree		Programmes	
	Vill.: Nagaon, P.O.: Baihata	State Open University)			(9854011716) Counsellors:		-		
	Chariali, Dist.	Offiversity)			Dr. Barnali Deka	Ph.D.			
	Kamrup PIN-				Dr. Dulumoni Deka	Ph.D.	-		
	781381				Dr. Nayanmoni	Ph.D.			
					Baruah				
					Ajit Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Dhiren Baro	Ph.D.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		1			
		Narayan Goswami	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Khagen Das	Ph.D.		
		Dr. Pankaj Kr. Baro	Ph.D.		
		Hemphi Terangpi	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Babita Das	Ph.D.		
		Gitali Kalita	Master		
			Degree		
		Abinash Neog	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Dipen	Ph.D.		
		Bezbaruah			
		Montu Saikia	Master		
			Degree		
		Vipasha Bhaswaj	Master		
			Degree		
		Pragya Sadhan	Master		
		Kashyap	Degree		
		Dimpi Basistha	Master		
		_	Degree		
		Nripendra Deka	Master		
			Degree		
		Imdad Ali Ahmed	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Hemasri Devi	Ph.D.		
		Dr. Dadul Dewri	Ph.D.		
		Khanindra Das	Master		
			Degree		
		Holiram Rajbongshi	Master		
 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·	•	

						Degree			
15	Puthimari	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	7	All Existing	3
0	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Rabin Ch. Sarma	Degree		Programmes	
	P.O Soneswar,	State Open			(9864595176)				
	Dist Kamrup,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Pin- 781382				Sonali Deka	MA			
					Ajanta Deka	MA			
					Manalisha Kakati	MA			
					Jiyaur Rahman	MA			
					Ankita Kalita	MA			
					Marshina Ahmeda	MA			
					Rabin Ch. Sharma	MA			
15	Rangia College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	12	All Existing	143
1	P.O Rangia,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Gagan Deka			Programmes	
	Dist Kamrup,	State Open			(8471945231)				
	Pin- 781354	University)			Counsellors :				
					Miss Jeuti Kalita	MA			
					Mr. Bidyut	MA			
					Bezbaruah				
					Mustaque Ahmed	MA			
					Mridusmita Deka	MA			
					Mr. Ramen Ch.	MA			
					Kalita				
					Dr. Kanailal	Ph.D.			
					Bhattacherjee				
					Deepjyoti Deka	MA			
					Dr. Gagan Kr. Deka	Ph.D.			
					Minakshi Bhuyan	MCA			
					Biswajit Das	M.Sc.			
					Neima Mehjebin	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Pashan Ali	MA																
15	KKHSOU, City	1 HEI (Krishna	Krishna	Government	Coordinator:	Master	40	All Existing	649													
2	Study Centre	Kanta Handiqui	Kanta		Birinchi Borah	Degree		Programmes														
	Resham Nagar,	State Open	Handiqui		(8811016517)																	
	Khanapara,	University)	State Open		Counsellors :																	
	Guwahati-		University		Dr. Sanjib Borah	PhD																
	781022				Dr Mrinal Jyoti	PhD																
					Goswami																	
					Dr.Neeva Rani	PhD																
					Phukan																	
					Dr. Ridip Dev	PhD																
					Choudhury																	
							Dr. Sruti Sruba	PhD														
					Bharali																	
					Dr.Tapashi Kashyap	PhD																
								Das														
					Dr.Utpal Deka	PhD																
				Dr. Sarmistha Rani PhD																		
					Baruah																	
					Dr Parag Dutta	PhD																
					Dr, Joydeep Baruah	PhD																
			ı															Dr Bhaskar Sarmah	PhD			
					Dr. Pranab Saikia	PhD																
					Dr. Ritimoni	PhD																
					Bordoloi																	
					Dr. Archana	PhD																
				Adhikary																		
					Dr. Devajani Duarah	PhD																
						Dr. Arunima Borah	PhD															
					Dr. Indrani Kalita	PhD																

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Dr. Prasenjit Das Dr. Pallavi Gogoi Dr. Chayanika Roy Dr. Chayanika Roy Dr. Priti Salila Rajkhowa Dr. Sukmaya Lama Dr. Sukmaya Lama Dr. Juri Hazarika Dr. Trisha Dowerah Baruah Dr. Jayanta Kumar Sarma Dr. Bhaskar Dr. Bhaskar Dr. Tejasha Kalita Dr. Jahnabi Devi Dr. Abhajit Bhuyan Dr. Bho Dr. Bho Dr. Abhajit Bhuyan Dr. Bho Dr. Abhajit Bhuyan Dr. Bho Dr. Abhajit Bhuyan Dr. Bho Dr. Antara Mahanta Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka Dr. Dr. Devajeet PhD Dr. Dr. Dipankar Malakar	 1		1		1	1	
Dr. Pallavi Gogoi Dr. Chayanika Roy Dr. Priti Salila Rajkhowa Dr Sukmaya Lama Dr Sukmaya Lama Dr Juri Hazarika Dr Trisha Dowcrah Baruah Dr Jayanta Kumar Sarma Dr. Bhaskar Dr. Bhaskar Dr. Tejasha Kalita Dr. Tejasha Kalita Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijii Bhuyan Dr. Bipul Das Dr. Dola Borkataki Dr. Gargi Gayan Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Ocionda Deka Dr. Devajeet PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Dr. Dipankar Malakar				Dr. Pranjit Bora	PhD		
Dr. Chayanika Roy PhD Dr. Priti Saliia PhD Rajkhowa Dr Sukmaya Lama PhD Dr Juri Hazarika PhD Dr Juri Hazarika PhD Dr Trisha Dowerah PhD Baruah Dr. Jayanta Kumar Sarma Dr. Bhaskar PhD Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr. Bipul Das PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Brunda PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Rorgi Gayan PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Or. Or. Nabankur PhD Dr. Or. Or. Or. Nabankur PhD Dr. Dr. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. O					PhD		
Dr. Chayanika Roy PhD Dr. Priti Saliia PhD Rajkhowa Dr Sukmaya Lama PhD Dr Juri Hazarika PhD Dr Juri Hazarika PhD Dr Trisha Dowerah PhD Baruah Dr. Jayanta Kumar Sarma Dr. Bhaskar PhD Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr. Bipul Das PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Brunda PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Rorgi Gayan PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Or. Or. Nabankur PhD Dr. Or. Or. Or. Nabankur PhD Dr. Dr. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. Or. O				Dr. Pallavi Gogoi			
Rajkhowa Dr Sukmaya Lama Dr Juri Hazarika PhD Dr Trisha Dowerah Baruah Dr Jayanta Kumar Sarma Dr. Bhaskar Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Bipul Das Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gayi Gayan Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Nabankur PhD Dr. Royinda Deka Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet Goswami Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar							
Dr Sukmaya Lama PhD Dr Juri Hazarika PhD Dr Trisha Dowerah PhD Baruah Dr Jayanta Kumar PhD Sarma Dr. Bhaskar PhD Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr. Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Govayari PhD Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devaject PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Dr. Dipankar PhD Dr. Dipankar PhD				Dr.Priti Salila	PhD		
Dr Juri Hazarika PhD Dr Trisha Dowerah PhD Baruah Dr Jayanta Kumar PhD Sarma Dr. Bhaskar PhD Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Dr. Dipankar PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Dr. Dipankar PhD				Rajkhowa			
Dr Trisha Dowerah Baruah Dr Jayanta Kumar Sarma Dr. Bhaskar PhD Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka Dr. Govinda Deka Dr. Devaject Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar				Dr Sukmaya Lama	PhD		
Baruah Dr Jayanta Kumar Sarma Dr. Bhaskar Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita Dr. Jahnabi Devi Dr. Jahnabi Devi Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan Dr. Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka Dr. Devajeet Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar				Dr Juri Hazarika	PhD		
Dr Jayanta Kumar Sarma Dr. Bhaskar PhD Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr. Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar				Dr Trisha Dowerah	PhD		
Sarma Dr. Bhaskar PhD Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr. Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Baruah			
Sarma Dr. Bhaskar PhD Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Dr Jayanta Kumar	PhD		
Bhattacharyya Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr. Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar							
Dr. Tejasha Kalita PhD Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta PhD Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Dr. Bhaskar	PhD		
Dr. Jahnabi Devi PhD Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta PhD Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Bhattacharyya			
Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan PhD Dr Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta PhD Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Dr. Tejasha Kalita	PhD		
Dr Bipul Das PhD Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta PhD Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Dr. Jahnabi Devi	PhD		
Dr. Dola Borkataki PhD Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta PhD Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Dr. Abhijit Bhuyan	PhD		
Dr. Gargi Gayan PhD Dr. Antara Mahanta PhD Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Dr Bipul Das	PhD		
Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar				Dr. Dola Borkataki	PhD		
Dr. Antara Mahanta Baruah Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar				Dr. Gargi Gayan	PhD		
Dr. Nabankur PhD Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar					PhD		
Pathak Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Baruah			
Dr. Govinda Deka PhD Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Dr. Nabankur	PhD		
Dr. Devajeet PhD Goswami Dr. Dipankar PhD Malakar				Pathak			
Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar				Dr. Govinda Deka	PhD		
Goswami Dr. Dipankar Malakar				Dr. Devajeet	PhD		
Malakar							
Malakar				Dr. Dipankar	PhD		
Dr. Smriti Shikha PhD							
Di. Siintti Siikita 1 iiD				Dr. Smriti Shikha	PhD		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Choudhury				
					Dr. Chayanika	PhD			
					Senapati				
15	Pragjyotish	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	11	All Existing	139
3	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Badan Ch. Mahanta			Programmes	
	Bharalumukh,	State Open			(9101090915)				
	Dist. Kamrup	University)			Counsellors:				
	(Metro), Pin –				Sangeeta Sarma	MA			
	781009				Nayanjyoti Kalita	MA			
					Manima Das	MA			
					Jolly Ghoshal	MA			
					Nafisa Habib	MA			
					Dadul Kakati	MA			
					Jiten Sonowal	MCA			
					Manojit Kalita	MCOM			
					Diganta Talukdar	MBA			
					Uddipta Nayan	MCOM,			
					Medhi	MBA			
					Nayan Mahanta	MCA			
15	Icon Commerce	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA,	28
4	College	Kanta Handiqui			Pankaj Kr. Sharma	Degree		BCOM, BBA	
	Rajgarh Road,	State Open			(8638552898)				
	Dist Kamrup	University)			Counsellors :				
	(M), pin- 781003								
15	Darwin School	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA,	4
5	of	Kanta Handiqui			R. Gupta	Degree		BCOM, BBA,	
	Correspondence	State Open			(9954784392)			BCA	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	405 Padma Residency, Cabin Chowk, 2 no Mathgaria, Mother Teresa Road, Near GATE Hospital, Guwahati, Pin- 781020	University)			Counsellors:		PG: MBA Dipl.: PGDBM, PGDHRM, DJMC	
15 6	Assam Institute of Mass Comminication and Media Research Uzan bazar, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781001	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Drupad Das (9954222950) Counsellors:	Master Degree	UG: BA PG: Assamese, English, Pol. Science Dipl.: PGDBJ, PGDMC, DJMC	22
15 7	SADBA Institute of Technology and Management Silpukhuri, Guwahati, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781003	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Sangita Bhagawati (9864033738) Counsellors:	Master Degree	UG: BA, BCOM, BBA, BCA PG: MBA Dipl.: PGDCA, DCHN	8
15 8	Guwahati Public College Lakhimi Nagar, P.O Hatigaon, Dist Kamrup	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Madhuchanda Sarma (8638001972) Counsellors:	Master Degree	UG: BA PG: Assamese, Pol. Science Dipl.: DJMC, DCWE	5

	(M), Pin- 781019								
15 9	S.K. Hazarika College R.G. Baruah Road, Near Assam State Zoo, Dist. Kamrup (M), Pin- 781005	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Dr. Eva Hazarika (9435045636) Counsellors: Sagarika Das Nisha Basumatary Kalpana Pathak	Ph.D. MA/B.Ed MA MA/B.Ed	3	UG: BA, BCOM PG: Assamese	44
16 0	R.J. Educational Trust, Dispur Basistha Road, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781028	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Dizen Deka (9678386746) Counsellors:	Master Degree		UG: BA, BCOM, BBA	4
16	Assam Professional Academy Ulubari, Bora Service, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781007	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Bikash Mahanta (9508207595) Counsellors: Nomee Borah Lakhi Priya Borah Manima Narzary Biju Kafley	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master	7	UG: BBA, BCA Dipl.: PGDCA, PGDBM, PGDHRM	Nil

16	Assam Siksha	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Mukul Neog Banita Daimary Pujashree Gogoi Coordinator:	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master		UG: BA,	48
16 2	Assam Siksha Academy Hatigaon, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781038	Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Bikash Mahanta (9508207595) Counsellors:	Master Degree Master Degree		BCOM, BBA	48
16	West Guwahati B.Ed. College Temple Ghat, Pandu, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781012	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Dr. Parijat Chakravorty (9864209483) Counsellors:	Master Degree Master Degree	12	UG: BA	9
					Dr. Gitanjali Choudhury Dr.Parijat Chakrabarty Barsita Sarkar Dipak Kalita Sujit Bhowmik S.Purakayastha Aruna Devi	Ph.D/M.Ed Ph.D/MBA M.Phil/M.Ed M.Phil/ /M.Ed M.Com M.Com MA			

		I			D 1: G 1 :	3.64/0.75		I	1
					Prabin Saharia	MA/B.Ed	_		
					Dr. Narayan Das	Ph.D/M.Ed			
					Chandrima Haloi	MA/B.Ed			
					Barnali Das	MA/B.Ed			
					Diku Moni				
					Hazarika	MA/M.Ed			
16	Karmashree	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	19	All Existing	131
4	Hiteswar Saikia	Kanta Handiqui	University		Diganta Sarma	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(8724903379)				
	Panjabari Road,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Sixmile, P.O				Dr. Mowsumee	Ph.D.			
	Khanapara, Dist.				Bordoloi Hazarika				
	Kamrup (M), Pin				Dr. Kanan Medhi	Ph.D.			
	- 781022				Patgiri				
					Mr. Biju Rajkhowa	M.A.			
					Mr. Diganta Sarma	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Ranjan Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Bhatta				
					Dr. Anup Kumar	Ph.D.			
					Deka				
					Dr. Saswoti Baruah	Ph.D.			
					Bhuyan				
					Dr. Daisy Nath	Ph.D.			
					Choudhury				
					Dr. Tasrina Hussain	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Madhurya	Ph.D.	1		
					Chetia				
					Ms. Indrani Kalita	M.Phil.	1		
					Choudhury				
					Mrs. Indrani Gogoi	M.Phil.	1		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

16	Technosys	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Dr. Kashmiree Gogoi Baruah Dr. Binita Pegu Dr. Faraz Ali Ahmed Dr. Mrinmoyee Baruah Mr. Nurul Islam Dr. Marami Choudhry Md. Rajab Ali Coordinator:	Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. M.Phil. Ph.D. M.Phil. Master	UG: BA,	7
5	College Guwahati, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781018	Kanta Handiqui State Open University)			K.L. Shome (9957331274) Counsellors:	Degree Master Degree	BCOM, BBA	
16 6	Bonda Anchalik College Bonda, Narengi, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781026	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Shawana Gogoi (9859331274) Counsellors:	Master Degree Master Degree	UG: BA, BCOM, BBA	Nil
16 7	Jazzy Educational Institute	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Private	Private	Coordinator: Devika Dutta (9957165170)	Master Degree	Dipl.: DJMC	Nil

	RGB Road, Chandmari, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781003	University)			Counsellors:	Master Degree	- - -		
16 8	Assam Engineering Institute, Guwahati M.R.D. Road, Chandmari, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781003	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Devika Dutta (9957165170) Counsellors:	Master Degree Master Degree	-	UG: BA Dipl.: DCHN	Nil
16 9	GATE Institute, Chandmari M.R.D. Road, Chandmari, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781003	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Devika Dutta (9957165170) Counsellors:	Master Degree Master Degree	-	UG: BA, BCOM, BBA, BCA Dipl.: PGDCA, DCHN	44
17 0	Paschim Guwahati Mahavidyalaya Amrit Bharali Path, Village: Dharapur, P.O Azara, Guwahati – 781017, Dist Kamrup(M)	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Sofiul Islam Khan (9954245227) Counsellors: Dr. Gaganjyoti Bora Dr. Purabi Kalita Prof. Achyut Talukdar	Ph.D. PhD PhD Master Degree	5	All Existing Programme	52

1	Asian Infotech Zoo Road Tiniali, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781003	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Bhaskar Jyoti Barman Dr M. H. Chowdhury Coordinator: Akashi Changmai (9854059679) Counsellors:	Master Degree PhD Master Degree		UG: BA, BCA Dipl.: PGDCA	10
2	North Guwahati College North-Guwahati, Dist Kamrup(M), Pin – 781031	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Achyutananda Baruah (9435819617) Counsellors: Dr. Tarini Janta Haloi Sikha Rani Kakoti Dennis Rabha Anamika Borah Anupam Thakuria Dr. Taijuddin Ahmed Dr. Sanjoy Pathari Dr. Ashima	Ph.D. Ph.D. Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D.	20	All Existing Programme	29

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Majumdar				
					Dr. Runumi Devi	Ph.D.			
					Nilakshi Borah	Master			
					Niiaksni Boran				
					TT:1 D 1	Degree			
					Hridaya Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Sikha S.	Ph.D.			
					Kashyap				
					Dr. M. Choudhury	Ph.D.			
					Dr. J.Choudhury	Ph.D.			
					Devastuti Sharma	Master			
						Degree			
					Sangeeta Bezbaruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Tapesh Doley	Master			
					1 7	Degree			
					Pratima Baruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Banima	Ph.D.			
					Talukdar	T III.D.			
					Dr. S.Sarma	Ph.D.			
17	Assam School of	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		Dipl.: PGDMC,	Nil
3	Journalism,	Kanta Handiqui	Tirvace	11114410	Rajib Saikia	Degree		DJMC	1 111
	Silpukhuri, Dist	State Open			(9954729286)	Begree		DUIVIC	
	Kamrup (M),	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin- 781001				Counscilors.				
	1111 /01001								
							1		
17	Guwahati	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BCA	Nil
4	Institute of	Kanta Handiqui	111,410	1111410	Sanjib Goswami	Degree		Dipl.: DJMC,	1 111
	Institute of	Tanina Hanaiqui			Sanjio Gostianni	256.00	1	21piii 201110,	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	Technology	State Open			(9435062487)			DCHN	
	(GIT)	University)			Counsellors:				
	Guwahati	• /							
	College Road,								
	Bamunimaidam,								
	Dist Kamrup								
	(M), Pin- 781021								
17	Sonapur College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	28	All Existing	4
5	P.O. Sonapur,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Bipul Borah			Programme	
	Dist. Kamrup	State Open			(9954202935)				
	(Metro), Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	782402				Dr. Mani Ram	Ph.D.			
					Kalita				
					Dr. Runu Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Mausumi	Ph.D.			
					Bhagowati				
					Ms Rumi Doloi	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms. Dalimi Pathak	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms. Mitushree	Master			
					Barman	Degree			
					Mr. Sarbojit	Master			
					Sonowal	Degree			
					Dr. Bipul Borah	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Prasanta Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Pradeep Kr. Dey	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms. Sangeeta Sarkar	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Phangcho Degree				<u> </u>	
Ms. Khirada Mali Msster Degree Ms. Doli Thakuria Msster Degree Ms. Hena Master Rajbongshi Degree Ms. Nitushri Master Barman Degree Ms. Hena Dibragede Ms. Hena Dibragede Degree Dr. Prasanta Sarma Dr. Nridusmita Dr. Nrizara Hazarika Dr. Nizara Hazarika Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ms. Pujashree Nath Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Msster Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Mr. Supitara Boro Master Degree Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master			Ms. Purabi	Master	
Ms. Doli Thakuria Master Degree Ms. Heema Rajbongshi Degree Ms. Nitushri Barman Ms. Hena Dibragede Ms. Hena Dibragede Dr. Prasanta Sarma Dr. Nizara Hazarika Dr. Nizara Hazarika Dr. Dijyoti Deka Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Msere Degree Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master				Degree	
Ms. Heema Ms. Heema Ms. Heema Master Rajbongshi Degree Ms. Nitushri Master Degree Ms. Nitushri Master Degree Ms. Hena Dibragede Ms. Hena Dibragede Degree Dr. Prasanta Sarma Dr. Mridusmita Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Dr. Nizara Hazarika Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ms. Pujashree Nath Ms. Pujashree Nath Ms. Pujashree Nath Ms. Pujashree Mr. Rahul Doloi Msater Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Msater Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Msater Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Msater Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Msater			Ms. Khirada Mali		
Ms. Heema Master Rajbongshi Degree Ms. Nitushri Master Barman Degree Ms. Hena Dibragede Ms. Hena Dibragede Msater Degree Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Ms. Pujashree Nath Mster Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master				Degree	
Ms. Heema Rajbongshi Degree Ms. Nitushri Master Barman Degree Ms. Hena Dibragede Master Degree Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Ms. Doli Thakuria	Master	
Ms. Heema Rajbongshi Degree Ms. Nitushri Master Barman Degree Ms. Hena Dibragede Master Degree Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master				Degree	
Ms. Nitushri Barman Degree Ms. Hena Dibragede Ms. Hena Dibragede Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Dr. Nizara Hazarika Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ms. Pujashree Nath Ms. Pujashree Nath Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Mseter Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Mseter Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Ms. Heema	Master	
Ms. Nitushri Barman Degree Ms. Hena Dibragede Master Degree Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr.Mridusmita Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master Degree			Rajbongshi	Degree	
Barman Degree Ms. Hena Dibragede Master Degree Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master			Ms. Nitushri		
Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Mahanta Ph.D. Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree			Barman	Degree	
Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr. Mridusmita Ph.D. Mahanta Ph.D. Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree			Ms. Hena Dibragede		
Dr. Prasanta Sarma Ph.D. Dr.Mridusmita Ph.D. Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master				Degree	
Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Dr. Prasanta Sarma		
Mahanta Dr. Nizara Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Dr.Mridusmita	Ph.D.	
Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master					
Dr. Dipjyoti Deka Ph.D. Ms. Pujashree Nath Master Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Dr. Nizara Hazarika	Ph.D.	
Ms. Pujashree Nath Degree Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Mster Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master				Ph.D.	
Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master				Master	
Mr. Rahul Doloi Master Degree Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			3		
Ms. Jupitara Boro Master Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Mr. Rahul Doloi		
Ms. Jupitara Boro Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master				Degree	
Degree Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Ms. Jupitara Boro		
Dr. Karabi Devi Ph.D. Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			•	Degree	
Mr. Tulsi Majumdar Master Degree Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Dr. Karabi Devi		
Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master					
Mr. Subhash Baro Master Degree Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			,		
Ms. Sujata Rohang Master			Mr. Subhash Baro		
Ms. Sujata Rohang Master					
			Ms. Suiata Rohang		
			1.12. 2 ajam 11911ung	Degree	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

17 6	Kanya Mahavidyalaya Geetanagar, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781021	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Ananya Roy (9864424214) Counsellors: Nakul Ch. Das, Marami Choudhury Binita Gogoi Poly Das Nitanjali Baishya Namita Barman Maniruj Zaman Barnali Choudhury Nazrul Islam Dr. Mridusmita Goswami Dr. Jintu Moni Lekharu, Dr. Chandan Sarma Mridusmita Bhuyan	Ph.D. MA, M.Phil MA, Ph.D MA, Ph.D MA, Ph.D MA, Ph.D MA, Ph.D	13	All Existing Programme	5
17 7	Pinnacle Education & Research Institute Wireless, Beltola, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781028	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Dr. Swati Baishya (9508275103) Counsellors:	Ph.D.		Dipl.: PGDBJ, PGDMC, DJMC	Nil
17 8	Jigyas Academy Guwahati, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781005	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Dilip Talukdar (9954084200) Counsellors:	Master Degree		UG: BA, BCOM	Nil

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					\neg				
17	S. B. Deorah	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	22	All Existing	54
9	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Drubajit Das			Programme	
	Bora Service,	State Open			(9435196365)				
	Dist-Kamrup	University)			Counsellors:				
	(M), Pin- 781007				Dr. Bibha Rani	Ph.D.			
					Pathak				
					Mrs. Gitali Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Mamun Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Ms. Sanjukta Baruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Arnab Sarmah	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Jayati Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. S. Nath	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Jushna Baruah	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Pallabi Baruah	Ph.D.			
					Ms. K.Choudhury	Master			
						Degree			
					Mrs. Dijumani	Master			
					Goswani	Degree			
					Mr.	Master			
					B.K.Chakraborty	Degree			
					Mrs. Joyeeta Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Moondip Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Rumamani Deka	Ph.D.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University Type of HEI: Open University

					Dr. Bandana Baishya Mr. Sajidur Rahman Mrs. Ajanta Saikia Dr. Nabanita Bhuyan Dr. T.R. Baruah Dr. Jamini Buragohain Ms. Chinmoyee Das	Ph.D. Master Degree Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Master Degree Ph.D.			
18 0	KRB Girls' College Bharalumukh , Dist. Kamrup (M), Pin – 781009	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Chandana Sarma (9864123095) Counsellors: Dr. Simanta Das Dr. Nayanmani Bhuyan Mr. Dibas Chakrabarty Dr Bornali Bhuyan Dr. Jonali Chowdhury Bora Dr. Mukta Mazumder Dr. Juli Tokbipi Dr. Nirupama Sarma Dr. Sonali Borah Sahariah	Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D.	12	All Existing Programme	32

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University Type of HEI: Open University

					Mrs. Mandira Chowdhury Dr. Syeda Arifa Sultana Mrs. Mallika Pegu	Master Degree Ph.D. Master	_		
						Degree			
18	R.G. Baruah College Fatasil Ambari,	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Manoj Kr. Das (9706262619)	Ph.D.	10	All Existing Programme	6
	Dist.	University)			Counsellors:		1		
	Kamrup(M), Pin				Mr. Rupam	M.Phil.			
	- 781025				Hazarika				
					Dr. Manoj Kr. Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Utpal Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Deepan Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Bhabananda	Ph.D.			
					Bayan				
					Ms. Jini Rani Bora	MA, B.Ed.			
					Ms. Mayuri Das	MLISc.			
					Mr. Samir Roy	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Dipankar Basak	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Sailendra Nath	M.Phil.			
					Deka				
18	Assam Textile	1 HEI (Krishna	Government	Government	Coordinator:	Master	1	UG: BA	8
2	Institute	Kanta Handiqui			Manoj Kr Bhuyan	Degree			
	Ambari, G.N.B	State Open			(9435143318)				
	Road, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:				
	Kamrup (M), Pin				Manoj Kr Bhuyan	Master			
	- 781001					Degree			
18	Malaybari Jr.	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA	8

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

3	College P.O Malaybari, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 782403	Kanta Handiqui State Open University)			Nirmal Ch. Baishya (9954366485) Counsellors:	Degree			
18 4	Mind India Institute of Positive Mental Health & Research Chandmari, Guwahati, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781003	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Dr. Sangeeta Goswami (9864067594) Counsellors:	Ph.D.		Cert.: CCS	13
18 5	Purbanchal Yoga Mahavidyalaya Gotanagar, Maligaon, Dist Kamrup (M), Pin- 781011	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Dr. Sangeeta Goswami (9864067594) Counsellors: Anil Sharma Prof. Shantanu Roy Choudhury Dr. Dhiren Deka Madhan Bora Saharia Bikash Narayan Sharma Neena Hamid Anil Hazarika	Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. MA BA MA BA, PGDYN	9	Dipl.: PGDY, DYK	63

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

18	K. K. Handique	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	12	All Existing	4
6	Govt. Sanskrit	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Mausumi			Programme	
	College	State Open			Goswami				
	Jalukbari,	University)			(6001660161)				
	Guwahati-	• ,			Counsellors:				
	781014				Dr. Nabanita	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Bandana	Ph.D.			
					Handique				
					Dr. Gokulendra	MA			
					Narayan Deva				
					Goswami				
					Mrs. Barnali Dutta	MA			
					Adhikari				
					Dr. Ranjan	Ph.D.			
					Sri Sunitee Ballav	MA			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Arundhati	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Nandita Sarmah	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Nilakshi Devi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Rashna Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Mausumi	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Udita	Ph.D.			
					Bhattacharyya				
18	Gauhati	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	22	All Existing	34
7	Commerce	Kanta Handiqui	University		Praneswar Kalita	Degree		Programme	
	College	State Open			(9864327750)				
	R.G. Bariiah	University)			Counsellors:				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Road, Guwahati-	Т	Dr. (Ms) Jonalee	Ph.D.	
781021		Bordoloi	LII'D'	
/01021			Master	
		Prof. Biswajit		
		Bhattacharya	Degree	
		Dr. Gour Gopal	Ph.D.	
		Banik		
		Dr. Mayuri Sarma	Ph.D.	
		Dr. Jugal Kishore	Ph.D.	
		Barman		
		Dr. Ramen Barman	Ph.D.	
		Dr. Pranjit Kumar	Ph.D.	
		Nath		
		Dr. Kaberi Bezbarua	Ph.D.	
		Dr. Kavita Gaggar	Ph.D.	
	Γ	Dr. Sweta Sharma	Ph.D.	
	Ι	Dr. Manmee	Ph.D.	
		Barbora		
	Ι	Dr. Rupa Deka Pator	Ph.D.	
		Dr. Champak Saikia	Ph.D.	
	Ī	Dr. Amarendra	Ph.D.	
	Γ	Talukdar		
	Ī	Dr. Debabrata	Ph.D.	
	S	Sarma		
	P	Prof. Praneswar	Master	
		Kalita	Degree	
		Prof. Juliet N.	Master	
		Γuolor	Degree	
		Bandana Sarma	Master	
			Degree	
	F	Risha Das	Master	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University Type of HEI: Open University

						D			
					D1 D	Degree			
					Bhaswatee Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Swagata Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Puja Jalan	Master			
						Degree			
18	Arya	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	13	All Existing	44
8	Vidyapeeth	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Krishna Kingkar			Programme	
	College	State Open			Pathak				
	AK Azad Rd,	University)			(9864013597)				
	Vidyapeeth,				Counsellors:				
	Tarun Nagar,				Dr Anuradha	PhD			
	Guwahati,				Baroowa				
	Assam 781016				Mr Birenchi Kr	Master			
					Pegu	Degree			
					Ms Bijulee Rajiyung	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Prahlad Bordoloi	PhD			
					Dr Ranjan Jyoti	Master			
					Bezbaruah	Degree			
					Dr Ditee Moni	PhD			
					Baruah				
					Ms Karabi Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Pranita Barman	PhD			
					Dr Anuradha	PhD			
					Baroowa				
					Dr Kallol	PhD			
					Bhattacharyya				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr Ranjan Das	PhD			
					Mr Durlav Barman	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Bappan Debnath	Master			
						Degree			
18	Dimoria College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator :	Ph.D.	30	All Existing	14
9	Khetri, Dist	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Anek Lal			Programmes	
	Kamrup (M),	State Open			Barman				
	Pin-782403	University)			(9485153446)				
					Counsellors :				
					Dr.Nishigandha	Ph.D.			
					Talukdar.				
					Dr. Pankaj	Ph.D.			
					Namasudra				
					Dr Snigdha Kataky	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Niru Thakuria	Ph.D.			
					Minakshee Boruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Alakananda	Ph.D.			
					Saikia				
					Pallabi Choudhury	Master			
						Degree			
					Seshadri Goswami	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Minakshi Bayan	Ph.D.			
					Borah				
					Dr. Bipul Kumar	Ph.D.			
					Das				
					Dr. Lakhimi Nath	Ph.D.	_		
					Mr. Kapil Rahang	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

_			1			
				Degree		
			Mr Sahadev Mili	Master		
				Degree		
			Dr. Jahidul Haque	Ph.D.		
			Masuma Ahmed	Master		
				Degree		
			Dr. Anjan Kumar	Ph.D.		
			Rabha	TH.D.		
			Dr. Anek Lal	Ph.D.		
			Barman	т н.Б.		
			Rashmi Rekha	Master		
			Rabha			
				Degree		
			Afrin Nahar	Master		
				Degree		
			Anup Dutta Baruah	Master		
				Degree		
			Himangshu Sarma	Master		
				Degree		
			Dr. Jharna	Ph.D.		
			Choudhury			
			Biren Bhuyan	Master		
			-	Degree		
			Himangshu Maral	Master		
				Degree		
			Diganta Daimary	Master		
				Degree		
			Archana Saharia	Master		
			THE SHARE SWITTER	Degree	,	
			Junu Rahang	Master	,	
			Julia Kallalig	Degree	,	
	1			Degree		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

19 0	J.B. Law College R.G. Baruah Road, Chandmari, Guwahati, Dist Kamrup (M),	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	K Neisi Singson Kalpana Tarang Dr Kakoli Das Coordinator: Ranjan Jyoti Das (8638599638) Counsellors:	Master Degree Master Degree Ph.D. Master Degree		Cert.: CJLC	1
19	Pin- 781003 Diphu Commerce College Diphu, Dist Karbi Anglong, Pin- 782460	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Indrajit Paul (8638576919) Counsellors:	Master Degree	-	UG: BA, BCOM PG: Pol. Science Dipl.: DJMC	103
19 2	Eastern Karbi Anglong College P.O. Sarihajan, P.S. Bokajan, Dist. Karbi Anglong, Pin - 782480	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Assam University	Government	Coordinator: Traylokya Kalita (9957352370) Counsellors: Dr. Nayan Moni Medhi Dr. Ratnajit Gogoi Ms. Anamika Acharyya Ms. Khimchaindi S.	Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Master Degree Master	24	All Existing Programmes	2

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

T	I	1 ~ 1	I		
		Sonowal	Degree		
		Eugene Ekka	Master		
			Degree		
		Utpal Dev Sarma	Master		
			Degree		
		Bedabrata Bora	Master		
			Degree		
		Porag Sharma	Master		
			Degree		
		Prakash Upadhyaya	Master		
		Transmit of many my m	Degree		
		Prasanta Gogoi	Master		
		Trasanta Gogor	Degree		
		Promod Bora	Master		
		Tromod Bord	Degree		
		Ramesh Kathar	Master		
		Kamesii Kamai	Degree		
		Dr. Minakshi	Ph.D.		
		Duarah Duarah	1 11.15.		
			Mastan		
		Bijit Konwar	Master		
		M 'C'	Degree		
		Mousumi Gogoi	Master		
		D '' II D 1	Degree		
		Rajiv Kr. Baruah	Master		
			Degree		
		Suklal Subba	Master		
			Degree		
		Susitra Shyam	Master		
			Degree		
		Pranita Patowary	Master		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Sanju Kr. Thapa Mirbin Teronpi Riju Moni Chutia	Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree	-		
					Mintu Chutia Achyut Dutta	Master Degree Master			
10	Darlance Callera	1 HEL (V	A	C	Clin-t	Degree	12	A 11 Essisting	71
19	Rukasen College P.O-Bokoliaghat, Dist-Karbi	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Assam University	Government	Coordinator: Mithan Roy (9435465799)	Master Degree	12	All Existing Programmes	/1
	Anglong, Assam	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin-782482				Mithan Roy	Master			
						Degree			
					Dipali Gogoi	Master			
					D 1 1 1 1 1	Degree			
					Palash Nath	Master			
					Mokaddesh Ali	Degree PhD	-		
					Udita Das	Master	+		
					Oulta Das	Degree			
					Dipak Baruah	Master	1		
					Bipan Baraan	Degree			
					Dr Anamika Das	PhD			
					Meera Beypi	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Mukut Laskar	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University Type of HEI: Open University

						Degree			
					Ajit Borah	Master			
					Ajit Boran				
					Name of Date	Degree			
					Narayan Ch Dutta	Master			
					D '1 E 1 '	Degree			
					Rumily Englengpi	Master			
1.0		1 1157 /17 : 1				Degree	_	A 11 TO 1 - 1	116
19	Thong Nokbe	1 HEI (Krishna	Assam	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	7	All Existing	116
4	College Dist-Karbi	Kanta Handiqui State Open	University		Dr. Dhanjay Narzary (70002485794)			Programmes	
	Anglong, Pin-	University)			Counsellors:				
	782441				Dr Lutfur Rahman	PhD			
	702111				Choudhury	THE			
					Dr Alkafil	PhD			
					Choudhury	TIID			
					Dr Marilyn Killingpi	PhD			
					Sunali Beypi	Master			
					Sunun Beypi	Degree			
					Bhaben Ch Koch	Master			
					Bhaoch Ch Roch	Degree			
					Babu Teron	Master			
					Daou Teron	Degree			
					Popi Hazarika	Master			
					Торгтидитки	Degree			
19	Highbrow	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA, BCA	89
5	Laxmi Bazar	Kanta Handiqui	1111466	111,416	Sabina Rahman	Degree		PG: Pol.	
	Road, Near PWD	State Open			Choudhury	2-8		Science	
	Office, Dist	University)			(9401050796)				
	Karimganj, Pin-				Counsellors:				
	788710				Countries.				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

19 6	Nilambazar College P.O. Nilambazar,	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Assam University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Abdul Munim (7399449010)	Ph.D.	9	All Existing Programmes	278
	Dist. Karimganj,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Pin – 788722				Md. Azir Uddin	MA			
					Mr. Abdul Munim	MA			
					Dr. Reena Roy	Ph.D.			
					Nazim Uddin	MA			
					Jaynal Hussain	MA			
					Dr. Sumsun Noor	Ph.D.			
					Choudhury				
					Dr. Dilwar Hussain	Ph.D.			
					Talukdar				
					Jain Uddin	MA			
					Dr. Altaf Hussain	Ph.D.			
19	G.C. Paul	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA	4
7	College of	Kanta Handiqui			Rituparna Paul	Degree			
	Education	State Open			(9435076740)				
	P.O Kalinagar	University)			Counsellors:				
	Tea Estate, Dist Karimganj, Pin-								
	788166								
19	Karimganj	1 HEI (Krishna	Assam	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	5	All Existing	39
8	College	Kanta Handiqui	University	Government	Dr. Sahabuddin	111.12.		Programmes	
	Karimganj, Pin-	State Open	Chrycisity		Ahmed			Trogrammes	
	788710	University)			(9401211545)				
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			Counsellors:				
					Sudip Suklabaidya	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	T		1	1	1_			1
				Ms Srabani Das				
					Degree			
				Ranjit Biswas	Master			
					Degree			
				Mrs Aparna Ghosh	PhD			
				Jayeeta Sen	PhD			
Kokrajhar	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	25	All Existing	73
Science College	Kanta Handiqui	University		B.C. Ghosh	Degree		Programmes	
Kokrajhar,	State Open			(9957056837)				
Bodoland, Dist	University)			Counsellors:				
Kokrajhar, Pin-				Rabindra Mahato	M.Phil			
783370				Ashok Singh	M.Phil			
				Femina Brahma	M.Phil			
				Bikash Dey	M.Sc.			
				Dr. Sharmistha	Ph.D.			
				Chakraborty				
				Biswajit Nath	M.Phil	1		
				Mehdi Al Kausor	M.Phil	1		
				Taznur Ahmed	M.Phil	1		
					M.Phil			
				Dr. Jahnovi Brahma				
				Dr. Mohesh Gogoi				
					Ph.D.			
				Dr. Monika Das	Ph.D.			
						1		
						1		
	Science College Kokrajhar, Bodoland, Dist Kokrajhar, Pin-	Science College Kokrajhar, Bodoland, Dist Kokrajhar, Pin- Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Science College Kokrajhar, Bodoland, Dist Kokrajhar, Pin-Kanta Handiqui State Open University)University	Science College Kokrajhar, Bodoland, Dist Kokrajhar, Pin- Kanta Handiqui State Open University University	Kokrajhar Science College Kokrajhar, Bodoland, Dist Kokrajhar, Pin- 783370 I HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University) University) I HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University) I University E Rabindra Mahato Ashok Singh Femina Brahma Bikash Dey Dr. Sharmistha Chakraborty Biswajit Nath Mehdi Al Kausor Taznur Ahmed Swarnakamal Dey Sanjib Brahma Dr. Jahnovi Brahma Dr. Mohesh Gogoi Dr. Kushal Choudhury Dr. Jwngma Narzary	Ranjit Biswas Master Degree	Kokrajhar Science College Kokrajhar, Pin-783370	Master Degree Mrs Aparna Ghosh PhD

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

20 0	S.A. Memorial College P.O Bhotgaon, Dist Kokrajhar, Pin- 783370	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Ashoke Brahma Sanjay Thakur Chandamita Nath Safiqul Islam Nikunja Nath Mrityunjay Brahma Chinmoyee Roy Tribeni Mandal Coordinator: Manaj Kr. Brahma (9954036177) Counsellors:	M.Phil M.Phil M.Phil M.Phil M.Phil M.Phil M.Tech. M.Sc. M.Phil Master Degree		UG: BA, BCOM, BBA, BCA	4
20	Fakiragram College Fakiragram, Dist. Kokrajhar, Pin – 783345	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Manaj Kr. Brahma (9954036177) Counsellors: Dr. Chan Miah Ahmed Anowarul Islam Badal Karmakar Dr. Adit Ch. Deka Dr. Chhanda Saha Roy Dr. Manaj Kr. Brahma Dr. Manoranjan Roy Dr. Prabir Kr. Das	Master Degree Ph.D. M.Phil. M.Phil. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D.	18	All Existing Programmes	24

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Ranjit Kr. Das Dr. Hasmot Ali Jamuna Basumatary Jaya Dey Manik Narzary Rajendra Prasad Roy	Ph.D. Ph.D. M.Phil. NET, SLET SLET M.Phil.			
					Samaresh Nath Sanowar Hussain Smita Devi Tarun Kr. Das	M.Phil. M.Phil. M.Phil. M.Phil.			
20 2	Shalbagan Jr. Commerce College Gossaigaon, Dist Kokrajhar, Pin- 783360	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Abdul Wahab Ahmed (8133805932) Counsellors:	Master Degree		UG: BA, BCOM, BBA	4
20 3	Gossaingaon College Dist Kokrajhar (BTAD), Pin- 783360	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Joynal Abedin (9577240988) Counsellors: Dr. Dimbeswar Das Dr. Chanakya Baishya Dr. Kaneswar Baruah Miss. Priyanka Dey Shri Pradip Kr. Das Shri Manoj Narzary	Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. MA M.Phil. MA	16	Dipl.: PGDCA	Nil

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Shri Gopal Chandra	MA			
					Barman	1417.7			
					Md. Joynal Abedin	M.Phil.			
					Mrs. Papari Kakoti	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Hargouri	Ph.D.			
					Narzary	111.2.			
					Shri Barna Bijay	M.Phil.	=		
					Basumatary				
					Shri Sanjoy Narzary	MA			
					Miss Priyanka	MA			
					Chettry				
					Dr. Labanya	Ph.D.			
					Lahakar				
					Dr. Minakshi Pathak	Ph.D.			
					Md. Abul Hasem	M.Phil.			
					Ansary				
20	Lakhimpur	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	10	All Existing	68
4	Girls' College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Nipon Panging	Degree		Programmes	
	North Lakhimpur,	State Open			(9854485426)				
	Dist. Lakhimpur,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin-787031				Dr. Tuniram Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Ms. Rashmi Dutta	MA			
					Mr. Raja Dutta	MA			
					Mr. Mahananda	MA			
					Nath				
					Ms. Dipika Baruah	M.Phil.			
					Ms. Priyam Mili	MA			
					Mr. Imdad Khan	MA			
					Ms. Priyanka	MA			
					Chamuah				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University Type of HEI: Open University

					Ms. Seema Baruah	MA				
					Ms. Monalisha	MA				
					Dutta					
20	North	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	17	All Existing	61	
5	Lakhimpur	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Chittaranjan			Programmes		
	College	State Open			Bora (6000194336)					
	Khelmati, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:					
	Lakhimpur, Pin –				Dr.Diganta	PhD				
	787031				Hatibaruah					
					Dr. Ishmi Rekha	PhD				
					Handique					
							Rakhi Pegu	Master		
						Degree	_			
					Dr.Hemanta Sarmah	PhD				
					Dr.Pranita Samah	PhD				
					Dr.Tuniram Kalita	PhD				
					Dr Binod Chetia	PhD				
					Ashim Saikia	Master				
						Degree				
					Paresh Khanikar	Master				
						Degree				
					Dr Bornali Borah	PhD				
					Dr Binda Sah	PhD				
					Rupam Gogoi	Master				
						Degree				
					Binoy Kr Patgiri	Master				
						Degree				
					Rima Hazarika	Master				
						Degree				
					Dr Achinta Kr	Master				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Saikia	Degree			
					Deepjan Gohain	Master			
						Degree			
					Ranjit Paul	Master			
						Degree			
20	Sankardeva	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	20	All Existing	133
6	Mahavidyalaya	Kanta Handiqui	University		Purneswar Phukan	Degree		Programmes	
	Pathalipahar, Dist.	State Open			(8135048675)				
	Lakhimpur, Pin-	University)			Counsellors :				
	784163				Dr. Sonaram Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Ajit Goswami	MA			
					Dr. Rakesh Sharma	Ph.D.			
					Prabin Borah	MA			
					Dr. Tarun Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Gojen Deuri	MA			
					Utpal Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Brojen Saikia	MA			
					Dr. Bijaya Konwar	Ph.D.			
					Mrs. Swapna Das	MA			
					Dr. Nitul Gogoi	Ph.D.			
					Prabin Kakoti	MA			
					Preetirekha Bhuyan	MA			
					Dr. Madhurjya	Ph.D.			
					Phukan				
					Nipen Haloi	MA			
					Rajib Pegu	MA			
					Mangalsing Bey	MA			
					Dr. Lakhinandan	Ph.D.			
					Bora				
					Gitali Das	M.Phil			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Piss Pongki Bora	MA			
20	Bhibiram	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA	20
7	Hazarika	Kanta Handiqui			Babul Hazarika	Degree			
	College	State Open			(9101284934)				
	Dhalpur, Dist	University)			Counsellors :				
	Lakkhimpur, Pin-								
	784165								
20	Nassala Dasala	1 HEL (IZ .: .1	D'1	C	C1:	Mantan		A 11 T: -4:	NI:1
20 8	North Bank	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master		All Existing	Nil
8	College Ghilamara, Dist	Kanta Handiqui State Open	University		Swapnali Borgohain (7002006195)	Degree		Programmes	
	Lakhimpur, Pin-	University)			Counsellors:		1		
	787053	Chrycisity)			Counscilors.		1		
	, 0, 000						-		
							1		
20	Dhakuakhana	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	21	All Existing	27
9	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dilip Kr. Hatibaruah	Degree		Programmes	
	Dhakuakhana,	State Open			(9954616194)				
	Dist. Lakhimpur,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin – 787055				Chitra Kr. Koch	M.Phil			
					Niranjan Das	MA			
					Gitarthi Borghain	MA			
					Dr. Biva Rani Das	Ph.D.			
					Manoranjan	MA			
					Bordoloi				
					Priyanu Agarwala	MA			
					Ashim Kr. Handique	M.Phil	_		
					Kamala Das	M.Phil			
					Dr. Sonit Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Bhuyan				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Iswar Prasanna	MA			
					Buragohain Jamini Kr. Saikia	M.Phil	-		
							-		
					Rinku Hazarika	M.Phil			
					Paharee Konwar	MA	-		
					Dr. Pankaj Borah	Ph.D.	-		
					Dhruba Jyoti Gogoi	MA	-		
					Dr. Partha Protim	Ph.D.			
					Borthakur	M D1 '1	-		
					Shrutilekha Barman	M.Phil	-		
					Pradip Borah	MA	-		
					Probin Doley	M.Phil	-		
					Puspanjali Dowari	M.Phil	-		
0.1	NY 1 1 1	1 1151 (17 : 1	D'1 1		Dr. Kanchan Gogoi	Ph.D.	2.1	A 11 77	1.0
21	Nowboicha	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	21	All Existing	18
0	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Madhab Borah	Degree		Programmes	
	Doolahat,	State Open			(9435187254)		-		
	Nowboicha, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:	3.6.4	-		
	Lakhimpur, Pin-787027				Khagen Sarma	MA	-		
	/8/02/				Mallika Borah	MA	-		
					Anup Kr. Hazarika	M.Phil.	-		
					Dr. Indrani Gogoi	Ph.D.	-		
					Pranab Kr. Hazarika	MA	-		
					Dwijen Sarmah	MA	-		
					Suchitra Saikia	MA			
					Chitra Rekha Devi	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Jayanta	Ph.D.			
					Dowarah	14. 5.71			
					Hem Kt. Borah	MA, B.Ed.	_		
					Lakhimai Boruah	MA	ĺ		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

21	Avanari Collge Medak Gaon, P.OBilmukh,	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Private	Private	Madhob Borah Mondita Borah Pranjal Saikia Mohendra Saikia D. Upadhyay Pronita Borah Amal Ch. Bhuyan Sakuntala Borpatra Babul Kr. Lahan Suren Neog Coordinator: Debakanta Madok (9954962908)	M.Phil. MA M.Sc., B.Ed. M.Com. MA MA, B.Ed. MA M.Phil. M.Phil. M.Phil. Master Degree		UG: BA	8
	Dist Lakhimpur, Pin- 787053	University)			Counsellors:		-		
21 2	Panigaon O.P.D. College P.O. Panigaon, Dist. Lakhimpur, Pin – 787052	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Dibrugarh University	Government	Coordinator: Jibedhar Nath (7002348130) Counsellors: Prodip Saikia Nikunja Deka Tepuram Pegu Bijoy Lakshmi Das Anunay Kumar Babul Barhoi Rina Gogoi Jibedhar Nath Karuna Dutta	Master Degree M.Phil. MA MA MA MA MA MA MA M.Phil. M.Phil. M.Phil.	12	All Existing Programmes	2

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Mina Lahan	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Runjun Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Robin Saikia	Ph.D.			
21	Kherajkhat	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	22	All Existing	6
3	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Minaram Gogoi	Degree		Programmes	
	P.O. Deotola,	State Open			(9101623889)				
	Dist. Lakhimpur	University)			Counsellors :				
	Pin-787033				Tolan Oza	M.Phil.			
					Chintamani Phukan	M.Phil.			
					Phanin Kr. Saikia	MA			
					Dr. Satya Sakia	Ph.D.			
					Sikha Rani Bhuyan	MA			
					Dipak Boruah	MA			
					Bonti Boruah	MA			
					Juganando Medok	MA			
					Nilutpal Phukan	M.Phil.			
					Kumar Kishor Borah	M.Phil.			
					Jogamaya Konwar	MA			
					Minaram Gogoi	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Dulumoni Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Anima Saikia	MA			
					Krishna Rajkhowa	MA			
					Purna Kanta Borah	MA			
					Deba Bahadur	M.Phil.			
					Chetry				
					Pabanjyoti Deuri	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Dilip Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Bhuyan				
					Chandan Kr. Saikia	MA			
					Dimba Hazarika	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Mantu Hazarika	MA			
21	L.T.K. College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	13	All Existing	24
4	P.O. Azad, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Prabhat Saikia	Degree		Programmes	
	Lakhimpur	State Open			(9678761742)				
	Pin – 787031	University)			Counsellors :				
					Dr. Bhaskarjit Borah	Ph.D.			
					Binita Saharia	MA			
					Randeep Borah	M.Phil.			
					Rumee Dutta	MA			
					Chiranjiv Chowlek	MA			
					Dr. Poli Boruah	Ph.D.			
					Siladitya Dutta	MA			
					Panjal Das	MA			
					Biju Kr. Sonowal	M.Phil.			
					Prafulla Nath	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Himajyoti Doley	Ph.D.			
					Runali Goswami	MA			
					Badan Kalita	M.Phil.			
21	Lakhimpur	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	25	All Existing	3
5	Commerce	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Diganta Kr. Das			Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9707111872)				
	North Lakhimpur,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Dist. Lakhimpur,				Tilok Ch. Deka	Master			
	Pin-787031					Degree			
					Achut Kr. Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Biva Dutta	Ph.D.			
					Mridusmita	Master			
					Hazarika	Degree			
					Mrinali Pegu	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	T		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
			Degree	
		Dr. Gunindra Nath	Ph.D.	
		Sarma		
		Lakhyajit Shyam	Master	
			Degree	
		Saurav Chakravarty	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr. Sangeeta	Ph.D.	
		Borthakur		
		Dr. Sikhamoni	Ph.D.	
		Borgohain		
		Padmeswar Dihingia	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr. Lima Baruah	Ph.D.	
		Dr. Arupa Dutta	Ph.D.	
		Pinki Barman	Master	
		I mai Darman	Degree	
		Sazzad Hussain	Master	
		Sazzau Hussain	Degree	
		Dr. Rupjyoti	Ph.D.	
		Bhattacharjee	1 II.D.	
		Dr. Hirini Patowari	Ph.D.	
		Das Das	111.0.	
		Pankaj Lochan Das	Master	
		rankaj Lochan Das		
		Dr. Catvo Math Dass	Degree Ph.D.	
		Dr. Satya Nath Pegu		
		Rajendra Prasad	Master	
		Borah	Degree	
		Aban Ch. Barman	Master	
			Degree	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University Type of HEI: Open University

					Kuldip Narayan Dutta Purabi Dutta Hazarika Mahesh Dutta Manuj Kr. Tamuli	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree			
21 6	Madhavdev University North Lakhimpur, Dist. Lakhimpur, Pin-784164	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Itself	Government	Coordinator: Pulin Bharali (7002586686) Counsellors: Arpana Dutta Dihingia Bhaskar Doley Chow Tanseng Khangkeo Dilip Kumar Saikia Dr. Arindom Phukan Dr. Chandra Sarmah Dr. Dikshita Bhuyan	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D.	44	All Existing Programmes	32
					Dr. Dipak Das Dr. Dipti Saikia Dr. Gautam Kakaty Dr. Gitalee Bhuyan Dr. Khirapada Dutta Dr. Khirod Phukan	Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D. Ph.D.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Dowarah Dr. Lakhimath Borah Dr. Lakhimath Borah Dr. Mahendra Dr. Mahendra Ph.D. Dr. Mahendra Ph.D. Dr. Mahendra Ph.D. Dr. Mahendra Ph.D. Dr. Mohendra Ph.D. Dr. Mohendra Hazarika Dr. Narendra Pd. Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Dr. Ranji Hozuta Dr. Ranji Hozuta Dr. Ranji Hozuta Dr. Ranji Hol. Dr. Dollal Chandra Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree		1	,	1		,	1	
Dr. Laba Handique Ph.D. Dr. Lakhinath Borah Ph.D. Dr. Mahendra Ph.D. Dr. Mahendra Ph.D. Dr. Mamoni Baruah Ph.D. Dr. Mohendra Ph.D. Dr. Mohendra Ph.D. Dr. Narendra Ph.D. Dr. Narendra Ph.D. Dr. Narendra Ph.D. Dr. Narendra Ph.D. Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Rajit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Rajiumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master					Dr. Kuntala	Ph.D.		
Dr. Lakhinath Borah Dr. Mahendra hazarika Dr. Mamoni Baruah Ph.D. Dr. Mohendra Hazarika Dr. Narendra Pd. Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Dr. Rajit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Latika Hazarika Dr. Rijumoni Gogoi Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree								
Dr. Mahendra hazarika Dr. Mamoni Baruah Dr. Mohendra Hazarika Dr. Narendra Ph.D. Hazarika Dr. Narendra Pd. Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Rajit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Rajit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Dr. Laba Handique	Ph.D.		
hazarika Dr. Mamoni Baruah Dr. Mohendra Ph.D. Dr. Narendra Pd. Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dr. Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Dr. Lakhinath Borah	Ph.D.		
Dr. Mamoni Baruah Dr. Mohendra Hazarika Dr. Narendra Pd. Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Dr. Raijit Dutta Dr. Raijit Dutta Dr. Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree					Dr. Mahendra	Ph.D.		
Dr. Mohendra Hazarika Dr. Narendra Pd. Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Raijumoni Gogoi Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					hazarika			
Hazarika Dr. Narendra Pd. Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Dr. Ranjit Dutta Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr. Ph.					Dr. Mamoni Baruah	Ph.D.		
Dr. Narendra Pd. Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr.Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Rijiumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Dr. Mohendra	Ph.D.		
Mohapatra Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr.Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Hazarika			
Dr. Pankaj Hazarika Ph.D. Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr.Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Dr. Narendra Pd.	Ph.D.		
Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr.Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Mohapatra			
Dr. Ranjit Dutta Ph.D. Dr.Latika Hazarika Ph.D. Dr.Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Dr. Pankaj Hazarika	Ph.D.		
Dr.Rijumoni Gogoi Ph.D. Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree						Ph.D.		
Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Dr.Latika Hazarika	Ph.D.		
Dulal Chandra Master Mahanta Degree Jogen Phukan Master Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Dr.Rijumoni Gogoi	Ph.D.		
Jogen Phukan Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Dulal Chandra	Master		
Degree Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Mahanta	Degree		
Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Jogen Phukan	Master		
Jogen Saikia Master Degree Loknath Sarmah Master Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree						Degree		
Loknath Sarmah Degree Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Jogen Saikia			
Makhan Tamuli Master Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree						Degree		
Makhan Tamuli Degree Monoj Kr. Boruah Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Loknath Sarmah	Master		
Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree						Degree		
Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree					Makhan Tamuli	Master		
Monoj Kr. Boruah Master Degree Mukul Bharali Master Degree						Degree		
Mukul Bharali Master Degree Degree					Monoj Kr. Boruah			
Mukul Bharali Master Degree					-	Degree		
					Mukul Bharali			
						Degree		
					Naranath Morang	Master		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
					Nilakshi Das	Master	-		
					Miaksiii Das	Degree			
					Parash Goswami	Master	-		
					1 arasıı Güswallı	Degree			
					Paresh Dutta	Master	_		
					rafesii Dulla	Degree			
					Pulin Bharali	Master	_		
					Pulli Bharan				
					Damash Hamarilea	Degree Master	-		
					Ramesh Hazarika				
					Reetamoni Kakoti	Degree Master	-		
					Reetamoni Kakoti				
					D'tamani Carai	Degree Master	-		
					Ritamoni Gogoi				
					Samiran Saikia	Degree Master	-		
					Samiran Saikia				
					C 4 D 1	Degree	_		
					Sarat Baruah	Master			
					G D	Degree	-		
					Sumanta Das	Master			
					G 1 1 G	Degree	_		
					Swakshar Saurav	Master			
					Talukdar	Degree	-		
					Syamanta Hazarika	Master			
21	TI LLC II	1 1101 /17 1	D'1 1		G II /	Degree	0	A 11 TO 11 11	
21	Harhi College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	8	All Existing	8
7	P.O Gobinapur,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr Nava Kr.			Programmes	
	Dhakuakhana,	State Open			Handique				
	Dist	University)			(7896961699)		-		
	Lakhimpur, Pin-				Counsellors:				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	787055				Swapna Gogoi	MA			
	707000				Manab Jyoti	M.Phil.			
					Hazarika				
					Rintu Handique	M.Phil.			
					Barnali Dutta	M.Phil.			
					Ananda Bharali	M.Phil.			
					Tashmi Rekha Sut	M.Phil.			
					Rajesh Chetia	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Deep Dutta	Ph.D.			
21	Pub Majuli	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	21	All Existing	50
8	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dijen Kr. Saikia	Degree		Programmes	
	Bongaon, Majuli,	State Open			(8638127482)				
	Dist. Majuli, Pin	University)			Counsellors :				
	- 785110				Girish Ch. Ozah	MA			
					Ratul Kr. Borah	MA			
					Dijen Kr. Saikia	MA			
					Surjya Kr. Doley	MA			
					Mala Gayan	MA			
					Amulya Bhhuyan	MA			
					Santanu Tamuli	MA			
					Runumi Hazarika	MA			
					Bipin Ch. Borah	MA			
					Uttam Saikia	MA			
					Dilip Boruah	MA			
					Nilamoni Borah	MA			
					Anup Kr. Borah	MA			
					Budhin Borah	MA			
					Arup Borah	MA			
					Prabin Kr. Saikia	MA			
					Ajit Kr. Bhuyan	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Jognoram Boiragi	MA			
					Manash Jyoti Borah	MA			
					Brojen Kr. Nath	MA			
					Nipul Bhuyan	MA	=		
21	Jengraimukh	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	17	All Existing	2
9	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Pankaj Saikia	Degree		Programmes	
	Jengraimukh	State Open			(7002068904)				
	(Majuli), Dist.	University)			Counsellors :				
	Majuli, Pin –				Prafulla Nath	MA			
	785105				Ringkumoni Chutia	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Pankaj Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Mallika Moran	M.Phil.			
					Chaya Dutta	MA			
					Binod Das	M.Phil.			
					Joising Doley	M.Phil.			
					Uditya Kr. Borah	M.Phil.			
					Moina Mili	MA			
					Dr. Shankaranand	Ph.D.			
					Jha				
					Jagat Ch. Dutta	MA			
					Dr. Kienkhomang	Ph.D.			
					Changsan				
					Jnanashree Borah	MA			
					Nandita Deka	MA			
					Dr. Harakanta Pegu	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Pinky Barua	Ph.D.			
					Sameswar Islary	MA			
22	Majuli College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	21	All Existing	44
0	P.O. Kamalabari,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Brojen Ch. Neog			Programmes	
	,	State Open			(9435808140)				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Majuli	University)	Counsellors :		
Dist. Majuli, Pin		Mayasree Deka	Master	
- 785106		Hazarika	Degree	
		Dr. Dulal Hazarika	Ph.D.	
		Kartik Nath	Master	
			Degree	
		Rubi Bora	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr. Rajen Chandra	Ph.D.	
		Borah		
		Dr. Brojen Chandra	Ph.D.	
		Neog		
		Dr. Rupjyoti Borah	Ph.D.	
		Mr. Dinesh Pegu	Master	
			Degree	
		Ms. Pronita	Master	
		Rajkhowa	Degree	
		Mr. Bijoy Timung	Master	
			Degree	
		Ms. Sudarshana	Master	
		Phukan	Degree	
		Ajay Prasad Singh	Master	
			Degree	
		Apurbajyoti	Master	
		Hazarika	Degree	
		Dr. Debabhuson	Ph.D.	
		Borah		
		Nabajit Chelleng	Master	
			Degree	
		Bipul Rajkhowa	Master	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Tulshi Rajkhowa Anamika Adhikari Suren Ch. Das Pronab Joyti Borah Dr. Erani Mohan	Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Ph.D.			
22	Lohitpariya Jr. College P.O Balichapori, Majuli, Dist Majuli, Pin- 785104	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Baju Barua (9864743344) Counsellors:	Master Degree	19	UG: BA	8
22 2	Morigaon College Morigaon, Dist. Morigaon, Pin – 782105	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. A.Q. Osmani (9365056467) Counsellors: Dr. Diganta Kr. Nath Dr. Sarada Shree Choudhury Ajijur Rahman Fatema Sultana	Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. MA MA	39	All Existing Programmes	317

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

				1			
				Attik Ullah Khan	MA		
				Kaberi Patar	MA		
				Rambha Deka	MA		
				Sulekha Das	MA		
				Bimal Bordoloi	MA		
				Putuli Hazarika	MA		
				Jyoti Senapati	MA		
				Seema Rani Bora	MA		
				Purandar Singh	MA		
				Deka			
				Ganesh Ch. Medhi	MA		
				Tazammul Hussain	MA		
				Choudhury			
				Biswajit Nath	MA		
				Ankana Sarma	MA		
				Dhanti Bora	MA		
				Mrinali Phukan	MA		
				Priyanka Sarmah	MA		
				Meghali Devi	MA		
				Himadri Sarma	MA		
				Bhagya Bhanu	MA		
				Goswami			
				Sahidul Islam	MA		
				Hiru Bora	MA		
				Diku Nath	MA		
				Ujjal Kr. Deka	MA		
				Priyanki Borthakur	MA		
				Manoj Kr. Nath	MA		
				Ramen Bordoloi	MCOM		
				Kangkan Saikia	MCOM		
L	1		l				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

22 3	Lahorighat College Laharighat, Dist Morigaon, Pin- 782127	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Uttam Kr. Nath Bulbul Das Ranju Moni Hazarika Deepak Kalita Imdad Ali Pradip Saikia Jamuna Bordoloi Emranuzzaman Shah Coordinator: Ratumoni Das (9854049204) Counsellors:	MCOM MCA MCA MA MA MA MA MA Master Degree		UG: BA	Nil
22 4	H.A.M. Jr. Girls College P.O Moirabari, Dist Morigaon, Pin- 782126	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Atikul Ahmed (9401441061) Counsellors:	Master Degree		UG: BA	Nil
22 5	Jagiroad College Jagiraod, Morigaon . Pin- 782410	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Ratumoni Das (9854049204) Counsellors: Dr. Habibur Rahman	Master Degree Ph.D.	28	All Existing Programmes	25

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

_	1				
			Dr. Mira baishya	Ph.D.	
			Dixita Sharma	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr. Gargi Phukan	Ph.D.	
			Dr. Kanima Pathak	Ph.D.	
			Narayan Kafle	Master	
				Degree	
			Sangita Sarma	Master	
				Degree	
			Farhana Yasmin	Master	
				Degree	
			Sangeeta Deka	Master	
				Degree	
			Smita Bujar Baruah	Master	
			2111111 2 5301 2 11 51111	Degree	
			Ratul Das	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr. Purushottam	Ph.D.	
			Bhandari	T III.D.	
			Bharat Bonia	Master	
			Bilarat Boma	Degree	
			Dr. Gitumoni	Ph.D.	
			Rajbongshi		
			Dr. Srijani Das	Ph.D.	
			Bikashita Borah	Master	
			Dikasina Dolan	Degree	
			Lipika Boruah	Master	
			Lipika Boraan	Degree	
			Dr. Pallavi Devi	Ph.D.	
			Dr. B.C. Neog	Ph.D.	
			DI. D.C. NOU	וווים.	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					D., C.1 1 A1 1	DL D			
					Dr. Sohail Ahmed	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Jita Baruah	Ph.D.			
					Lupamudra	Master			
					Hazarika	Degree			
					Klirni Terangpi	Master			
						Degree			
					Anindita Kar	Master			
						Degree			
					Priyanath Bora	Master			
						Degree			
					Barsha Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Himangshu Haloi	Master			
						Degree			
					Pritom Doley	Master			
						Degree			
22	Dhing College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	9	All Existing	1
6	Dhing, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Gobinda Ch. Bharali	Degree		Programmes	
	Nagaon, Pin -	State Open			(9435363987)	8		8	
	782123	University)			Counsellors:				
					S.K. Sarma	MA			
					G.C. Bharali	MA			
					B.K. Doley	MA			
					Muslehol Islam	MA			
					Nurul Amin	MA			
					Ajit Sarma	MA]		
					L.N. Bordoloi	MA			
					Mofidul Islam	MA]		
					Atul Baro	MA]		
22	Nowgong Girls'	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	16	All Existing	169

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

7	College Nagaon, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui State Open	University	Sarat Hazarika (9101739944)	Degree	Programmes
	Nagaon, Pin –	University)		Counsellors:		
	782002	37		Dr Chittaranjan Nath	PhD	
				Prof Apurba Jyoti	Master	
				Bora	Degree	<u> </u>
				Prof Sarat Hazarika	Master	
					Degree	
				Prof S J Bora	Master	
					Degree	
				Prof Irfanul Islam	Master	
					Degree	
				Liza saikia	Master	
					Degree	'
				Pakhi bora	Master	
					Degree	
				Madhumita	Master	
				bhattacharjya	Degree	
				Keshab chandra	Master	
				halder	Degree	
				Nazbin salma	Master	
				hussain	Degree	
				Dilip kumar das	Master	
					Degree	
				Tribeni sarmah	Master	
					Degree	'
				Nandita chanda	Master	
					Degree	
				Debojit bordoloi	Master	
					Degree	

					Binod goswami	Master Degree			
					Ranjana bora	Master			
					Tranjana oora	Degree			
22	Dr. Birinchi	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	12	All Existing	9
8	Kumar Barooah	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Assaduz Zaman			Programmes	
	College	State Open	_		(9435655171)				
	Puranigudam,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Dist. Nagaon, Pin				Prof. Lalpiengmawi	MA			
	- 782141				Changsan				
					Dr. Chandana Deka	Ph.D.			
					Dr. P.L. Gohain	Ph.D.			
					Dr. J.H. Alom	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Ranjeeta Kakati	Ph.D.			
					Prof. Bhargab Das	MA			
					Prof. Ankur Bania	MA			
					Prof. Khijumoni	MA			
					Saikia				
					Prof. Amir Sohail	MA			
					Rashid				
					Prof. Sagarika	MA			
					Sarmah				
					Prof. Gitartha Pratim	MA			
					Kusre				
					Prof. A. Parveen	MA			
22	Batradaba Sri	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	16	All Existing	Nil
9	Sri Sankardeva	Kanta Handiqui	University		Debajit Mahanta	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(8876213626)				
	Batadraba, Dist.	University)			Counsellors:	2.6			
	Nagaon, Pin –				Md. Habibur	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	782122				Rahman	Degree			
					Rani Bora	Master			
						Degree			
					Debajit Mahanta	Master			
						Degree			
					Nazrul Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Hemayanti Deka	Master			
						Degree			
					Shammima Sultana	Master			
					Khandaker	Degree			
					Rupak Kr. Sarmah	Master			
						Degree			
					Nasrin Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Mantoo Kr. Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Tridip Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Ashique Elahi	Ph.D.			
					Md. Khairul Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Pranjal Mahanta	Ph.D.			
					Ashim Chakraborty	Master			
						Degree			
					Bhaskar Jyoti Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Md. Shariful Islam	Master			
						Degree			
23	Nowgong	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	5	All Existing	221

0	College Nagaon (Near Head Post Office) Dist. Nagaon, Pin - 782001	Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	University		Dr. Ranjit Kr. Mazindar (9435360165) Counsellors: Ajmeer Singh Dibakar Bordoloi Kankana Sarmah Papori Dewri Harekrishna Borah	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree	-	Programmes	
23	North East Academy, Nagaon Paradise Complex, MD Road, Dist Nagaon, Pin- 782001	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Dr. Ranjit Kr. Mazindar (9435360165) Counsellors:	Ph.D.	-	UG: BA, BCA Dipl.: DJMC	Nil
23 2	Kaliabor College Kuwaritol, Dist. Nagaon, Pin - 782137	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dilip Kr. Sonowal (9435665105) Counsellors: Dr. Gahan Kr. Mahanta Dr. Jayanta Kr. Das Mrs. Arati	Master Degree Ph.D. Ph.D. Master	31	All Existing Programmes	46

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

 1	ı	T			
		<u></u>	Basumatari	Degree	
			Mrs. Pinaki Das	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr. Luish Gogoi	Ph.D.	
			Mr. Kiron Moni Kro	Master	
				Degree	
		Ţ	Mr. Gopal Mili	Master	
			•	Degree	
			Dr. Dilip Kr.	Ph.D.	
			Sonowal		
		Ţ	Mr. Ankur Saikia	Master	
				Degree	
		Ī	Miss. Udipta Borah	Master	
			1	Degree	
		ļ	Dr. Raju Pokhrel	Ph.D.	
		ļ	Dr. Pompi Baruah	Ph.D.	
			Mr. Sujoy Borthakur	Master	
			zizzi zinjej zermana	Degree	
			Miss. Sukanya	Master	
			Hazarika	Degree	
			Mr. Pratyosh Gogoi	Master	
			1.11. 1 140,0011 30501	Degree	
			Mr. Bhabesh	Master	
			Sharmah	Degree	
			Mr. Champak Gogoi	Master	
			1111. Champak Gogor	Degree	
		-	Dr. Bhanu	Ph.D.	
			Borthakur	тп.р.	
		 	Mrs. Anjali Chutia	Master	
			iviis. Anjan Chuna		
				Degree	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Pradip Mochahary	Ph.D.			
					Miss. Aparna Saikia	Master			
					Trinos, Tiparna Sanna	Degree			
					Miss. Juri Moni	Master			
					Laskar	Degree			
					Mrs. Sangita Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Miss. Rumi Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Biren Barkataki	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Debicharan	Master			
					Goswami	Degree			
					Mr. Manoj Kr. Dutta	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Rupa Borah	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Ujjal Sut	Master			
						Degree			
					Rimbiso Terangpi	Master			
						Degree			
					Rajashree Payeng	Master			
						Degree			
23	Nagaon GNDG	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	13	All Existing	Nil
3	Commerce	Kanta Handiqui	University		Md. Jahirul Islam	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			Pathan				
	Panigaon, Dist.	University)			(8011734674)				
	Nagaon, Pin –				Counsellors:				
	782001				Bhupesh Tumung	M.A.	1		
					Umeswar Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Mridul Mahanta	M.Com.			

					Satyendra Kumar Pandey Natasha Baruah Dr Pradip Kr. Dev Purkayastha Aranya Jyoti Gayan Dr. Prafulla Saikia Dr. Bipin Chandra Goswami Mrs. Rup Sikha	Ph.D. M.Com. Ph.D. M.Phil. Ph.D. Ph.D. M.A.			
					Goswami Tridhara Garg	M.Com.	-		
					Banti Kalita	M.Com.			
					Krishna Kamal Das	M.Phil.	-		
23	Nonoi College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	21	All Existing	6
4	Nonoi, Nagaon, Dist. Nagaon, Pin	Kanta Handiqui State Open	University		Kalyan Nath (6001692747)	Degree		Programmes	
	- 782101	University)			Counsellors:		-		
	702101	Omversity)			Runu Devi	M.A.	1		
					Dr. Basanta Borah	Ph.D.	-		
					Dr. Basanta Borah	Ph.D			
					Mr. Farok Shyier	M.A.	1		
					Mr. Ratul Saikia	M.A.			
					Mrs. Jutika Bora	M.A.			
					Mrs. Bibha Deb	M.A.			
					Nath	3 6 701 11	_		
					Mrs. Tarali Devi	M.Phil.	_		
					Jitu Kumar Borah	M.Phil.	-		
					Dr. Sekh Abdul Hakim	Ph.D.			

23 5	Nagaon Polytechnic Poly Road, Panigaon, P.O Itachali, Dist	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Kalyan Nath Meri Rani Devi Juoti Sikha Sarma Mrs. Debajani Borah Mr. Sagar Subedi Sultana Safia Jahan Irfanul Islam Md. Abdus Salam Banajyoti Gayon Kabita Devi Kusre Dr. Sukanya Borah Coordinator: Syed Hussain Ahmed Azad (9706575581)	M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A.		Dipl.: DCHN	Nil
23 6	Nagaon, Pin-782003 Kampur College P.O. Kampur, W.No. 1, Dist. Nagaon, Pin -782426	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Debasish Saikia (9101168548) Counsellors: Mrs Bhanu Saikia Sri M. N. Hazarika Mrs. M. Devee Sri P. Kakati Sri M. Ahmed Dr. L. Sahu Sri. Rupanjali	Master Degree	14	All Existing Programmes	9

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Hazarika Md. T. Hussain Dr. K. I. Singh Mrs. N. Borthakur Md. C. Ahmed Sri P. Nath Mrs. Rupa Laskar Mrs. P. Neog				
23 7	Rupahi College P.O. Rupahi, P.S. Rupahi Hat	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Azizul Hoque (9435665002)	Ph.D.	14	All Existing Programmes	96
	Dist. Nagaon, Pin	University)			Counsellors :		_		
	- 782125				Ikbal Hussain	Master			
	, ====					Degree			
					Dr Ferdusi Begum	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Bandana Bora	PhD			
					Dr Riazul Hoque	PhD			
					Rojina Ahmed	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Chitragkita	PhD			
					Gayan				
					Subhasani bora	Master			
						Degree			
					Srijani Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Anwar Siddique	PhD			
					iftikhar Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Rinashree Khound	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
					Trishnashree Devi	Master	_		
					Trisimasifree Devi				
					D C: 1/1	Degree	_		
					Dr Sima Mohanty	PhD			
					Dr Babita Baruah	PhD			
23	Raha College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	18	All Existing	99
8	Nagaon (Raha),	Kanta Handiqui	University		Uttam Das	Degree		Programmes	
	Pin-782103	State Open			(7002169457)				
		University)			Counsellors :				
					Manika Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Rajashri Bora	Ph.D.			
					Krishna Hazarika	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Nandita	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Krittika Haloi	Master			
						Degree			
					Kalpana Devi	Master			
					1	Degree			
					Uttam Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Enimala Ronghanpi	Master			
						Degree			
					Rita Bora saikia	Master	7		
						Degree			
					Dr. Priti Lata Pegu	Ph.D.	7		
					Dr. Ritamoni Das	Ph.D.	7		
					Dr. Monjushree	Ph.D.	1		
					Bora	1 11.12.			

		1			D : 1 : D 1 1	3.6	I		
					Prithiraj Barkakoty	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Korobi	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Kabideepa Handique	Master			
						Degree			
					Mridul Kr. Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Biraj Hazarika	Master			
					J	Degree			
					Balo Ram Nath	Master			
						Degree			
23	Khagarijan	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	28	All Existing	22
9	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Chow Kotong	Degree	-	Programmes	
	Madhupur, Dist	State Open			Lungking	8		8	
	Nagaon, Pin-	University)			(9401589254)				
	782003	3,			Counsellors:				
					Dr Jonaram Nath	PhD			
					Dr Swapanjyoti	PhD			
					Nath				
					Dharitri Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Gitirekha Bhuyan	PhD			
					Sima Devi	Master			
					Sima Bevi	Degree			
					Ashraful Alam	Master			
					Choudhury	Degree			
					Maitreyee Dutta	Master			
					Trianicy oc Data	Degree			
					Umme Salma	Master			
					Omnic Samia	14148101			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	T	1	T	 1
			Degree	
		Rupali Talukdar	Master	
			Degree	
		Ujjal Paul	Master	
			Degree	
		Ajanta Bora	Master	
		Khargharia	Degree	
		Dr Deepak Kumar	Master	
		Sarkar	Degree	
		Bichitra Pegu	Master	
		8	Degree	
		Rayhanul Ahmed	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr Rameswar Kurmi	PhD	
		Mainul Hoque	Master	
		Aknda	Degree	
		Jharna Morang	Master	
		CILLIII IVICIUMS	Degree	
		Reba Kumar Das	Master	
		Tteou Ttumai Das	Degree	
		Limisha Bora	Master	
		Emmona Bora	Degree	
		Lawoni Sharma	Master	
		Lawom Sharma	Degree	
		Kankana Goswami	Master	
		Tamana Goowann	Degree	
		Dhanesh Sharmah	Master	
		Dianesii Sharman	Degree	
		Sakshi Munoth	Master	
		Saksiii Walloui	Degree	
			Degree	

					Dr Nilofar Islam Animesh Saha Abhilash Borah Nayanmoni Sut	PhD Master Degree Master Degree Master			
					Ruby Shah	Degree Master Degree			
24 0	M.N.C. Open College C/o. M.N.C. Balika Mahavidyalaya, Dist. Nalbari, Pin –	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Girindra Kr. Bhattacharyya (9864333548) Counsellors:	Master Degree	31	All Existing Programmes	232
	781335				Dr Krishna Chandra Goudo Dr Kaushil Kr Deka	PhD PhD			
					Kakali Talukdar	Master Degree			
					Anima Buzarbaruah Girindra Kr Bhatta	Master Degree Master	_		
					Anupam Sarma	Degree Master			
					Surabhi	Degree Master			
					Bhattacharyya Madhusmita Sarma	Degree Master Degree	_		
					Dr Hitesh Kalita	PhD			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	1	,			
			Sanjay Haloi	Master	
				Degree	
			Sabita Devi	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr Reba Goswami	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr Lakhimi Dutta	PhD	
			Bismita Bhatta	Master	
				Degree	
			Barasha Rani Sarma	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr Anima Dutta	PhD	
			Pritam Malla	Master	
			Buzarbaruah	Degree	
			Dr Niharika Moran	Master	
			211,11111111111111111111111111111111111	Degree	
			Kishor Kumar	Master	
			sarma	Degree	
			Pulen Deka	Master	
			T GIVII D VIIG	Degree	
			Pampi Rani Baishya	Master	
			Tumpi itam Buisnju	Degree	
			Tutumani Das	Master	
			Tutulii Dus	Degree	
			Ratul Deka	Master	
			120001 12 0110	Degree	
			Amar Jyoti Sarma	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr Deepjyoti Dutta	PhD	
			Karabi Bharali	Master	
L	1		Rataol Dilatail	17143101	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Ъ			
					D C'.: T 1 1 1	Degree	1		
					Dr Gitima Talukdar	PhD	_		
					Amar Jyoti Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Deepjyoti Dutta	PhD	_		
					Ratul Deka	Master			
						Degree			
					Sangita Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
24	Swahid Smriti	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	18	All Existing	19
1	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Biswajit Baishya	Degree		Programmes	
	Belsor, Dist.	State Open			(7002471539)				
	Nalbari, Pin -	University)			Counsellors :				
	781304				Dr. Dinesh	Ph.D.			
					Chakravarty				
					Dr. Deexita Devi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Rita Rani	Ph.D.			
					Barman				
					Benudhar Kalita	M.A.			
					Sushil Barman	M.A.			
					Amarendra Das	M.A.			
					Manju Rani Devi	M.A.			
					Pradip Kalita	M.A.			
					Binay Barman	M.Phil.			
					Bipul Kumar Das	M.A.			
					Wahidur Rahman	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Chitrajul Haque	Ph.D.	1		
					Gunendrajit Barman	M.A.	1		
					Parul Kalita	M.A.	1		
					Mrs. Durga Kalita	M.A.	1		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Biswajit Bashya	M.A.			
					Prankrishna Barman	M.A.			
						M.A.			
24	AT II .	1 HEL (IZ : 1	C 1 (C .	Sumi Patowary		1.2	A 11 T ' 4'	112
24	Nalbari	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	13	All Existing	113
2	Commerce	Kanta Handiqui	University		Kanak Ch. Barman	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9401869369)				
	Chowkbazar,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Dist. Nalbari, Pin				Dr. Atul Chandra	Ph.D.			
	− 781334				Haloi				
					Dr. Umesh Talukdar	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Nupur kalita	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Manik Chandra	Ph.D.			
					Barman				
					Birendra Talukdar	M.Com.			
					Bibhuti Bhushan	M.Phil.			
					Das				
					Dr. Ashok Kumar	Ph.D.			
					Sarma				
					Ramrni Barman	M. Com.			
					Dr. Hemen Kumar	Ph.D.			
					sarma				
					Kanak Chandra	M.A.			
					Barman				
					Bibha Das	M.Sc.			
					Manoj Kumar Kalita	M.Phil.			
					Md. Saidul Islam	M.Phil.			
24	Barkhetri Jr.	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	7	All Existing	5
3	College	Kanta Handiqui			Sirajul Hoque	Degree		Programmes	
	Mukalmua, Dist	State Open			Choudhury				
	Nalbari, Pin-	University)			(7636894129)				

	781126				Counsellors:				
	, 01120				S.H. Chy	MA	1		
					M. Hoque	MA, B.Ed			
					M. Hoque	MA			
					B.C. Deka	MA			
					C.P. Das	MA			
					M.H. Chy	MA			
					K. Islam	MA			
24	Dhomdhama	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	10	UG: BA	42
4	Anchalik	Kanta Handiqui			Nava Sarma	Degree		PG: Assamese,	
	College	State Open			(9864937879)			Pol. Science	
		University)			Counsellors :				
					Nabajit Baishya	MA			
					Pradip Kr. Das	MA			
					Dr. Dwipmani				
					Kalita	MA, Ph.D			
					Dr. Lakhimi Dutta	MA, Ph.D			
					Marami Baishya	MA			
					Binod Talukdar	MA, M.Phil			
					Sanjay Kumar Das	MA			
					Preeti Rabha	MA			
					Pallabi Das	MA			
					Marami Begum	MA			
24	Integrated	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA	36
5	Youth Dev. &	Kanta Handiqui			Nava Sarma	Degree		Dipl.: DSL	
	Educational	State Open			(9864937879)				
	Spciety (IYDE)	University)			Counsellors:				
	Haldhibari								
	(Tihu), Dist								
	Nalbari, Pin-								

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	781371								
24	Barbhag College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	28	All Existing	Nil
6	P.O. Kalag, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Chandan Kalita			Programmes	
	Nalbari, Pin –	State Open			(8812993203)				
	781351	University)			Counsellors:				
					Dr. Satish Ch.	Ph.D.			
					Bhuyan				
					Dr. Biplab Deka	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Bipul Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Khanikar Maut	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Sharat Mech	MA			
					Mr. Ajit Sarma	MA			
					Mrs. Nivedita	MA			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Anupam Dutta	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Chandan Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Mr. S.N. Choudhury	MA			
					Dr. Nitumoni Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Shewali Bora	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Kamal Baruah	MA			
					Dr. Susanta Kashyap	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Nandita	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					Mrs. Gitanjali	MA			
					Goswami				
					Dr. Dhaneswar	Ph.D.			
					Baishya				
					Mr. Niren Malakar	MA			
					Mr. Hemanta Deka	MA]		
					Dr. Hira Mani	Ph.D.			

					Patgiri				T 1
					Dr. Namita Devi	Ph.D.	1		
					Dr. Manik Ch. Nath	Ph.D.			
					Miss Monalisha	MA			
					Brahma	3.5.			
					Miss Sanchayita	MA			
					Khakholary				
					Miss Kusum Doley	MA			
					Miss Manashri	MA			
					Baruah				
					Dr. Kishore Kalita	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Pritam Talukdar	MA			
24	Nalbari College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	37	All Existing	64
7	Nalbari, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Bishnu			Programmes	
	Nalbari, Pin -	State Open			Bhattacharyya				
	781335	University)			(9435028531)				
					Counsellors :				
					Mrs. Satyabhama	M.Phil.			
					Das Ahmed				
					Dr. Dwijen Das	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Pankaj Dutta	M.Phil.			
					Baruah				
					Ms. Bandana Das	M.Phil.			
					Miss Juri Hazarika	M.A.			
					Dr. Biren	Ph.D.			
					Chakraborty				
					Mr. Subrata Barman	M.Sc.]		
					Mr. Bishnu	M.A.	1		
					Bhattacharyya				
					Mrs. Aditi Das	M.A.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		1			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
				Mr. Amar Kumar	M.A.	
				Nayak		
				Mrs. Kakali Dutta	M.A.	
				Mrs. Ranjana	M.A.	
				Bhattacharyya		
				Mr. Ratan Deka	M.A.	
				Mrs. Darshana Deka	M.A.	
				Goswami		
				Mr. Karuna Kanta	M.A.	
				Mudiar		
				Mr. Dinamoni	M.A.	
				Bhagawati		
				Mr. Dipak Goswami	M.A.	
				Mr. Phatik Barman	M.A.	
				Mr. Hitesh Thakuria	M.A.	
				Mr. Pulak Jyoti	M.A.	
				Talukdar		
				Mr. Pradyumna	M.A.	
				Sarma		
				Mr. Sachindra	M.A.	
				Kumar Kalita		
				Mr. Girindra N.	M.Sc.	
				Patowary		
				Mr. Dhiren	M.Sc.	
				Rajbonshi		
				Mrs Piroza Begam	M.Sc.	
				Mr. Gautam Sarma	M.Sc.	
				Mrs. Usha Goswami	M.A.	
				Mrs. Gitima Bujar	M.A.	
				Baruah	11212	
L	1	<u> </u>		Daraun		

24	Anandapuram	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Mrs. Purabi Talukdar Mr. Rahul Doimari Mr. Binoy Musahary Dr. Deepak Kumar Gogoi Miss Kaberi Dutta Dr. Upama Barman Deka Dr. Mani Sarma Dr. Gautam Choudhury Miss Rupsmita Bujarbaruah Coordinator:	M.A. M.A. Ph.D. M.A. Ph.D. h.D. h.D. Ph.D. M.A. Master		Dipl.: PGDY	11
8	Balikuria, Kharjara, Dist Nalbari, Pin- 781334	Kanta Handiqui State Open University)			Utpal Dutta (9706543730) Counsellors:	Degree			
24 9	Uttar Kampith Mahavidalaya Jagara, P.O Jagara, Dist Nalbari, Pin- 781310	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Sanjay Kr Sarma (9707550212) Counsellors: Mrs. Karabi Baishya Pulin Kumar Baishya Mrs. Rinku Talukdar	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Master	25	All Existing Programmes	1

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

 	-				
				Degree	
			Mrs. Runu Barman	Master	
				Degree	
			Miss Barnali Baruah	Master	
				Degree	
			Dr. Pankaj Kumar	Ph.D.	
			Roy		
			Mr. Pankaj Sarma	Master	
			,	Degree	
			Mr. Krishna Barman	Master	
			1111 12111111 2 WIII	Degree	
			Dr. Barnalee	Ph.D.	
			Barman	111.2.	
			Dr. Rafijul Hussain	Ph.D.	
			Mr. Kandarpa Nath	Master	
			Titi. Izanaarpa i taan	Degree	
			Mr. Mukul Lahkar	Master	
			Title Titolian Danital	Degree	
			Mr. Ashok	Master	
			Tahbildar	Degree	
			Mr. Dimbeswar	Master	
			Sarma	Degree	
			Mr. Pranjal Sarma	Master	
			ivii: I Tuiljui Suimu	Degree	
			Dr. Zakir Hussain	Ph.D.	
			Mr. Sanjoy Kumar	Master	
			Sarma	Degree	
		-	Dr. Abu Taher	Ph.D.	
			Ahmed	1 11.17.	
			Sarat Talukdar	Master	
			Sarai Talukuai	1VIastel	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

0 F	Swahid Peoli Phukan College Namti, P.O. Namtidole, Dist. Sivasagar, Pin – 785684	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Dibrugarh University	Government	Mrs. Karabi Barman Mr. Kishori Kalita Mr. Surja Talukdar Dr. Mahibul Haque Mrs Papari Chakravarty Coordinator: Dr. Mukul Borah (9678239054) Counsellors: Nilakshi Saikia Ramen Baruah Binita Tamuley Dr. Umakanta Hazarika Pabitra Borah Dr. P.K. Nygtee Achyut Borah Syed A. Rohman U. Buragohain A. Rohman Pallabi Saikia Coordinator:	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Ph.D. Master Degree Ph.D. MA M.Phil. M.Phil. Ph.D. M.Phil. Ph.D. M.Phil. MA M.Phil. MA M.Phil. MA M.Phil. MA M.Sc. MA MA MA MA MA Master	22	All Existing Programmes All Existing	28
	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Rupjyoti Kalita	Degree		Programmes	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Bharalua Tini-Ali,	State Open	Boruah			
Moglow, Dist.	University)	(9101690318)			
Sivasagar, Pin –	• /	Counsellors:			
785664		Mrs. Pranati Boruah	M. A.		
		Shri Khirod	M. A.		
		Khanikor			
		Dr. Romen Kalita	Ph.D.		
		Mrs. Rupjyoti	M. A.		
		Baruah			
		Dr. Pranab Chetia	PH. D.		
		Dr. Rijumoni Saikia	PH. D.		
		Mrs. Gitamoni	M. A.		
		Borah			
		Shri Gunamoni	M. A.		
		Boruah			
		Shri Parasmoni	M. A.		
		Saikia			
		Snigdha Bhaswati	M. A.		
		Dr. Pallabi Devi	PH. D.		
		Dr. Arundhuati	Ph.D.		
		Bhuyan			
		Dr. Pranjal Borah	Ph.D.		
		Dr. Protim Sharma	PH. D.		
		Dr. Pranjit Boruah	PH. D.		
		Dr. Sapnali Borah	Ph.D.		
		Miss Gita Hazarika	M.Phil		
		Dr. Aditya Saikia	PH. D.		
		Shri Prasanta Dutta	M. A.		
		Sri Champha	M.Phil		
		Wangsu			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Mr. Pabitra Dutta	M.A.			
					Mr. Biraj Das	M. A.	1		
25	Gargaon	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	27	All Existing	62
2	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Anil Tanti	Degree		Programmes	
	Simaluguri, Dist.	State Open			(8638149856)	_			
	Sivasagar, Pin -	University)			Counsellors :				
	785686				Nilakshi Chetia	M. A.			
					Pranab Dowarah	M. A.			
					Priyama Dehingia	M.Phil			
					Phukan				
					Ranjun Hazarika	M. A.			
					Devajani Bakalial	M. A.			
					Dr. Ankur Dutta	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Krishna Jyoti	M. A, PH. D.			
					Handique				
					DR. Rimjim Borah	Ph.D.			
					Nilutpal Chutia	M.Phil			
					Dr. Surajit Saikia	PH. D.			
					Ankika Dutta	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Bidyananda	Ph.D.			
					Borkakoty				
					Dr. Nitali B Konwar	PH. D.			
					Dr. Ratna Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Poli Konwar	Ph.D.			
					Rajib Gogoi	M. A.			
					Dr. Rashmi Rekha	Ph.D.			
					Saikia				
					Dr. Anjan Konwar	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Jitu Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Bitupal Borgohain	M.Phil.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

			1	1	G1 11 G 11 1	3 6 D1 11			1
					Shyamolima Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Abdul Malik Saikia	M.A.			
					Dr. Ramananda Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Pobon Kumar	Ph.D.			
					Gogoi				
					Yuvaraj Gogoi	M.Phil.			
					Minarabi Das	M.Phil.			
					Mahananda Tamuli	M.Phil.			
25	Sibsagar College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	41	All Existing	95
3	Joysagar, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Suka Muni Das	Degree		Programmes	
	Sivasagar, Pin -	State Open			(9435155543)			_	
	785665	University)			Counsellors :				
					Dr. Mayasri	Ph.D.			
					Goswami				
					DR. Reeamoni	Ph.D.			
					Borah				
					Archana Devi	Master			
						Degree			
					Karabi Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Khageswari Baruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Madhab	Ph.D.			
					Chandra Baruah				
					Mozharun Rahman	Master			
						Degree			
					Smirta Mohan	Master			
						Degree			
					Rimpy Bora	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

1					
		Bidyutt Bikash	Master		
		Hazarika	Degree		
		Dilip Das	Master		
			Degree		
		Himanjoli Sarmah	Master		
			Degree		
		Dr. Ranjit Kumar	Ph.D.		
		Gam			
		Morami Dutta	Master		
			Degree		
		Malaya Borgohain	Master		
		Trialaya Borgonam	Degree		
		Manjuri Gogoi	Master		
		Wanjuri Gogor	Degree		
		Jyotica Borah	Master		
		Jyotica Boran	Degree		
		Dr. Parag Rajkhowa	Ph.D.		
		Dr. Sudipta	Ph.D.		
		Chakraborty	2671.11		
		Uttam Boruah	M.Phil.		
		Dr. Gayatri	Ph.D.		
		Goswami			
		Dr. Golap Panging	Ph.D.		
		Sekhor Doley	Master		
			Degree		
		Pankaj Kalita	Master		
			Degree		
		Rolungmuon Inbuon	Master		
			Degree		
		Anup Patin Gohain	Master		
 <u> </u>	1	1	<u> </u>	<u>-</u>	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Baruah	Degree			
					Atlantica Boruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Mafrin Nahar	Master			
						Degree			
					Chandan Borgohain	Master			
						Degree			
					Sonali Borah	Master			
						Degree			
					Adesh Dey	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Diganta Kumar	Ph.D.			
					Sarma				
					Kalyani Baruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Tridip Mahanta	Ph.D.			
					Sukamoni Das	Master			
						Degree			
					Nabamallika	M.Phil.			
					Hondikoi				
					Anupam Borgohain	M.Phil.			
					Bakul Chandra Patar	Master			
						Degree			
					Rupjyoti Dowari	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Rekha Barthakur	Ph.D.			
					Sivaraj Deep Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
25	Jhanji Hemnath	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	6	All Existing	14
4	Sarma College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Rajiv Gogoi			Programmes	
	Jhanji, Dist.	State Open			(9365667630)				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	Sivasagar, Pin –	University)			Counsellors:				
	785683				Basanta Handique	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Rajiv Gogoi	Ph.D.			
					Dr Santana Dutta	Ph.D.			
					Indrasen Baro	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Momtu Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Baruah				
					Nirmali Borkakoty	Master			
						Degree			
25	Nazira College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	16	All Existing	35
5	Boarding Road,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Ajit Ch. Borah			Programmes	
	Nazira, Dist.	State Open			(9435058854)				
	Sivasagar, Pin –	University)			Counsellors:				
	785685				Mr Pabitra Sarma	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Jibon Kalita	PhD			
					Ms Mousumi	Master			
					Duwarah	Degree			
					Ms Mina Devi	Master			
						Degree			
					Abdul Firdours	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms Kasmiri Boruah	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Suresh	Master			
					Rajkonwar	Degree			
					Mr Jayenta Gogoi	Master			
						Degree	1		
					Mr Achyut Hazarika	Master			

					Mr Biswajit Gogoi	Degree Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Parash Pran	Master			
					Saikia	Degree			
					Mr Jugal Bharali	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Joy Prakash	Master			
					Gupta	Degree			
					Tikhankur	Master			
					Arandhara	Degree			
					Panchanan Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr Sanjib Gogoi	Master			
2.5	D: T 1:4	1 IIII (IZ ' 1	D'1 1		C 11 4	Degree	10	A 11 To 11 41	2.42
25	Bir Lachit	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	10	All Existing	242
6	Barphukan	Kanta Handiqui	University		Achabuddin Ahmed	Degree		Programmes	
	College Dist. Sivasagar,	State Open University)			(9127230023) Counsellors:				
	Pin - 785640	Oniversity)				MA			
	1 III - 783040				Dhrubajyoti Borthakur	IVIA			
					Chandrajyoti Boruah	MA			
					Chandrajyoti Boruah Lakshi Sensua	MA MA	-		
							_		
					Lakshi Sensua	MA			
					Lakshi Sensua Dr. Binita Chutia Dr. Simanta Boruah Jintu Saikia	MA Ph.D. Ph.D. M.Phil.			
					Lakshi Sensua Dr. Binita Chutia Dr. Simanta Boruah	MA Ph.D. Ph.D. M.Phil. MA	-		
					Lakshi Sensua Dr. Binita Chutia Dr. Simanta Boruah Jintu Saikia Rajib Chetia Bidyut Konwar	MA Ph.D. Ph.D. M.Phil. MA MCA	-		
					Lakshi Sensua Dr. Binita Chutia Dr. Simanta Boruah Jintu Saikia Rajib Chetia	MA Ph.D. Ph.D. M.Phil. MA	-		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

25	Amguri College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	24	All Existing	50
7	Amguri, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Himanta			Programmes	
	Sivasagar, Pin –	State Open			Borgohain				
	785680	University)			(8822087914)				
					Counsellors:]		
					Mrs. Niharika	M.A.			
					Duarah				
					Dr. Sahidul Ahmed	Ph.D.			
					Mrs. Ruma Phukan	M.Phil.			
					Mrs. Banti Baruah	M.A.			
					Mr. Trilochan Borah	M.A.	1		
					Mr. Debajit Gogoi	M.A.			
					Mr. Nayan Rajguru	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Himanta	Ph.D.	1		
					Borgohain				
					Mr. Anil Hazarika	M.Phil.			
					Hemanta Gogoi	M.Phil.			
					Miss Pinky Ao	M.A.			
					Mrs. Aparajita	M.A.			
					Hazarika				
					Mrs. Ratnamoni	M.Phil.			
					Konwar				
					Kumar Pantanti	M.A.			
					Nilima Boruah	M.A.			
					Mr. Tulu Phukan	M.A.			
					Dipanjoli Devi	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Mala Hazarika	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Biman Sensua	M.A.			
					Baruah				
					Dr. Dipamoni	Ph.D.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Barthakur				
						DI D			
					Dr. Priyanka Dutta	Ph.D.			
					Mrs. Madhusmita	M.A.			
					Sarmah				
					Sankar Biswas	M.A.			
					Mr. Sadananda	M.Phil.			
					Borah				
25	H.C.D.G.	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	22	All Existing	9
8	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Bitul Saikia	Degree		Programmes	
	Nitaipukhuri,	State Open			(7002263896)				
	Dist. Sivasagar,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Pin - 785671				Dr. Diganta Gogoi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Niva Das	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Subratjyoti Neog	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Piku Moni	Ph.D.			
					Chutia				
					Dr. Mridusmita	Ph.D.			
					Dutta				
					Mrs. Bornali	M.Phil.			
					Sonowal Saikia				
					Mr. Ranjit Khanikor	M.A.			
					Mrs. Nilakshi	M.A.			
					Goswami				
					Mrs. Dipali Gogoi	M.A.			
					Mrs. Manashi Gogoi	M.A.			
					Dr. Leena Dutta	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Rashmi Rekha	Ph.D.]		
					Duwarah				
					Mrs. Gitali Saikia	M.A.]		
					Mrs. Meghali	M.A.			

	T	T	1	1	T	T	1	1	1
					Boruah				
					L.X.Polin Hazarika	M.A.			
					Mr. Phani Dhar	M.Phil.			
					Saikia				
					Dr. Gitamoni	Ph.D.			
					Handique Gogoi				
					Mr. Bitul Saikia	M.A.			
					Mr. Tarun Gogoi	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Shiva Ranjan	M.A.			
					Sarmah				
					Mr. Horen Bhuyan	M.A.			
					Mrs. Lucky Bakal	Master			
						Degree			
25	Swahid	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	19	All Existing	13
9	Maniram	Kanta Handiqui	University		Manjul Kr. Kalita	Degree		Programmes	
	Dewan College	State Open	_		(9706349566)				
	Charing,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Sivasagar. Pin-				Hemanga Ranjan	MA			
	785661				Chutia				
					Debojyoti Hazarika	MA			
					Kalyan Kr. Dutta	MA			
					Smaran Saikia	MA			
					Alpana Gogoi	MA			
					Miss Rupali Boro	MA			
					Rubul Duarah	MA			
					Hemanta Borah	MA	1		
					Ranjit Das	MA	1		
					Dr. Ritamoni	Ph.D.	1		
					Boiragi				
					Ranjit Hazarika	MA	1		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

26	Sibsagar	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Bidisha Borchetia Piku Doley Porishmita Saikia Udeshna Devi Miss Latashree Khanikor Pranjal Gogoi Dr. Gitanjali Borah Jonti Das Coordinator:	MA Ph.D. MA Master	9	All Existing	35
0	Commerce College Borpukhuri Paar, Sivasagar Dist-Sivasagar , Pin-785640	Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	University		Bijoy Kr. Saikia (9706115164) Counsellors: Dr. Haren Hazarika Mrs. Junti Patar Dr. Lakhimi Dutta Dr. Padma Nath Sharma Mrs. Mrinali Mahanta Mr. Kauranga Borgohain Dr. Pankaj Jyoti Hazarika Dr. Ankita Borbora Mr. Ratul Mazumdar	Ph.D. M.A. Ph.D. Ph.D. M.Com M.Phil. Ph.D. Ph.D.		Programmes	
26 1	Tezpur College Tezpur, Dist. Sonitpur, Pin –	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Kisholoy Choudhury	Ph.D.	16	All Existing Programmes	245

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

784001	University)	(8473987330)		
		Counsellors:		
		Ganesh Bhattarai	Master	
			Degree	
		Debapriya	Master	
		Bhattacharjee	Degree	
		Dr Kuntal Sarma	PhD	
		Dibyajyoti Sarma	Master	
			Degree	
		Dr Binapani	PhD	
		Mahanta		
		Dr Jatin Baruah	PhD	
		Dr Bharat Baruah	PhD	
		Trishna Rani Deka	Master	
			Degree	
		Nayanjyoti Devi	Master	
			Degree	
		Jayasri Kalita	Master	
			Degree	
		Sweety Bayan	Master	
			Degree	
		Nilakhi Saikia	Master	
			Degree	
		Sumi Kalita	Master	
			Degree	
		Homagni Hazarika	Master	
			Degree	
		Dristi Kataki	Master	
			Degree	
		Anjali Sarma	Master	

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
26	L.O.K.D College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	10	All Existing	120
2	Dhekiajuli, Dist.	Kanta Handiqui	University		Prince Bhuyan	Degree		Programmes	
	Sonitpur, Pin –	State Open			(9854117065)				
	784110	University)			Counsellors :				
					Purabi Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Bhagyashree	Master			
					Choudhury	Degree			
					Dr Dalima Kakati	PhD			
					Sumi Bora	Master			
						Degree			
					Saiful Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Parimita Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Surabhi Ghosh	Master			
						Degree			
					Pampy Barman	Master			
						Degree			
					Bhaben Sarkar	Master			
						Degree			
					Chandrali Goswami	Master			
						Degree			
26	BDPS	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BBA, BCA	5
3	Computer	Kanta Handiqui			Chandan Barman	Degree		Dipl.: DCWE,	
	Education	State Open			(9435080226)			DCHN	
	Society, Tezpur	University)			Counsellors:				
	Dist Sonitpur,								
	Pin- 784001								

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

26 4	Sonitpur Dhatri Sewa Samity Dhekiajuli, Dist Sonitpur, Pin- 784110	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Coordinator: Chandan Barman (9435080226) Counsellors:	Master Degree		UG: BA, BCOM, BBA	7
26 5	Rangapara College Rangapara, Dist. Sonitpur, Pin – 784505	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Dr. Naba Kanta Das (9435558433) Counsellors: Mr. Jiten Hazarika Dr. Aswini Kr.Deka Dr. Mousumi Dutta Mr. Rishiraj Chetry Mr. Atul Sarmah Mrs. Malabika Kalita Mr. Monindro Hojai Dr. Ranendra Mohan Deka Mr. Deependra Sarma Dr.(Mrs)Pamela Sarmah Mr. Niku Chetia Miss Sangeeta Kalita	Ph.D. MA Ph.D. Ph.D. MA MA M.Phil. MA Ph.D. MA M.Phil. MA Ph.D.	16	All Existing Programmes	27
					Mrs. Anuva	MA			

					Agarwala				
					Mr. Lohit Ch.	M.Phil.			
					Baishya				
					Mr. Paresh Borah	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Prabin Engleng	MA			
26	Tyagbir Hem	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	15	All Existing	44
6	Baruah College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Dr. Khanjan Kr. Das			Programmes	
	Jamugurihat,	State Open			(9577276507)				
	P.O.	University)			Counsellors :				
	Karchantola,				Dr. Khanjan Kr. Das	Ph.D.			
	Dist. Sonitpur, Pin-				Dr. Dinesh Ch. Das	Ph.D.			
	784189				Sumanta Rajbanshi	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Naba Jyoti	Ph.D.			
					Hazarika				
					Dr. Anju Chetri	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Jitu Tamuli	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Mukut Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Sonowal				
					Chabi Ram Dsas	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Jayanta Baruah	Ph.D.			
					Papari Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Bijulee Deka	Master			
						Degree			
					Pabitra Bhuyan	Master			
						Degree			
					Jogindar Kanu	Master			
						Degree			

26 7	North-East Education,	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui	Private	Private	Rinkumoni Bhuyan Prapti Priya Gogoi Coordinator: Jyoti Sharma	Master Degree Master Degree Master Degree Degree		UG: BBA, BCA Dipl.: DCHN,	Nil
,	Tezpur P.O Mahabhairab, Dist Sonitpur, Pin- 784001	State Open University)			(7896431520) Counsellors:	Degree		DLIS	
26 8	L.G.B. Girls College P.O Ketekibari,	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Sailen Das (9954688525)	Master Degree	16	All Existing Programmes	Nil
	Mission Chariali,	University)			Counsellors:				
	Tezpur, Sonitpur,				Dr. Dubari Goswami	Ph.D.			
	Assam, 784001				Sailen Das	M.A.			
					Mallika Devi	M.A.			
					Jyotsna Borah	M.A.			
					Dr. Santi Devi	Ph.D.			
					Liza Barthakur	M.Phil.			
					Anamika Devi	M.Phil.			
					Sandhani Dutta	M.A.			
					Dr. Mrinmoyee Goswami	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Babita Lahkar	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Mala Mahanta	Ph.D.			
					Pallab	M.A.			
					Bhattacharyya	1,1,7			
					Chandana Devi	M.Phil.			

					Ashim Hazarika	M.A.			
					Dr. Barnali Sarmah	Ph.D.			
					Jayanta Kumar	M.A.			
					Kalita				
26	Hatsingimari Jr.	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	43	UG: BA	52
9	College	Kanta Handiqui			Sayedul Amin	Degree			
	P.O	State Open			(9957079784)				
	Hatsingimari,	University)			Counsellors :				
	Dist South				Sahjahan SK	MA			
	Salmara, Pin-				Hobobor Rahman	MA			
	783135				Abdul Karim SK	MA			
					Abdul Hussain	MA, B.Ed			
					Sayed				
					Akramuzzaman	MA			
					Mahfuza Akhtar	MA, B.Ed			
					Hafizur Rahman	MA			
					A Hanif SK	MA, B.Ed			
					Shorifuzzaman Sk	MA			
27	Mankachar	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	21	All Existing	115
0	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Sofior Rahman			Programmes	
	Mankachar, Dist.	State Open			Sheikh				
	South Salmara,	University)			(9435714877)				
	Pin – 783131				Counsellors :				
					Saiful Islam	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Akila Shemim	Ph.D.			
					Pranay Nath	M.A.			
					Priyanka Gogoi	M.A.			
					Dharmo Nath Das	M.A.			
					Dr.	Ph.D.			
					Morsheduzzaman				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Abdul Mozid Sheikh	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Lutumoni	Ph.D.			
					Begam	1 11.12.			
					Dr. Sontash Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Singh	T II.D.			
					Dr. Firdusa Begum	Ph.D.	=		
					Dr. Sudipta Dutta	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Abdul Motleb	Ph.D.			
					Shaikh				
					Jeoti Pangging	M.A.			
					Muktazur Rahman	M.A.			
					Kazi				
					Tapan Kakati	M.A.			
					Mainul Hoque	M.A.			
					Mozor Ali Mondal	M.A.			
					Nur Mohd. Zodder	M.A.			
					Golam Mohd. Faruk	M.A.			
					Sultana Samima	M.A.			
					Hoque				
					Arju Begum	M.A.			<u> </u>
27	Hatsingimari	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	13	All Existing	79
1	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Johirul Islam	Degree		Programmes	
	P.O.	State Open			(9678524962) Counsellors:				
	Hatsingimari, Dist. South	University)				Master			
	Salmara, Pin –				Md Sharifuzzaman Akand				
	783135				Sheikh Sadi Mollah	Degree Master	-		
	703133				Sheikii Saui ivioliali	Degree			
					SK Jesminara Parvin	Master	1		
		1		L	Dix Jesiiiiiaia i ai viii	17143101	I		

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Degree			
					Md Jail Hussain	Master			
						Degree	_		
					Md Abdus Satter	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Foyzal Hoque	PhD			
					Md Montu Sheikh	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr Akbar Badsha	PhD			
					Dr Moniruzzaman	PhD			
					Sheikh				
					Dr Moniruzzaman	PhD			
					Sheikh				
					Md Shahinur Islam	Master			
					Ahmed	Degree			
					Md Anowarul Islam	Master			
						Degree			
					Abu Bokkar Siddik	Master			
					Jinnah	Degree			
27	Tinsukia	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	16	All Existing	54
2	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Bhadreswar	Degree		Programmes	
	Tinsukia, Dist.	State Open			Choudhury				
	Tinsukia, Pin -	University)			Counsellors:				
	786125				Pallavi Baruah	MA			
					Karabi Sonowal	MA			
					Rupamani Saikia	MA			
					Munmi Baruah	MA			
					Piyali Dasgupta	MA			
					Violina Borah	MA			
					Banani	MA			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dhattacharias				
					Bhattacharjee	DI. D	4		
					Dr. Sankarsing Boro	Ph.D.			
					Sumit Paul	MCA	_		
					Nizara Deka	MA			
					Ruby Deka	MA			
					Ankit Sen	M.Com.			
					Robert Kispota	MA			
					Angana Dutta	MA			
					Mitali Thakur	MA			
					Mukul Sah	M.Sc.			
27	Tinsukia	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	21	All Existing	19
3	Commerce	Kanta Handiqui	University		Pradip Kr. Haloi	Degree		Programmes	
	College	State Open			(9954447193)				
	Sripuria, Dist.	University)			Counsellors :				
	Tinsukia, Pin –				Mrs. Sikha Rani	Master			
	786145				Dutta	Degree			
					Mr. Ranjan Kalita	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr.Pradip Kr. Haloi	Master			
					_	Degree			
					Mr. Laxmi Narayan	Master			
					Prasad	Degree			
					Dr. Dimpi	Ph.D.			
					Chakravorty				
					Dr. Surajit Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Ms. Ritu Singh	Master			
						Degree			
					Dr. Bajarang	Ph.D.			
					Chauhan				
					Mr. Joy Chowdhury	Master			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

						Dagge			
) (C 1')	Degree			
					Mr. Sudipta	Master			
					Chakraborty	Degree			
					Mrs. Gayatri Phukan	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms. Arpita Dey	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Rathin Banerjee	Master			
						Degree			
					Mr. Tomojit Dhar	Master			
					J	Degree			
					Ms. Suraiya Begum	Master	1		
					, ,	Degree			
					Ms. Nayana	Master	1		
					Buragohain	Degree			
					Ms. Nupur	Master	1		
					Mazumder	Degree			
					Mr. Surajit Kakoty	Master	1		
						Degree			
					Ms. Pratibha Tomar	Master			
						Degree			
					Ms. Shatabdi	Master			
					Ganguli Mandal	Degree			
					Ms. Deeksha	Master			
					Hazarika	Degree			
27	Margherita	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Ph.D.	18	All Existing	19
4	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Bishnu Prasad			Programmes	
	Margherita, Dist.	State Open			Chetry				
	Tinsukia, Pin -	University)			(9435475617)				
	786181	3 /			Counsellors:				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Mr. Debojit	MA			
					Mahanta	IVIA			
						MA			
					Ms Tilumoni Baruah	MA	-		
					Dr. Sanjay Sen	Ph.D.	-		
					Mr. Faridul Islam	MA			
					Ms Lakhi Debnath	MA			
					Ms Jyoti Sonowal	MA			
					Dr. Gitimoni Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Ms Somali Raha	MA			
					Ms Madhumita Deb	MA			
					Ms Jyoti Gogoi	MA			
					Mr A.K. Bordoloi	MA			
					Ms Binjumoni	MA			
					Sonowal				
					Ms Parthana	MA			
					Bhagawati				
					Dr. Nitish Das	Ph.D.			
					Ms Bitumani Malia	MA			
					Ms Smita Das	MA	1		
					Ms Bonoshree	MA	-		
					Gogoi				
					Mr Ashim Sen	MA	-		
					Gupta				
27	Sadiya College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	22	All Existing	3
5	Chapakhowa,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Brajen Saikia	Degree		Programmes	
	Dist. Tinsukia,	State Open			(9435426702)				
	Pin - 786157	University)			Counsellors:		1		
		• /			Dr Pranjit Nath	PhD	1		
					Dr Rituparna	PhD	1		
					Buragohain				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

		1		T	1	
			Rupali Deori	Master		
				Degree		
			Monmi Kalita	Master		
				Degree		
			Lakhyajit Chiring	Master		
				Degree		
			Dr Karunakar Panda	PhD		
			Buddhi Kanta Misra	Master		
				Degree		
			Nangku Das	Master		
				Degree		
			Drishna Phukan	Master		
				Degree		
			Dipendra Kumar	Master		
			Khanal	Degree		
			Geeta Sharma	Master		
				Degree		
			Sandhiya Chetia	Master		
			Patra	Degree		
			Hemanta Kumar	Master		
			Deori	Degree		
			Alina Saikia	Master		
				Degree		
			Mohendra	Master		
			Borgohain	Degree		
			Jewran Changmai	Master		
				Degree		
			Bontee Chetia	Master		
				Degree		
			Sibani Baruah	Master		
L	1		 ZIZMII DWI WWII	1.1	<u> </u>	

		T	1		1	1	1		
						Degree			
					Dr Gobinda Deori	PhD			
					Diplipa Borgohain	Master			
						Degree			
					Brojen Saikia	Master			
						Degree			
					Surujmita Borgohain	Master			
						Degree			
27	Doom Dooma	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	28	All Existing	91
6	College	Kanta Handiqui	University		Shivajit Dutta	Degree		Programmes	
	Rupai Siding,	State Open			(8472812420)	_		_	
	Doomdooma, Dist.	University)			Counsellors :				
	Tinsukia, Pin-				Dr. Rinju M.	Ph.D.			
	786153				Sarmah				
					Mr. Deepak Ranjan	M.A.			
					Baruah				
					Mrs. Shila Sonowal	M.A.			
					Dr. Rumi Khalen	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Hemalakshi	Ph.D.			
					Gogoi				
					Dr. Champa Rao	Ph.D.			
					Mohan				
					Mrs. Monica Pegu	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Shivajit Dutta	M.A.			
					Ms. S. Semim Zahan	M.A.			
					Mrs. Anjoo Konwar	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Bidisha Mahanta	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Mintu	M.Phil.			
					Upadhyaya				
					Ms. Swapna Borah	M.A.			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Dr. Anjan Saikia	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Azibur Rahman	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Lokman Ali	Ph.D.			
					Mrs. Papori	M.Phil.			
					Handique				
					Mr. Tilok Neog	M.A.			
					Ms. Monimala	M.A.			
					Borah				
					Mr. Madhurjya	M.A.			
					Mahanta				
					Mr. Dwijendra Kr.	M.Phil.			
					Sarmah				
					Mrs. Swapna Deka	M.Phil.			
					Mr. Utpal Debroy	M.Sc.			
					Ms. Rashrni R.	M.Sc.			
					Hazarika				
					Mr. Birendra	M.A.			
					Hazarika				
					Mrs. Gayatri Medhi	M.Phil.			
					Mahanta				
					Dr. Kaberee	Ph.D.			
					Borpujari Sarmah	D1 D			
27	D' L C II	1 1101 /17 : 1	D'1 1		Dr. Pranjit Saikia	Ph.D.	10	A 11 TO 11 11	20
27	Digboi College	1 HEI (Krishna	Dibrugarh	Government	Coordinator:	Master	19	All Existing	30
7	Itavata, Digboi,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Janardan Borah	Degree		Programmes	
	Dist. Tinsukia,	State Open			(8638199891)		_		
	Pin – 786171	University)			Counsellors:	M D1. 11			
					Pradip Dutta	M.Phil.			
					Mrs. Sneha Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

					Simanta Bordoloi	Master			
					2010101	Degree			
					Sanjoy Das	Master			
					3 3	Degree			
					Guri Buragohain	M.Phil.	_		
					Dr. Janardan	Ph.D.			
					Borah				
					Manokhi Chetia	Master			
						Degree			
					Kasturi Gogoi	Master			
						Degree			
					Parth Narah	Master			
						Degree			
					Mukunda Madhab	M.Phil.			
					Gogoi				
					Dipesh Mandal	M.Phil.			
					Dr. Pradip Kr.	Ph.D.			
					Bharati				
					Dr. Prabhit	Ph.D.			
					Sarmah				
					Dr. Probin Gogoi	Ph.D.			
					Dr. Pabitra	Ph.D.			
					Bharali				
					Dr. Jitu Borah	Ph.D.			
					Achyout Saikia	M.Phil.			
					Poban Kamar	MCA			
			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	Dulumoni Das	M.Sc.			
27	Makum College	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	10	UG: BA	1
8	P.O Makum	Kanta Handiqui			Biswajyoti Borah	Degree		Dipl.: PGDCA	
	Junction, Dist	State Open			(9864504950)				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

	Tinsukia, Pin-	University)			Counsellors:				
	786170	Oniversity)				MA	+		
	700170				Anuj Bordoloi		-		
					Bedika Neog	MA. M.Phil	4		
					Bishwajyoti Boruah	MA	4		
					Dulumoni Devi	MA			
					Durgeswar Gohain	MA	_		
					Gayatri Das	MA	_		
					Geetanjali Boruah	MA			
					Jhuma Das	MA			
					Jimli Saikia	MA			
					Sonali Bhuyan	MA			
27	Dehing Valley	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master	8	UG: BA	Nil
9	Jr. College	Kanta Handiqui			Biswajit Gogoi	Degree			
	Udaipur, Dist	State Open			(9954610151)				
	Tinsukia, Pin-	University)			Counsellors :				
	786182				Prakash	MA, Ph.D			
					Jwngthima	MA			
					Hareswar	MA			
					Susil	MA			
					Sushila	MA			
					Maria	MA			
					Rashmi	MA, Ph.D			
					Pinku	MA			
28	Rural	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Coordinator:	Master		UG: BA	6
0	Organization	Kanta Handiqui			Pranab Jyoti Sarma	Degree		Dipl.: DJMC,	
	for Social	State Open			(8638365023)			DCWE, DCHN	
	Services (ROSS)	University)			,			,	
	Tangla, Dist,-	3,					1		
	Udalguri, Pin-						1		
	784521						╡		
	707321								

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

28	Khoirabari College Khoirabari, Dist.	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Nripen Kalita (7002791336)	Master Degree	12	All Existing Programmes	164
	Udalguri	University)			Counsellors :				
	(BTAD), Pin-				Dr. Karuna Kanta	Ph.D.			
	784522				Deka				
					Dr. Jyotima Devi	Ph.D.			
					Mrs. Jamini Kalita	MA			
					Mr. Kishor Kr.	MA			
					Rajbongshi				
					Dr. Binita Devi	Ph.D.			
					Mr. Ranjit Kr. Baro	MA			
					Mr. Dhananjay Deka	MA			
					Miss Mousumi	MA			
					Sarania				
					Miss Subarna Devi	MA			
					Mr. Mukul Das	MA			
					Dr. Dipak	Ph.D.			
					Choudhury				
					Mr. Gaganjyoti	MA			
					Deka				
28	Mazbat College	1 HEI (Krishna	Gauhati	Government	Coordinator:	Master	13	All Existing	69
2	P.O. Mazbat,	Kanta Handiqui	University		Jayanta Kalita	Degree		Programmes	
	Dist. Udalguri,	State Open			(9435280159)				
	Pin - 784507	University)			Counsellors :				
					Dr Geeta Kalita	PhD			
					Lahkar				
					Dr Narmada Nath	PhD			
					Dr Bhaskar Jyoti	PhD			
					Barthakur				

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

28	Asboford Academy Puroni Goroibari, Dist Udalguri, Pin 784500	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University)	Private	Private	Mr Manash Kalita Mr Bijiard Baglary Md Hamidur Rahman Mr Prafulla Dev Sarma Mrs Minati Patowari Mrs Kaberi Talukdar Mrs Rinkumoni Das Miss Rumi Baishya Miss Gitanjali Kalita Mr Ramesh Ch Shah Coordinator: Jwngthima Basumatary (9954276426)	Master Degree		UG: BA, BCOM	13
3	Academy Puroni Goroibari, Dist Udalguri, Pin- 784509	Kanta Handiqui State Open University)			Jwngthima Basumatary (9954276426) Counsellors:	Degree		BCOM	
28 4	Udalguri College	1 HEI (Krishna Kanta Handiqui	Gauhati University	Government	Coordinator: Ranjit Daimary	Master Degree	39	All Existing Programmes	Nil

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Dist-Udalguri	State Open	(9864861581)			
(BTAD), Pin-	University)	Counsellors:			
784509		Punu Kalita	M.A.		
		Dr. Jnanasri	PhD		
		Goswami			
		Mayuri Kalita	M.A.		
		Pinku Kumar Sarma	M.A.		
		Dipanjali Medhi Das	M.A.		
		Pallabi Hazarika	M.A.		
		Dikshamani Bhuyan	M.A.		
		Sujit Biswas	M.A.		
		Dr. Anjan Upadhyay	M.A.		
		Rahul Dev Brahma	M.A.		
		Reema Devi	M.A.		
		Maria Basumatary	M.A.		
		Junas Basumatary	M.A.		
		Udangshri	M.A.		
		Basumatary			
		Rejoice Daimari	M.A.		
		Rupam Dutta	M.A.		
		Manoranjan Borah	M.A.		
		Mantu Kalita	M.Phil		
		Susil Daimari	M.A.		
		Bina Brahma	M.A.		
		Jennifer Daimari	M.A.		
		Sonmoni Saharia	M.A.		
		Anil Kumar Bayan	M.A.		
		Somnath Nepal	M.A.		
		Sushila Basumatary	M.A.		
		Phung Roje	M.A.		

					Muchahary Ritika Dahal Kishor Das Sarat Ramchiary Dr. Nilima Dutta Jwngtima Basumatary Junaki Daimari Subharani Mochahari Neeta Das Ranjit Daimari Bibari Boro Prasenjit Daimari	M.A. M.A. M.A. Ph.D M.Phil. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.A. M.		
					Sajwna Daimari	M.A.		
28	North Darang	1 HEI (Krishna	Private	Private	Salvation Daimari Coordinator:	M.A. Master	UG: BA	9
5	Jr. College	Kanta Handiqui			Dibakor Borah	Degree		
	M.B. Road, Tangla Town,	State Open University)			(7002298153) Counsellors:			
	Dist Udalguri				COMMUNICATION			
	(BTAD), Pin- 784521							

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

6.4 Off campus details (For Deemed to be University): Not applicable

6.5 Delivery of Self-Learning Material

Delivery of Self-Learning Material to learners for ODL programmes as defined in Annexure-VI and Annexure-VII of Regulations

Туре	Date of Admission (for July and January	Date of delivery Of	Whether SLM delivered to learners within a
	Session)	SLM	fortnight from the date
			of
			admission
PrintingMaterial	6th September, 2020	6th September,	Yes
	(July Session)	2020	
Audio-Video	6th September, 2020	6th September,	
Material		2020	Yes
OnlineMaterial	6th September, 2020	6th September,	Yes
		2020	
Computebased	6th September, 2020	6th September,	Yes
Material		2020	

6.6 Whether any course in a particular programme was allowed through

OER/Massive Open Online Courses: Y/N: No

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part-VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

7.1 Compliance status of Regulations 9 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020–Self-regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

	Provision	Complied Yes/No with explicit link address	If no. Reasons, thereof
	Joint declaration by authorised signatories, Registrar and Director of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance has been displayed on HEI website authenticating that the documents from Sr. No. '2' to '17' have been uploaded on the HEI website?		
Uploa	ding of the following on HEI website (Mentionlink)		
	The establishing Act and Statutes there under or the Memorandum of Association, as the case may be or both, of the Higher Educational Institution, empowering it to offer programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode	Act: http://kkhsou.in/web_new/vie wDocuumentPdf.php?pdf=pdf /kkhsou-act.pdf&q=Acts Statutes: http://kkhsou.in/web_new/vie wDocuumentPdf.php?pdf=pdf /statutes.pdf&q=Statutes	
	Copies of the letters of recognition from Commission and other relevantstatutoryor regulatory authorities	Yes http://kkhsou.in/web_new/rec ognition.php	
	Programme details including brochures or programme guides inter alia information such as name of the programme, duration, eligibility for enrolment, programme fee, programme structure	Yes http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/ handle/123456789/990	
	Programme-wise information on syllabus, suggested readings, contact points for counselling/mentoring, programme structure with credit points, programme-	http://kkhsou.in/web_new/ppr. php	

6.	wise faculty details, list of supporting staff, list of Learner Support Centres with addresses and contact details (for Open and Distance Leaning mode), their working hours and counselling (for Open and Distance Learning mode) Schedule; Important schedules or date-sheets for admissions, registration, re-registration, counselling/mentoring, assignments and feedback thereon, examinations, result declarations etc.	http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/handle/123456789/975 http://kkhsou.in/web_new/learner_corner.php Yes http://kkhsou.in/web_new/viewDocuumentPdf.php?pdf=pdf/academic_planner/2020_21.pdf&q=Academic%20Planner%2020-21	
7.	delivery and continuous evaluation of learner- performance which shall form an integral part of the transactional design of the Open and Distance Learning mode programmes and shall be an input for	Learners Feedback: http://kkhsou.in/web_new/lear_ner_feedback_all.php Feedback Reports: http://dlkkhsou.inflibnet.ac.in/handle/123456789/739	
8.	Information regarding all the programmes recognised by the Commission	http://kkhsou.in/web_new/rec ognition.php	
9.	Data of year-wise and programme-wise learner enrolment details in respect of degrees and/or post graduate diplomas awarded	http://kkhsou.in/web_new/ad missionData.php	
10.	, ,	http://digitalkkhsou.in/kkhsou. ac.in/eslm/#E-SLM-for- Learner	
11.	Acompilation of questions and answers under the head 'Frequently Asked Questions' with the facility of online interaction with learners providing hyperlink support for Open and Distance Learning Programmes	http://kkhsou.in/web_new/faq/	
12.	number of learners who shall appear at any examination centre and details of the Information and Communication Technology facilities available for	SOP of Examination: http://kkhsou.in/web_new/ugc -info-2018/SOP%201-32.pdf List of LSCs: http://kkhsou.in/web_new/stud y-center-search.php	

13.	List of the 'Examination Centres' along with the number of learners in each centre, for Open and Distance Learning programmes	
14.	Details of proctored examination in case of end semester examination or term end examination of Open and Distance Learning programmes	
15.	Academic Calendar mentioning period of the admission process along with the academic session, dates of continuousandend semester examinations or term end examinations, etc	wDocuumentPdf.php?pdf=pdf
16.	Reports of the third-party academic audit tobe undertaken every five years and internal academic audit every year by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance	AAA Report:

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part-VIII: Admission and Fees

8.1 Compliance status of 'Admissions and Fees' – As per Regulations 14 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

S.No.	Provision	Whether being complied Yes/No
1.	The intake capacity under Open and DistanceLearning mode for a programme under science discipline to be offered by a Dual Mode Universityshall be three times of the approved in take in conventional mode and incase of Open University, it shall be commensurate with the capacity of the Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning only) to provide lab facilities to the eadmittedl earners:	
2.	Enrolment of learners to the Higher Educational Institution, for any reason whatsoever, in anticipation of grant of recognition for offering a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, shall render the Enrolment in valid	No
3.	A Higher Educational Institution shall, for admissionin respect of any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, accept payment towards admission fee and other fees and charges-as may be fixed by it and declared by it in the prospectus for admission, and on the website of the Higher Educational Institutions; with a proper receipt in writing issued for such payment to the concerned learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions; only by way of online transfer, bank draft or pay order directly in favour of the Higher Educational Institution.	Yes

4.	It shall be mandatory for the Higher Educational Institution to upload the details of all kind of payment or fee paid by the learners on the website of the Higher Educational Institution.	Yes
5.	The fee waiver and/or scholarship schemes for Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe, Persons with Disabilities category of learners and students from deprived section of society shall be in accordance with theinstructionsorordersissuedbyCentral Government or State Government: Provided that a Higher Educational Institution shall not engage in commercialisation of education in any manner whatsoever, ands hall provide for equity and access to all deserving learners	
6.	Admission of learners to a Higher Educational Institution for a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode shall be offered in a transparent manner and made directly by the Head Quarters of the Higher Educational Institution which shall be solely responsible for final approval relating to admissions or registration of learners: Provided that a Learner Support Centre shall not admit a learner to any programme in Openand Distance Learning for or on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution	
7.	Every Higher Educational Institution shall— (a) Record Aadhaar details or other Government identifier(s) of Indian learner and Passport for an InternationalLearner; maintain the records of the entire process of selection of candidates, and preserve such records for a minimum period of five years; Exhibit such records as permissible underlaw on its website; and be liable to produce such record, whenever called upon to do so by any statutory authority of the Government under any law for the time being in force.	Yes
8.	Every Higher Educational Institution shall publish, prior to the date of commencement of admission to any of its programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, a prospectus (print and online-form) containing the following for the purposes of informing those persons intending to seek admission to such Higher Educational Institutions and the general public, namely, as mentioned at sr.no.'8(a)' to'8(k)'below	

8.(a)	Each component of the fee, deposits and othercharges payable by the learners admitted to such Higher Educational Institutions for pursuing a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, and the other terms and conditions of such payment	Yes
8.(b)	The percentage of tuition fee and other charges refundable to a learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions in case such learner withdraws from such Higher Educational Institutions before or after completion of programme of study and the time within, and the manner in, which such refund shall be made to the learner	Yes
8.(c)	The number of seats approved in respect of each Programme of Open and Distance Learning mode, whichshallbeinconsonancewiththeresources	Yes
8.(d)	the conditions of eligibility including the minimum ageof a learner in a particular programme of study, wheresospecifiedbytheHigherEducationalInstitution	Yes
8.(e)	The minimum educational qualifications required for admission in programme(s) specified by the Commission or relevant statutory authority or councils, or by the Higher Educational Institution, where no such qualifying standards have been specified by any statutory authority	Yes
8.(f)	The process of admission and selection of eligible candidates applying for such admission, including all relevant information in regard to the details of test or examinationforselectingsuchcandidates for admission to each programme of study and the amount offeet obepaid for the admission test	Yes
8.(g)	Details of the teaching faculty, including therein the educational qualifications and teaching experience of everymemberofitsteachingfacultyandalso indicatingthereinwhethersuchmember is employed onregularorcontractualbasisoranyother	Yes
8.(h)	Pay andother emoluments payable for each category of teachers and other employees	Yes

8.(i)	Information in regard to physical and academic infrastructure and other facilities, including that of each of the learner support centres (for ODL programmes) and in particular the facilitiesaccessible by learners on being admitted to the Higher Educational Institution	Yes
8.(j)	Broad outline of the syllabus specified by theappropriate statutory body or by higher educational institution, as the case may be, forevery programme of study	Yes
8.(k)	Activity planner including all the academic activities to be carried out by the higher educational institution during the academic sessions	Yes
9.	Higher Educational Institution shall publish information at sr. no. '8' above on its website, and the attention of the prospective learners and the general public shall be drawn to such publication on its website and Higher Educational Institution admission prospectus and the admission process shall necessarily be over within the time period mentioned in the Commission Order	Yes
10.	No Higher Educational Institution shall, directly or indirectly, demand or charge or accept, capitation fee or demand any donation, by way of consideration for admissiontoanyseatorseatsinaprogrammeof study conducted by it	Yes
11.	No person shall, directly or indirectly, offer or pay capitation fee or give any donation, by way of consideration either in cash or kind or otherwise, for obtaining admission to any seat or seats in a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode offered by a Higher Education Institution	Yes
12.	No Higher Educational Institution, who has in its possession or custody, any document in the form of certificates of degree, diploma or any other award or Other document deposited with it by a person forthe purpose of seeking admission in such HigherEducational Institution, shall refuse to return such degree, certificate award or other document witha view toinduce or compel such person to pay any fee or fees in respect of any programme of study which such person does not intend to pursue or avail any facility in such Higher Educational Institution	Yes

13.	In case a learner, after having admitted to a Higher Educational Institution, for pursuing any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode subsequently withdraws from such Higher Educational Institution, no Higher Educational Institution in that case shall refuse to refund such percentage of fee deposited by such learner and within such time as notified by the Commission and mentioned in the prospectus of such Higher Educational Institution	No
14.	No Higher Educational Institution shall, issue or publishany advertisement for inducing learners for taking admission in the Higher Educational Institution, claiming to be recognised by the appropriate statutory authority or by the Commission where it is not so recognised; any information, through advertisement or otherwiseinrespectofitsinfrastructureorits academic facilities or of its faculty or standard of instruction or academic or research performance, which the Higher Educational Institution, or person authorised to issue such advertisement on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution knows to be false or not based on facts or to be misleading.	Yes

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part-IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism

9.1 Compliance status of 'Grievance Redressal Mechanism'-As per Annexure-X of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the mechanism put into place along with brief details of grievances received and actions taken thereof. Also mention that how the learners have been made aware about this mechanism.

Single Window Student Grievance Redressal Cell/Online Complaint Handling System:

The University has established a Single Window Student Grievance Redressal Cell that receives feedback, grievances, complaints, suggestions and requests from the learners and general public through e-mail, telephone call, sms, personal visit or through various social media platforms, about the functioning of the University, anomalies in results, admission, supply of learning materials, counselling and tutorial sessions or regarding University policies. A notification has been issued to this effect fixing the maximum admissible time (five working days) for resolving the grievances and taking appropriate actions by the University. (Web link: http://www.kkhsou.in/complain/ui/index.php)There is a Grievance Redressal webpage in the University website (http://www.kkhsou.in/web_new/Grievances_redressel.php).

Grievance Redressal for sexual harassment: The University has also put in place both off-line and online grievance redressal mechanisms for effective handling of internal complaints including those related to sexual harassments. The university has Internal Complaint Committee on Sexual harassment at work place since 2015. And the committee organises different awareness programmes to sensitise its employees in gender issues.

All the grievances including those related to examination reach the respective departments and the concerned department makes it a point to solve the genuine issues as soon as possible. Review on the question papers are made by the faculties to find out the percentage of toughness in the question paper, repeated questions and the feedback is given to the Controller of Examinations.

9.2 Details of Grievance received:

Numbers of Grievance Received	Numbers of Grievance Resolved
3128	3128

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

9.3 Complaint Handling Mechanism

HEI shall mention the mechanism adopted for Complaint Handling Mechanism as per Regulations. Also, mention details of Nodal Officers

Grievance Redressal Mechanism: The University has developed a unique and structured grievance redressal mechanism consisting of a Single Window Cell to deal with the grievances and/or complaints. The six-member Cell functions under the overall supervision of an Assistant Registrar and attends to all grievances received through multiple channels viz. e-mail, call, SMS, social media platforms like Facebook, WhatsApp, Messenger, Telegram or personal visit by the learners and other stakeholders. The University follows a policy of resolving the grievances within 5 working days and informs the concerned learner and/or stakeholder about the steps taken within 24 hours. The Cell reports the status of the grievances received and redressed to the Officer-incharge every 15 days. The University has also adopted a Learners' Charter which embodies the commitment to the rights of the learners and responds to their requirements. The Charter makes the provision for learners to approach the Vice Chancellor in case their grievances are not handled satisfactorily within stipulated time. **Policy** Announcement (http://www.kkhsou.in/web_new/pdf/grievance/grevianceOrder.pdf) Online Grievance Redressal Complaint.

Link: http://www.kkhsou.in/complain/ui/index.php

Learner's Charter. Link:

http://kkhsou.in/web_new/pdf/student/Standee%204%20Assameseconverted(1).pdf

Nodal Officer of Grievance Redressal Cell:

Dr Kashyap Mahanta,

Nodal Officer, Student Grievance Redressal Portal

Mobile: 8811016566

Email: grc@kkhsou.in / km@kkhsou.in

9.4 Details of Complaints received from UGC(DEB)

Numbers of Complaint Received	Numbers of Complaint Resolved	Whether Complaint was resolved within stipulated time i.e. 60days? (yes/No)
0	0	Does not arise

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

Part-X: Innovative and Best Practices 2020-21

10.1 Innovations introduced during academic year:

Being an Open University, KKHSOU practises adoption of innovative measures in managing its internal affairs as well as in providing services to diversified learner groups. In order to streamline the various innovative practices, the University constituted an Innovation Cell. (Web Link: http://kkhsou.in/web_new/innovationCell.php) The University's Centre for Innovation undertakes various innovative practices for the learners, scholars and University fraternity

Learner Mentoring System, Learners' Charter, Learners' Grievance Redressal Mechanism, Online Complaint Handling System, Model Study Centre, Siksharthi Mitra, Admission Alert System, Android Mobile App, and Contact with Dropouts are some of the latest innovations initiated by the University.

In order to break the barriers to education as mandated, the University relies on state of the art technology and innovations. The University's unique ICT based learners support system provides the learners access to required self-learning resources.

The e-learning portal—e-Bidya serves as the repository of all digital resources and the dynamic and resourceful website offers facilities of online admission, payments etc. so that learners can be reached anywhere in the State. The KKHSOU android App developed by the University takes this effort a step further.

10.2 Best Practices of the HEI:

The following are the Institutional Values and Best Practices:

- Enabling the learners belonging to different vulnerable, weaker and disadvantaged sections of the society to access quality education at their door steps.
- Free education to jail inmates and the differently abled persons.
- Socio-economic support and rehabilitation of the poor, backward, vulnerable, weaker and disadvantaged sections of the society through extension activities including adoption of villages.
- Special gender sensitive physical facilities.
- Safety and security of the women employees are ensured through extensive surveillance and other provisions.
- As gender sensitive entitlements, the University provides for Child Care Leave, Maternity Leave including UGC provisions for women PhD scholars.
- The University Act and Statute provide adequate representation of women in various Statutory bodies.

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

• Code of ethics for Teachers, academics, non-academic staff, LSC functionaries and learners are well defined.

• Celebration of all important National/International Days that promote universal values and express the university's solidarity with the cause of the Nation.

The University adopts several best practices related to responsiveness towards learners' accountability and transparency.

Responsiveness towards Learner Grievance Redressal Mechanism:

The University has developed a unique and structured grievance redressal mechanism consisting of a Single Window Cell to deal with the grievances and/or complaints. The six-member Cell functions under the overall supervision of an Assistant Registrar and attends to all grievances received through multiple channels viz. e-mail, call, SMS, social media platforms like Facebook, WhatsApp, Messenger, Telegram or personal visit by the learners and other stakeholders. The University follows a policy of resolving the grievances within 5 working days and informs the concerned learner and/or stakeholder about the steps taken within 24 hours. The Cell reports the status of the grievances received and redressed to the Officer-incharge every 15 days. The University has also adopted a Learners' Charter which embodies the commitment to the rights of the learners and responds to their requirements. The Charter makes the provision for learners to approach the Vice Chancellor in case their grievances are not handled satisfactorily within stipulated time. Policy Announcement

(http://www.kkhsou.in/web_new/pdf/grievance/grevianceOrder.pdf)

Online Grievance Redressal Complaint. Link: http://www.kkhsou.in/complain/ui/index.php Learner's Charter. Link

http://kkhsou.in/web_new/pdf/student/Standee%204%20Assameseconverted(1).pdf

Institutional System of Learner Feedback:

The University has introduced a unique Learner Mentoring System to reach out to the learners and institutionalise a feedback mechanism. This serves as an additional and more personalised channel of feedback besides the Under the Learner Mentoring System, every faculty creates a Mentoring Group using online medium like WhatsApp and/or Telegram to connect to the respective learners of his/her programmes. The Groups cater to the needs of the learners at different levels. Additionally, each faculty is assigned a few Study Centres and they are given the task of creating Mentoring groups (WhatsApp and Telegram) for the learners of those Study Centres. Thus, a large network of learner-faculty interactions has been created under the system. The system not only offers regular counselling or consultation but it also allows the learners to provide feedback regarding the online classes, exams, assignments etc. This System acts as a medium to close the gap between the learners and the teacher-facilitators so that the former can give his/her feedback without any hesitation.

Link: http://www.kkhsou.in/web_new/pdf/learners/lmentoring.pdf

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

10.3 Details of Job Fairs conducted by the HEI:

Career Counselling and Placement Cell, KKHSOU focus on – Providing guidance to learners in career related matters; and Assist the learners in finding a meaningful opportunity in the job market.

The cell acts as a connecting link between the recruiters and the current learners and alumni of the University. It operates round the year and disseminate information about different job openings to the learners of different academic programmes.

The cell disseminate career and job-related information through the Telegram Group of learners, created by the Cell exclusively for this purpose. The learners are also reached through the WhatsApp and Telegram Groups created by Faculty members of the University for the purpose of providing academic counselling and other related information. The alumni are reached through the dedicated WhatsApp Group and designated e-mail id.

10.4 Success Stories of students of ODL mode of the HEI

- Pallabi Pathak, Semester-II, MA in Education received State Award in 2020 on 5th September for contribution towards DIKSHA, Assam
- ii) Bikashiyoti Nath, Semester-II MA in Sociology
 - ➤ Certified for sustainable efforts towards promoting experiential, joyful and innovation teaching through implementation of Zero-Investment Innovative Ideas.
 - Appreciated for his service towards students during the Covid-19 pandemic.
- iii) Samikshya Mukhapadhya, Semester-II, MA in Sociology received Global Icon Award, 2021
- iv) Kushal Deka, Semester III, BA History
 - Received the 'Anajari' Award in 2019
 - Received International Satriya Nritya Kala Siromani, 2020-21
- v) Rituraj Das, Semester II, MA in Sociology received Nava-Chetana Jragrata Award, 2020

10.5 Initiatives taken towards conversion of SLM into Regional Languages:

University consists of six Schools of Studies that take the responsibility of designing and developing the SLMs for all the programmes of the University. Self-Learning Materials (SLMs) are prepared through an organised system of course material development.

The SLMs of various programmes are provided in the local languages i.e., Assamese, Bangla and Bodo. SLMs in Braille and audio format for PWD learners.

The most dynamic aspect of the SLMs in Print form KKHSOU is that these are prepared and produced in both English and Assamese medium. The SLMs for both theory and practical components are supplied to the learners. The syllabi of different programmes have been prepared

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

and upgraded as per the recommendations by the statutory bodies such as University Grants Commission/Madhava Menon Committee and so on.

SLM Production and Distribution Cell: This cell comprises the Finance Officer (as Chairperson), the Deputy Registrar (Academic) as member and Assistant Registrar (SLM) as Convener. This cell has been entrusted with the responsibility of production and distribution of SLMs. KKHSOU has empanelled printing presses which print SLMs in black and white.

10.6 Number of students placed through Campus Placements:

10.7 Details of Alumni Cell and its activity

The first meeting of the Alumni Association of Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University was held on 30 th December, 2018 at the Conference Hall, KKHSOU City Office at Housefed Complex, Dispur, Guwahati to discuss the different issues related to the general body of the Alumni Association.

The alumni of the University significantly contribute in the following ways:

- i) Facilitating and organizing extension drives by coordinating with different recruiting agencies and industries.
- ii) Alumni as a Brand Ambassador in assisting potential learners to join the University.
- iii) Alumni as stakeholders.
- iv) Regular inputs from the alumni members are adopted in making various policy decisions.
- v) Alumni as a peer counsellor in the counselling sessions.
- vi) Alumni as an employer.

Organization of Yoga Camp for lady jail inmates of Central Jail Study Centre, Lakhara, Guwahati on 19th May 2019. A group of six executive members of the Association- Dr. Ajanta Das (President of KKHSOU), Dr. Juri Hazarika, Dr. Sukhmaya Lama, Banfuli Medhi, Nayanmoni Sharmah, Ms Devjanee Dev (Yoga instructor cum KKHSOU Alumni) and Dr. Indrani Deka (Jail Study Centre Co-ordinator of KKHSOU), organized Yoga Camp for lady jail inmates of Central Jail with some motivational ideas. Issues like mental and physical health were being stressed upon by doing Yoga and Pranayam with the instruction of lady yoga instructor Devjanee Dev. Forty female jail inmates took part in this programme with great enthusiasm.

10.8 Any other Information

- It is worth mentioning that 90 percent of the University employees belong to the age group of 25-45 years which provides vibrancy and openness to embrace new ideas, values and practices.
- The University has already acquired land for establishing Regional Centres at Jorhat and Lakhimpur.

Name of HEI: Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Type of HEI: Open University

• The emerging modern infrastructure of the University at the City Campus shall not only ensure greater visibility of the University but also will reflect modern outlook.

• The Government of Assam provides financial support to the University covering the salary component and other development requirements.

Concluding Remarks: The University, with its overarching mandate of providing quality education to the unreached and underserved, is well prepared to face and overcome the emerging challenges and also to harness the myriad opportunities that have surfaced during the recent times. Being the only State Open University in the region with all its strengths, the University is expected to play a pivotal role in providing affordable, socially relevant, flexible and accessible quality education with a strong focus on equity and social justice. As the post Covid-19 world is witnessing the significant transformation in the teaching learning environment, the University intends to undergo necessary institutional reforms in order to cater to the needs of the aspiring learners of the region. The University strongly believes in making the best use of Information and Communication Technology (ICT) in its teaching learning processes to keep pace a egg do it in line pruvul Avni Mahila global standards. The University is committed and has made significant investments in ICT to upscale the existing practices towards this direction.



কৃষ্ণকান্ত সন্দিকৈ ৰাজ্যিক মুক্ত বিশ্ববিদ্যালয় KRISHNA KANTA HANDIQUI STATE OPEN UNIVERSITY

Head Office: Patgaon, Rani, Guwahati-781017, Assam,India City Office: NH-37, Resham Nagar, Khanapara, Guwahati-781022, Assam,India

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information given above and in the enclosed documents is true, correct and nothing material has been concealed therein. In case information provided is found to be contrary to the fact, it will result in cancellation of recognition to offer ODL programmes, along with initiation of action as per provision of the UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

Signature of the Director

OLIN

Name: Dr. Pranab Saikia

Seal:

Director (CIQA) Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University

Date: 29-04-2023

Signature of the Registrar

Name: Dr. Arupjyoti Choudhury

Seal:

Registrar Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University Guwahati

Date: 29-04-2023